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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALY i

Our discussion and analysis of Sanders County’s financial periormance provides an overview of
Fiscal Year 2011-2012 activities. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the

County’s financial performance &s a whole, icaders should i oview the basic fluancial swiernens
found in the annual report to enhance their understanding of the County’s financial performance.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

<+ The County’s taxable value increased due to new construction. The
County’s mill levy for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 value increased $781 per mill for a total
mill levy value of $34,102.89 providing more revenue for county operations.

% Insufficient operating reserves for county services due to increased labor, material and
operating costs are out pacing mill levy revenue increases and outside funding sources,
such as grants. There was an increase in grant applications this year. Grants are a
large financial factor in providing services within the County, and competition for
those grants that are available is steadily increasing.

<+ Pilt payments were fully funded this FY. There is uncertainty whether Secure Rural
Schools money will be available in the future. It ended in FY2012, and will be
considered on a year to year basis.

% The County received a substantial amount of revenue through numerous grants.
Grants included WIC, MCH, Tobacco, Rush Skeleton Weed, we are expecting
Furasian Milfoil Grants to extend into future years, and U.S. Department of Justice
Programs on Violence Against Women Grants. There was an increase in grant
applications this year by several of the County departments. Grants are a large
financial factor in providing services within the County, and competition for those
grants that are available is steadily increasing. We received Appropriations from the
MDOT for the nationally acclaimed High Bridge Project, Phase 2.

USING THIS ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the County’s basic financial
statements. The County of Sanders’ basic financial statements are comprised of three components:
1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements and 3} notes to the financial

statements.

Government-wide financial statements

Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities




The Statement of Net Asset and the Statement of Activities report information about the County as
a whole and about its activities. These statements include all assets and liabilities of the County
using the full accrual basis of accounting. All of the current vear’s revenues and expenses are taken

into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the County’s net assets and changes in them. Net assets are the
difference between assets and liabilities, which is one way to measure the County’s financial
position. Over time, increases and decreases in the County’s net assets are an indicator of whether
its financial position is improving or deteriorating. Other factors to consider are changes in the
property tax base and the condition of infrastructure within the County.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control and accountability over
resources that have been designated for specific activities or objectives. The County of Sanders
uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements. Sanders County funds are divided into three categories: governmental funds,

proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

e Governmental Funds: Most of the County’s basic services are reported in governmental
funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at
vear-end that are available for spending in the future periods. These funds are reported
using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and
all other financial assets that can readily be converted to government operations and the
basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps you to determine whether
there are more or fewer financial resources available to finance future county services. The
relationship (or differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of
Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds is reconciled in the

financial statements.

o Proprietary Funds: The County of Sanders maintains one proprietary fund, itis an
Enterprise fund. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as
business-type activities in the governmental-wide financial statements. The Sanders County
Solid Waste Refuse Disposal District, being our one enterprise fund, provides refuse
disposal and recycling services to the residents of Sanders County. Proprietary funds are
reported using full accrual accounting the same accounting method used by the Statement of

Net Assets and the Statement of Activities.

¢ Fiduciary Funds: Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of
parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the governmental wide
financial statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the
County’s programs-services. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used

for proprietary funds.
The fiduciary fund and notes to the financial statements can be found in the Annual Report.
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By far the largest portion of the County’s net assets are reflected in capital assets (e.g. land,
buildings, machinery and equipment) less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still
outstanding. The County uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently,
these assets are not available for future spending. Although the County’s investment in its capital
assets is reportsd net of related debt it should be noted that the resources needed to revay this debt
must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate
these liabilities. Unrestricted net assets may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations

to citizens and creditors.

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

The cost of all Governmental activities this year was $8,887,024 as found in the Statement of
Activities. Shown on the same statement, expenses for these activities were financed through taxes,
charges for services which are costs being paid by those who directly benefited from these services
and/or programs or by other governments and organizations that subsidized certain programs with
operating grants, other revenues such as interest earnings, entitlement reimbursements, general
contributions and other miscellaneous revenues along with remaining cash carryovers from the prior

fiscal year.

Law
Unreserved Fund Balance Analysis General Road Enforcement
Unreserved Fund Balance — Prior Year $2,770,414 687,343 448,421
Unreserved Fund Balance — Current Year 3,087,004 789,473 305,121
Change in unreserved fund balance (316,395) (102,130) (143,300}

% change in unreserved fund balance - 11% 15% 32%

BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES

Enterprise Funds: The County owns and operates the Solid Waste Refusal Disposal District. The
program provides disposal for wastes delivered to its central transfer station. The utility is
supported by its users. The revenue, which supports this fund, is derived from three sources: 1)
property owners are assessed a yearly fee of $125, 2) interest earnings (which are slowly
declining) and 3) miscellaneous revenues (e.g. recycling, non-typical waste disposal fees). The
enterprise funds prime objective is to provide both disposal services to its residents and business
and recycling opportunities. Under the direction of our current supervisor, the Solid Waste
department is more organized and efficient and has increased the revenue for recycling and non-
typical waste fees. High fuel prices and tipping fees have continued to affect fund balances.

Unrestricted Net Assets:
Sohd Waste

$ 464,766

Current Year
$331,150

Prior Year
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CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT

The capital assets of the County are those assets, which are used in the performance of the County’s
functions including infrastructure. In addition, debt is considered a liability of governmental
activities both are reflected in the following charts noting that additional information can be

obtained in the notes to the financial statements.

Long Term Debt

In FY 2012 Sanders County reduced it’s Intercap Loan debt by $25,877, and the new balance is
$218,670. These funds were used for building improvements and the Sanders County Fairgrounds.
Compensated absences balance has increased by $156 to a total of $383,439. Our OPEB
Governmental liability increased by $155,926 to a total of $467,778 and Solid Waste increased

$11,736 for a balance of $35,208.

Capital Assets

In FY 2012, Sanders County’s Fixed Assets had a net change of $1,155. During the year there was
some new equipment purchased and some equipment was replaced and sold. The net change is
minimal. Our land assets have increased due in part to new bridges on county roads.

Solid Waste also and increase in machinery, but with the depreciation there was a net change of

($381).

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS

The annual budget assures the efficient, effective and economic uses of the County’s resources, as
well as establishing that the highest priority objectives are accomplished. Through the budget, the
County Board of Commissioners sets the direction of the County, while keeping in mind both the




positive and negative events happening within Sanders County the Board is able to allocate its
resources and establish its priorities.

Situations having a negative impact primarily on revenue, tax receipts, associated losses and
services within Sanders County that come to mind are: 1) Juciuating uility prices, anG 2;the
rising costs of liability, health and workman compensation insurance premiums.

At the time of this analysis, economic indicators have declined somewhat in Sanders County. The
Board of Commissioners recognize that the indicators affecting Sanders County’s economy can be
attributed to: 1) newly taxable property. in the amount of $1,135,813 from new construction
throughout the county is down $860,708 from the previous year, 2) unemployment rates in FY 11-
12 have fluctuated to an approximate level of 14%; 3) alternative schools & mining of building
stones have both stabilized, although they are down from past years; 4) tourism is a continuing part
of our economy, providing the potential for increased sales to local business, the Bike Rally was
very successful again this year, and the boat races, snowmobile and ATV activities have increased;
5) several new businesses have opened this I'Y including The Coffee Shop, Trout Creek; John
Yoder’s Old Hickory Sheds, Baldy Mountain Tire Shop, Leather & Lace, Dog Hill Bistro, and the
Corner Grocery, all in Plains; Genki Chinese Restaurant, CPT Auto Parts, Thompson Falls; and
for county wide business, the Value Added Agriculture fruit and vegetable crops and Page and
Sullivan Bison meat sales that are sold at the farmers markets, the Fruit Orchard Fast of Paradise,
& Dixon Melons all continue to do very well; cattle prices have increased this FY. and the new
business that opened in Hot Springs last year are doing well, 6) closures of several businesses
include Sideline Pizza, Greywolf Motorcycle Shop, Out Loud Apparel & More, Desta’s Deli,
Brinson Building Supply, Cabinet Logworks, Astro Communications, Hurd/Bush Realty, & Sherpa

Log Homes (owner retired), in Thompson Falls; Joes BBQ in Plains.

We completed several projects this FY, including the Finley Flat RR Crossing Project, and the
Revais Creek Bridge replacement was completed this FY. The second phase of the High Bridge
Project is in progress with Congressional Appropriations Funds. We have been working on a joint
project in FY 2010-2012 with Lake County, the Affordable Housing project, related to the purchase
& rehabilitation of foreclosed properties to be occupied by low to middle income people. The
project was completed in 'Y 2012. The Western Montana Mental Health Grant was implemented
to build a Safe Room at the Clark Fork Valley Hospital beginning in FY 2012 and will be
completed in FY 2013. The Road Department had two projects that were completed in FY2012, a
District #2 at Hot Springs built a salt shed, and District #3 at Beaver Creek put an addition on their

shop.

Capital expenditures for the coming fiscal year 2012-2013 include the award winning High Bridge
Project; Airport improvements projects; 91 1-communication equipment; & the CTEP Triangle
Park project completion in Plains. We will also be working on the CTEP funded Road to the
Buffalo. These capital expenditures will be funded by general or program revenues, grant funds,

appropriations, and contributions.




Overall, we, the Board of Sanders County Commissioners feel positive about the County’s finances
and overall economy. [t is our goal to maintain and provide the services needed to the residents of
Sanders County. We feel that by striving for a stable economy and reliable revenues, we will be
able to effectively provide for our citizen’s needs, now and in the future. We are continuing to
work on funding projects in our county that we feel will benefit our citizens, while being fiscally

responsible.
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UNAUDITED

Sanders County, Montana
Statement of Net Assets

June 30,2012
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments 6,396,746 345,967 6,742,713
Taxes and assessments receivable, net 279916 202,659 482,575
Due from other governments 142358 - 142 358
Totat current assets 6,819,020 548,626 7.367,646
Nencurrent assets
Restricted cash and investments 500 - 500
Capital assets - land 1,835,865 54,440 1,890,305
Capitai assets - consiruction in progress 244,400 - 244,400
Capital assets - depreciable, net 9,605,634 526,317 10,131,971
Total noncurrent assets 11,686,419 580,757 12,267,176
Total assets 18,505,439 1,129,383 19,634,822
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Warrants payable 11,190 - 11,199
Accounts payable 92,602 8,644 101,306
Accrued payroll 44 685 4,156 48,881
Due to other governments 27,439 - 27,430
Deferred revenue 4,000 - 4,000
Current portion of long-term capital liabilities 26,684 . - - 26,684
Current portion of compensated ahsences payable 242,630 25,615 268,245
Total current liabilities 449,290 38,455 487,745
Noncurrent liabilities
Noncurrent portion of long-term liabilities 467,778 35,208 502,986
Noncurrent portion of long-term capital liabilities 191,986 - 191,986
Noncurrent portion of compensated absences 104,997 10,197 115,194
Total noncurrent liabilities 764,761 45,405 £10,166
Total liabilities 1,214,051 §3,860 1,297,911
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 11,467,249 580,757 12,048,006
Restricted for capital projects 98,939 - 98,939
Restricted for special projects 3,173,680 - 3,173,680
Unrestricted 2,551,520 464,766 3,016,286
Total net assets 17,291,388 1,045,523 18,336,911
Total liabilities and net assets 18,505,439 1,129,383 19,634,822
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Sanders County, Montana
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures.
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Amounts reported for governmentel activities in the statement of
activities are different because:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds

Governmental funds report capital cutlays as expenditures while governmental activities report
depreciation expensc to allocate those expenditures over the fife of the assets:

- Capital assets purchased

- Depreciation expense

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources are not reported as
revenues in the funds:
- Long-term receivables (deferred revenue)

The change in compensated absences is shown as an expense in the
Statement of Activities

Repayment of debt principal is an expenditures i the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-
serm debt in the Statement of Net Assets:
- Long-term debt principal payments

Termination benefits are shown as an expense in the Statement of Activities and not reported on the
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance:

- Post-employment benefits other than retirement liability

Change in net assets - Statement of Activities

UNAUDITED

439,925

708,626
(787,909}

18,624

(39)

25877

(155,926)

249,178




Sanders County, Montana
Balance Sheet

Proprietary Funds
June 30,2012

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and investments
Taxes and assessments receivable, net
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets - land
Capital assets - depreciable, net
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Current portion of compensated absences payable
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent labilities:
Noncurrent portion of long-term liabilities
Noncurrent portion of compensated absences
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

{0

UNAUDITED

Business-Type
Activities - Enterprise

Funds

Solid Waste
$ 345,967
202,659
$ 548,626
$ 54,440
526,317
$ - 580,757
$ 1,129,383
g - 8,644
4,196
25,615
'S 38,455
S ' 35,208
10,197
S 45,405
S 83,860
S 580,757
464,766
$ 1,045,523
$ 1,129,383




UNAUDITED

; Sanders County, Montana
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Business-Type
Activities - Enterprise

Funds
Selid Waste
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services _ $ 147,752
Miscellaneous revenues ' 4,303
Special assessments 735,981
Total operating revenues $ 888,036
OPERATING EXPENSES .
Perscnal services $ 375,251
Supplies ' T ' 510
Purchased services 339,082
Fixed charges 14,201
Depreciation 65,095
~ Total operating expenses $ 794,139
Operating income (loss) $ 93,897
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest revenue $ 1,624
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) $ 1,624
Income (loss) before contributions and transfers $ 95,521
Change in net assets $ 95,521
Net Assets - Beginning of the year $ 950,002

Net Assets - End of the year $ 1,045,523
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Sanders County, Montana
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

UNAUDITED

Fiduciary Funds
June 30,2012
Investment Agency
Trust Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and short-term investments $ 9,680,177 747,455
Taxes receivable - 780,798
Total assets $ 9,680,177 1,528,253
LIABILITIES
‘Warrants payable $ - 520,500
Due to others - 1,007,753
Total liabilities S - 1,528,253
NET ASSETS . :
Assets held in trust 7 _ Y 9,680,177




UNAUDITED

Sanders County, Montana
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2012

Investment Trust

Funds
ADDITIONS
Contributions: .
Contributions to Investment Trust Fund $ 451,109
Interest and change in fair value of investments 69,203
Total additions $ 520,312
DEDUCTIONS
Distributions from investment trust fund A 559,937
Total deductions ' $ 559,937
Change in net assets $ (39.,625)
Net Assets - Beginning of the year $ 9,719,802

Net Assets - End of the year : $ 9,680,177
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Sanders County, Moatana
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Budgei-to-GAAP Reconciliation

Nole & - Explanation of differences between budgetary inflows and outflows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

Sources/Inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "available for appropuation” from
the budgetary comparison schedule

Combined funds (GASBS 54) revenues

Total reverues as reparted on the statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fung balances-gevernmental furls.

Uses/Outflows of resources
Actnal amounts (Budgetary basis) "lotal charges 1o appropriations”
from the budgetary comparisen scheduls

Combined funds (GASBS 54) expenditures

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
axpenditures, and changes in fund balances - govermmental funds

LMAUDITED

Rural
Public Safety (Law Addressing/Titte
General Road Enforcement} 1N Projects
s 2,510,600 2,318,265 1,434,854 158,934
310,821

H 2.821.421 2.318,269 1,434,855 158,934
s 2,497 800 2,268,117 1,634,926 71,286
5 2,497,800 2268117 1,634,926 71,286




Sanders County, Montana
MD & A Comparisons
June 30, 2012

Table | - Mer Assets

Current and other assets
Capital assets

Total assets
Long-term debt outsianding

Other liabilities

Total labilines

Invested in capital assets, net of debt

Restricted
Unrestricted (deficit)

Total net assets

UNAUDITED

Table 2 - Changes in Net Assels

Revenues

Frogram
Charg

revenues thy major sourcej:
e for services

Operating grents and contributions
Capirtal grants and contributiens

General

revenues (by major source):

Property taxes for gencral purposes

Liguor tax apportionment
Misczllaneous
Interest/investment earnings
Refuge revenue shaning -
PILT o

Stats entitlement

Granis and entitlements not restricted 1o specific programs

Licenses and Permits
Contributions & donabons
Local Option Tax
Fire .

Total revenues

Program expenses

General government

Public safety

Public works

Public health

Social and ecopommic services
Culture ang recreation

Housing and eommunity development

Debt service - interest
Miscellaneous
Solid Waste

Total expenses

Excess (deficiency} before
special items and transfers

Increase {decrease) in net assets

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities
Change Change
FY12 FY1L Ine (Dec) FYiz FY1l Tne (Dec)

$ 5819520 % 6254125 S 563,355 % 548,526 % 353,491 % 153,135
11,685,919 11.801.420 (113301} 580,757 | 618.852 (38,0953
18,505.439 18,057,545 447,594 1,129,383 1.012,245 117.040

§  1,034075 3 903,987 3 130,088 % 71,020 % 57,761 8 132359
179.976 75,130 104,846 12,840 4,580 3.260
1.214,051 979,117 234,934 83,860 62,341 21,519
11,467,249 11,536,873 (89,624) 580,757 618,852 (38,0953
3,272,619 2,129,432 1,143,187 - -
2,551.520 3392123 {840,603 464,766 331,150 133,614

5 17291383 § 17.078428 % 202%60 5 1045323 S 930,002 § 95.521
Gaovernmental Business-type

Activities Activities
Change Change
FYiz FY11l Inc (Dec) EYi2 FY11 Ine (Dec)

3 13,293 % 9930 3 3365 § 147,752 § 109,436 § 38,516
2,878,513 3,410,749 (551,836} - - -
271,709 1,128,277 (836,568) - - -
3,541,378 3495845 345,532 735,981 739459 (3.478)

4,250 2,750 1500 - - -
424,229 520,156 (93,927 4,303 ] 4238
50,169 §7,023 (36,834) 1,624 2,227 (603}
- 13,907 L(13.907), - - -
310,821 358283 (47462} - ' - -
894,669 823,028 71,641 - - -
83,749 72,523 13,226 - - -
12,085 12,288 (203 - - -
13,778 19,080 (5.302) - -
331,659 320,538 11,121 - -
5,500 19,500 (14.000 - - -

§ 9136202 § 10293877 5 (113767351 % 839660 $ 351.187 3 38473

§ 2316141 %5 2418728 & (102387}

$ 2,150,973 5 2,105,668 45,305

§ 2,043,204 § 3,391,162 {347,938)

< 261,348 3 201,954 (30.66)

% 354,465 3 387,386 (32.921)

S 410,305 % 405,063 5742

3 130,214 5 1,104,601 (%74.287)

3 4,642 5 4,19t 43]

5 215232 8§ 208,855 637

0 794039 5 957,825 % (143.686)

T §887024 S 0317608 % (1.430384) % 794139 % 17823 5 (143 686)
249,178 (23.731) 272,909 95,521 (86,638} 82,159

3 245 178 5 {2373y 8 272909 § 93521 % (36.638) & 182159
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Denning, Downey & Associates, P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

1740 U5, Hwy 93 South, P.O. Box 1937, Kalispell, MT 59903-1957

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of County Commissioners
Sanders County
Thompson Falls, Montana

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemment"af’activities business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund mformatlon of Sanders
County, Montana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, wh1c Sllectively comprise the
County’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents, T financial statements
are the responsibility of Sanders County management. Our; resgonmblhty i xprcss opinions
on these financial statements based on our audit. #

We conducted our audlt in accordance with auditing’ st‘ dards generally accepied in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to finan audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable: assurance about whether the
financial statermnents are free of material misstat ment. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supportmg the amounts and disclosuresiinthe financial statements, An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and “significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall fmanmal statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable: basis, for our oplmons

"—“ kf»‘

In our opinion, the ﬁnanmal stateménts referred td’igébove present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial posmon of the govemmental activities, business-type activities, each
major fund, and t aining fund information of Sanders County, Montana, as of
June 30, 2012,7an spectives fhanges in financial position, and cash flows thereof for the
year then ded in conformity with” accountmg principles generally accepted in the United States
of Americ

In accordance’;with Govemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
February 20, 2013; on our; ‘onsideration of the Sanders County’s internal control over financial
reporting and our test : Of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements “and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing and not to prowde an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information, and schedule of
funding for other post employment benefits other than pensions on pages 2 through 8, 40 through
41, and 42 be presented to supplement the basic financial statemeuats. Such information,

-10-
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although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We
have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements,
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

i

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the: financial statements that
collectively comprise the County’s financial statements as a whole,:The accompanying schedule
of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of addltlonal analysis as required by
U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audzts ‘of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required pagt- “of“the financial’statements, Such
information is the responsibility of management and Was deriveq from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used fo-pre the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures phed in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including.‘comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
stateménts or to the financial statementsthemselves, and other” additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generall :accép >d.in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all mat pécts, in relation to the financial
statements as a whole. i

By By

February 20, 2013,
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Sanders County, Montann
Statement of Net Assets

June 30,2012
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments 3 6,396,746 345,967 6,742,713
‘Taxes and assessments receivable, net 279916 202,659 482,575
Due from other govemments 142,338 - 142,358
Total current assets 5 6,819,020 548,626 7,367,646
Noncurrent assets
Restricted cash and investments $ 500 i - 500
Capital assets - land 1,835,865 T 54,440 1,890,305
Capital assets - construction in progress 244,400 - 244,400
Capital assets - depreciable, net 9.6(15,634 526,317 10,131,971
Total noncurrent assets § 11,686,419 580,757 12,267,176
Tatal assets $ 18,505,439 ; 19,634,822
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Warranis payable 3. 828
Accounts payatle 111,608
Accrued payroll 48,881
Due t¢ other governments - 27,439
Deferrad revenue ) _ - 4,000
Current portion of long-term caf;ita] liabilities - 26,684
Current portian of compensated absences payable 25,615 268,245
Total current liabilities ’ b3 38.455 487,743
Noncurrent liabilities “
Noneurent portion of long-term liabilities $ 467,778 35,208 502,986
Noneurrent portion of long-term cagi}:ﬁl liabi . 191,986 - 191,986
Nencurrent portion of cornpensa‘tcd* absences 104,997 16,197 115,154
Total noncurrent Habilities < & - 764,761 45,405 810,166
Total lHabilities i 1,214,051 83,860 1,297,911
NET ASSETS ]
Invested in capilal;gssets, net of related debt 11,467,249 380,757 12,048,006
Restricted for capital projects 98,939 - 98,939
Restricted for spetial projects 3,173,480 - 3,173,680
Unrestricted 2,551,520 464,766 3,016,286
Total net assets 5 17,291,388 1,045,523 18,336,911
Total liabililies and nef assets - $ 18,505,439 1,129,383 19,634,822

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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Sanders County, Montana
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the
Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2012

.. Total fund balances - governmental funds b 6,359,628

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in
the funds. 11,685,919

Property taxes receivable will be collected this year, but are not available soon enough to pay for the
current period's expenditures, and therefore are deferred in the funds. 279,916 -

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as
liabilities in the funds.

(1,034,075)

Total net assets - governmental activities 17,291,388

See accompanying Motes to the Financial Statements
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Sanders County, Montana
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Amounts reported for govermmenial activities in the statement of
activities are different because:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 439,925
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures while governmental activities report

depreciation expense to allocate those expenditures over the life of the assets:
- Capital assets purchased 708,626

- Depreciation expense {787,909
Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources are notreported as
revenues in the funds:

- Long-term receivables {deferred revenue) 18,624
The change in compensated absences is shown as an expense in the
Statement of Activitics (39
Repayment of debt principal is an expenditures in the governmental funds, bu the repg.}pﬁ"efft'reduces long:
term debt in the Statement of Net Assets: =4

- Long-term debt principal payments 25,877
Termination benefits are shown as an expense in the Statemesi X o the
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures end Changes in Fund Balance _ ’

- Post-employment benefits other than retirement liability (155,926)
Change in net assets - Statement of Activities e b 249,178
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Sanders County, Montana
Balance Sheet

Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2012
Business-Type
Activities -
Enterprise Funds
Solid Waste

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments
Taxes and assessments receivable, net

345,967
202,659

Total current assets 548,626

Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets - land
Capital assets - depreciable, net

. 54,440
526,317

Total noncurrent assets 580,757

Total assets 1,129,383
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 3,644
Accrued payroll o 4,196
Current portion of compensated absences pavable 25,615
Total current liabilitieg: -~ = 5 -+ 38,455
Noncurrent habﬂmcs L
o0 ¢ : liabilities” $ 35,208
Noncurrent. “portion. of compensated abscnces 10,197
Total. noncurrent llsbllitles $ 45,405
Total"hablhtles $ 83,860
NET ASSETS
Invested in capltaL ts, net of related debt $ 580,757
Unrestricted b 464,766
Total net assets $ 1,045,523
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,129,383

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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Sanders County, Montana
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Business-Type

Activities -
Enterprise Funds
Solid Waste

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services 147,752
Miscellaneous revenues 4,303
Special assessments 735,981
Total operating revenues 888,036

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services 375,251
Supplies 510
Purchased services 339,082
Fixed charges 14,201
Depreciation 65,095
Total operating expenses 794,139
Operating income {loss) 93,897

NON-OPERATING REVEN

Interest revenue : 5 1,624
Total non-operating r¢ $ 1,624
Income (loss) before ¢ $ 95,521
Change in net assefs $ 95,521
Net Assets - S 950,002
Net Assets g 1,045,523

See accompanying Not the Financial Statements
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Sanders County, Montana
Combined
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2012

Business - Type

Activities -
Enterprise Funds
Solid Waste
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from providing services 887,641
Cash received from miscellaneous sources 4,303
Cash payments to suppliers (349,729)
Cash payments to employees (357,796)
Net cash provided {used) by operating activities 184,419
Cash flows from capital and related financing activitie
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (27,000)
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related ﬁna.ncmg actw ies 5 (27,000)
Cash flows from investing activities: :
Interest on investments § 1,624
$ 1,624
5 159,043
186,924
$ 345,967
$ 93,897
provided (used) by operatmg ‘activities:
Depreciation o 65,095
Other post—employmenf’beneﬁts 11,736
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Taxes receivable 3,508
Accounts payable 4,064
Compensated absences 1,523
Accrued payroll 4,196
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities . $ 184,419

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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ASSETS
Cash and short-term investments
Taxes receivable
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Warrants payable
Due to cthers

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Assets held in trust

See sccompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

Sanders County, Montana

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

Fiduciary Funds

June 30, 2012
Investment Agency
Trust Funds Funds
§ 9,680,177 747,455
- 780,798
by 9,680,177 1,528,253
$ - 520,500
- 1,007,753
b 1,528,253
9,680,177 i<

-21-
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Sanders County, Montana
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Investment Trust
Funds
ADDITIONS

Contributions to Investment Trust Fund 8 451,109
Interest and change in fair value of investments 69,203
Total additions S 520,312

DEDUCTIONS
Distributions from investment trust fund 559,937
Total deductions 559,937

Change in net assets (39,625)
Net Assets - Beginning of the year o .. 5 9,719,802
Net Assets - End of the year $ 9,680,177

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIEE

The County complies with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). GAAP
includes all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
pronouncements. In the government-wide financial statements and the fund financial
statements for the proprietary funds, Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before
November 30, 1989, have been applied unless those pronouncements conflict with or
contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case GASB prevails. ‘For enterprise funds
GASB statement Nos. 20 and 34 provide the County the option of electing to apply
FASB pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989 Thea» County has elected not to
apply those pronouncements. =

Financial Reporting Entity

In determining the financial reporting entity, the County complies with the provisions of
GASB statement No, 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, and includes all component
units of which the County appointed a voting majority of the units” board; the County is
either able to impose it’s will on thc unit or a ﬁnanc1a1 beneﬁt or burden relationship

exists.

Primary Government

The County is a political .subdivision of the State of Montana govemned by a three
member Board of County Commissioners duly elected by the registered voters of the
County. The County is con31dered a primary government because it is a general purpose
local government. “Further, it. meets the following criteria: (a) It has a separately elected
governing body (b) It is legally sepa.rate and (c) It is fiscally independent from the State
and otherlocal gavernmients,

y lgfed Organizati (;ns

organizations are separate legal entities that are related to the primary
government, because the primary government officials appoint a voting majority of the
board members - However, the pnmary government is not financially accountable
because it does not have the ability to impose its will and there is not a potential financial
benefit or burden relationship. The County has the following related organizations:

The Cemetery Districts are considered related organizations of the County because the
County Commissioners appoint the board members of the districts. However, the County
is not financially accountable for the districts because it does not have the ability to
impose its will on the districts and there is not a potential financial benefit or burden
relationship. The Cemetery Districts are included in the combined balance sheet as
agency funds because the County Treasurer must collect and disburse funds for the

districts.
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Basis of Presentation, Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting.
Government-wide Financial Statements:

Basis of Presentation
The Government-wide Financial Statements (the Statement of Net Assets and the

Statement of Activities) display information about the reporting government as a whole
and its component units. They include all funds of the reporting County except fiduciary
funds. The statements distinguish between governmental and buSiness-type activities,
Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental
revenues, and other non-exchange revenues. Business- typef;‘j ctivities are financed in
whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or sérvices.

Eliminations have been made to minimize the double -counting of busmess type activities.
The Statement of Activities presents a comparlson between direct expenses and program
revenues for each function of the County’s govemmental activities. Direct expenses are
those that are specifically associated with a program or function. The County does not
charge indirect expenses to programs or functions. The types of transactions reported as
program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase use, or
directly benefit from goods, services, or.-privileges provided by a given function or
activity and 2) operating grants and contributions; and 3) capital grants and contributions.
Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all property taxes, are
presented as general revenues.

Certain eliminations_ have been made as préscribed by GASB 34 in regards to inter-fund
activities, payablcs and receivables. Allinternal balances in the Statement of Net Assets
have been eliminated: xcept those. representing balances between the governmental
activities and business-type activities, which are presented as internal balances and
ehmmated in the total prlmaryf’government column. In the Statement of Activities,
1nternal service ﬁ.md transactlons have been ehmmated however those transactions

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

On the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, both
governmental -and business-type activities are presented using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the
liability is incurred regardiess of the timing of the cash flows. Property taxes are
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items
are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider
have been met. The County generally applies restricted resources to expenses incurred
before using unrestricted resources when both restricted and unrestricted net assets are

available.
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Fund Financial Statementis:

Basis of Presernation

Fund financial statements of the reporiing County are organized into funds, each of which
is considered to be separate accounting entities. Each fund is accounted for by providing
a separate set of self-balancing accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds according to
their intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating compliance with
finance-related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum number of funds is
maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements. Fuﬁ'ds are organized into
three categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. An’ ‘empbhasis is placed on
major funds within the govemmental and proprietary categones Each major fund is
dlsplayed in a separate column in the governmental funds statements. All of the
remaining funds are aggregated and reported in a smgle ‘column as non-major funds. A
fund is considered major if it is the primary operatmg “fund of the County oF meets the
following criteria: .

a. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditires/expenses of that individual
governmental or enterprise fund are at least, 10 percent of the corresponding
total for all funds of that category or type; dnd -

b, Total assets, liabilities, fevenues, or expendltures/expenses of that individual
governmental or enterprise funds are at least 5 percent of the corresponding
total for all governmental and enterprlse funds combined.

Measurement Focus am,z':&B:asis of Accoun‘;ing

Governmental F; unds

All governmental funds are accounted for usmg the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible
to accrual; ie., both measurable and available. “Measurable” means the amount of the
transaction can ‘be determined. “Available” means collectible within the current period or
soon enough thercafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period.

The County deﬁned_the length of time used for “available” for purposes of revenue
recognition. in the” governmental fund financial statements to be upon receipt.
Expenditures :are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for
unmatured interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due, and certain
compensated absences and claims and judgments which are recognized when the
obligations are expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources.
General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds and
proceeds of general long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as
other financing sources.

Property taxes, franchise fees, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal
period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as
revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable
due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue
of the current period. Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the
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qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other grant requirements have been
met. Entitlements and shared revenues are recorded at the time of receipt or earlier if the
susceptible to accrual criteria are met. All other revenue items are considered to be
measurable and available only when cash is received by the government.

Major Funds:
The County reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund — This is the County’s primary operating fund, and it accounts for
all financial resources of the County except those requ1red to be accounted for in

other funds,

Road Fund — This fund accounts for resources allocated,.'by law, contractual
agreement, or administrative regulations: “for; and the payment,, of, road
maintenance, road construction and other road related costs, o

Public Safety (Law Enforcement) Fund - Th1s fund accounts for resources
allocated by law, contractual agreement, or aclmmlstratwe regulations for, and the
payment of, law enforcement services purchases -and other related costs.

Rural Addressing/Title IIT Projects — This fund accounts for resources allocated

by law, contractual agreement; or administrative regulations, and the payment of

Forest Reserve Title I purchases and other related costs.
Proprietary Funds:. : i
All proprietary funds are accounted for usmg the accrual basis of accounting. These funds
account for operatlons that -are. pnmarlly financed by user charges. The economic
resource focus concerris deterinining” costs as a means of maintaining the capital
investment and management control. Revenues are recognized when eamned and
expenses are recognized when incurred. Allocations of costs, such as depreciation, are
recorded in proprietary funds, -
Propnetary funds d1st1ngu1sh operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating tevenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producmg
and dehvermg goods in connections with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing
operations. ~The principal operating revenues for enterprise funds are charges to
customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the
cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets.
All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating
revenues and expenses. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for
use, it is the County’s policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources

as they are needed.

26-




SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30,2012

Muajor Funds:
The County reports the following major proprietary fund:

Solid Waste Fund —An enterprise fund that accounts for the activities of the
County’s solid waste services.

Fiduciary Funds
The County maintains an Investment Trust Fund and Clearing Funds.

NOTE2.  CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS

Cash Composition : Li
Composition of cash, deposits and investments at falr value on June 30 2012, are as

follows:
Prlmary

- Government
Cash on hand and Deposits: E S
Cash on Hand:
Petty Cash
Cash in Banks:

Demand Deposits

Savings Deposits

Time Deposits

Total . s

Credit Risk w;;';;‘ P o
Section 7-6-202, MCA, hrmts mvcstrnents of public money of a local government in the
following eligible securities:

(a) United States- government treasury bills, notes and bonds and in the United
States treasury” obhgatlons “such as state and local government series (SLGLS), separate
trading of reglstered interest -and principal of securities (STRIPS), or similar United
States Areasury obligations;

“(b) United States treasury receipts in a form evidencing the holder’s ownership of
future interest or principal payments on specific United States treasury obligations that, in
the absence of payment default by the United States, are held in a special custody account
by an independent trust company in a certificate or book entry form with the federal
reserve bank of New York; or

(¢) Obligations of the following agencies of the United States, subject to the
limitations in subsection 2 (not included}):

(i) federal home loan bank;

(iiy  federal national mortgage association;
(iii)  federal home mortgage corporation; and
(iv)  federal farm credit bank.

With the exception of the assets of a local government group self-insurance program,
investments may not have a maturity date exceeding 5 years except when the investment
is used in an escrow account to refund an outstanding bond issue in advance.
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Section 7-6-205 and Section 7-6-206, MCA, state that demand deposits may be placed
only in banks and Public money not necessary for immediate use by a county, city, or
town that is not invested as authorize in Section 7-6-202 may be place in time or savings
deposits with a bank, savings and loan association, or credit union in the state or place in
repurchase agreements as authorized in Section 7-6-213.

Section 7-6-202, MCA, as amended, now limits authorized investments in certain
securities that prevmusly were permissible investments, The amendment does not apply
to and does not require the sale of securities that were 1ega1 investments before the
effective date of this act. However, the investments reported as collateralized mortgage
obligations above are not authorized investments at the current t1me

The government has no investments that require credit risk disclosure.

Custodial Credit Risk :
Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a° bank failure, the government’s

deposits may not be returned to it. The government does not have a deposit policy for
custodial credit risk. All deposits are carried at cost plus accrued interest. As of June 30,
2012 the government’s bank balancejﬂwas exposed to custodial’credit risk as follows:

Depository Account ) o Balance
Insured g $ 1,000,000
Collateralized. . . .
- Collateral held by the County’s agent in the
County’s name 16,252,358
Total Deposits and Investments $17,252,358

Deposit Security..
Section'7-6-207; MCA states (1)'The local governing body may require security only for

that .portion of the depos1ts which is not guaranteed or insured according to law and, as to
guaranteed or. unmsured portion, to the extent of:
) 50% of stich deposits if the institution in which the deposit is made has a net

worth of total assets ratio of 6% or more; or
(b} 100% if the institution in which the deposit is made has a net worth of total

assets ration of less than 6%.

The amount of collateral held for County deposits at June 30, 2012, equaﬂed or exceeded
the amount required by State statutes.

Cash and Investment Pool
The government maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all

funds. Each fund type’s portion of this pool is displayed on the combined balance sheet
as “Cash and investments.” In addition, investments are separately held by several of the
government’s funds. The deposits and investments of the Plains High School fund are
held separately from those of other government funds.
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Investment in the Treasurer’s Pools

The County Treasurer invests on behalf of most funds of the County and external
participants in accordance with the County’s investment policy and Montana law. The
County’s pools are managed by the County Treasurer. The external portion of the
County’s investment pools are accounted for as investment trust funds.

The County has one pooled investment trust fund invested in non-negotiable certificates
of deposit, saving accounts, and demand deposit accounts.. The pooled funds are carried
at cost, which approximates fair value.

The County has not provided nor obtained any legally binding gaa}antees during the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 to suppert the value of the sha're"s in the pool.

As noted below State statutes limit the type of mvestments but “provide no other
regulatory oversight. e _

Investment Income
Income from pooled investments is allocated to the individual funds or external
participants based on the fund or participant’s month’ end cash balance in relation to total

pooled mvestments.

Condensed statements of investments pools :
The following represents a condensed:statement of net-assets and changes in net assets

for the Treasurer’s Pool as of June 30, 2012

Statement of' Net Assets
Net assets held in‘trust for all pool ‘participants:

Eqmty of mternal pooI participants § 7,422,610
Equity of extemal pool participants 9,680,177

otal equlty v $17,102,787

Condensed §tatement of Changes in Net Assets External Internal
Investment Eamnings $ 69,203 § 389,601

Contributions to Trust 451,109 345,904
Distributions, Paid (559.937) (171.299)
Net change in net assets $__(39.625) §_ 564,206
Net assets at beginning of year 9.719.802 6,858 404
Net assets at end of year $.9.680,177 §.7,422,610

Cash equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the enterprise and internal services funds

consider all funds (including restricted assets) held in the County’s cash management
pool to be cash equivalents.
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NOTE 3. RECEIVABLES
An allowance for uncollectible accounts was not maintained.

Property tax levies are set on or before the second Monday in August, in connection with
the budget process. Real property (and certain attached personal property) taxes are
billed within ten days after the third Monday in October and are due in equal installments
on November 30 and the following May 31, After those dates, they become delinquent
(and a lien upon the property). After three years, the County may ‘exercise the lien and
take title to the property. Special assessments are either billed in one instaliment due
November 30 or two equal installments due November 30.and .the following May 31.

Personal property taxes (other that those billed with real estate) are generally billed no
later then the second Monday in July (normally in May or June), ‘based on the prior
November’s levies. Personal property taxes, other than mobile homes¥are due thirty days
after billing, Mobile home taxes are billed in two halves the ﬁrst due thn‘ty days after
b1llmg, the second due September 30. The t_ "‘553

NOTE 4. INVENTORIES

The cost of inventories are recorded as an expenditure when purchased.

NOTE 5. CAPITAL ASSETS

The County’s assets: are caplta.hzed at hxstoncal cost or estimated historical cost. County
policy has set the: capltalizatmn threshold for reporting capital assets at $5,000. Gifts or
contributions of capltal assels. are recordgd at fair market value when received. The costs
of normal maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred. Improvements
are capitalized and dcpremated over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed assets,
as apphcable Deprematlon is recerded on a straight-line basis over the useful lives of the

assets as follows:

| _':,:Buildings .................................... 40 years
Improvements . ..., 5-40 years
EQUipment.............ooemvmmerrnemrenenns 5-30 years

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued
Statement No. 34 which requires the inclusion of infrastructure capital assets in local
governments’ basic financial statements. In accordance with Statement No. 34, the
County has included the value of all infrastructure into the 2012 Basic Financial
Statements. The government has eclected not to retroactively report general
infrastructure assets.
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A summary of changes in governmental capital assets was as follows:

Balance Additions/  Deletions/ Balance
June 30, 2011 Transfers  Transfers Adjustments June 30, 2012
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 1,835865 § - % - % - § 1,835,865
Construction in Progress 726,237 213310  (658.929) {36.218) 244 400
Total capital assets not being depreciated $ 2562102 $_ 213310 $(657.929) $.(36.218) §_2.080.265
Other Capital Assets:
Buildings § 2,484800 $ 57651 3 -8 36,218 § 2,542,451
Improvements Other than Buildings 7,618,252 783,601 . - 8,401,853
Machinery and Equipment 7.474.344 312,993 (15.750).. 454.579 7.771.587
Total other Capitaf Assets at historical cost ~ $17.577,396 $_1134,155  $(15.750) " $_490.797 $.18.715.891
Less Accumulated Depreciation $(8.338.078) $(787.909) 15750 " §i - ${9,110237)
Total $11,801.420 $_(30.123) "% - $.490,797 $11.685919
Governmental activities depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:
Governmental Activities:
General Governmment $ 41,862
Public Safety - 192,963
Public Works 503,129
Public Health 5,649
Culture and Recreation - 40,816
Housing and Community Development 3.490
Total governmental act1v1tles depreczatlon expense $787.909
The following is a spm_rnary of bus;nes_s_type capital assets:
Balance Balance
e June 30,2011 Additions  June 30, 2012
Cdplta] assets not bemg cprec:ated
Land b 54440 % -3 54.440
*Othel; Caplta] Assets: -
Buildings: : i $ 380,973 % - $ 380,973
Improvements Other than Buildings 1,499 - 1,499
Machinery and Equipment 1,302.079 27,000 1,329,079
Total other Capital Assets at historical cost ~ $_1,684.551 §_27.000 $_171155]
Less Accumulated Depreciation $(1,120.139y  $.(65.095) $(1,185.234)
Total $_ 618,852 $(38,09% S__ 580,757
NOTE 6. LONG TERM DEBT OBLIGATIONS

In the governmental-wide, and proprietary financial statements, outstanding debt is

reported as liabilities.

The governmental fund financial statements recognize the proceeds of debt and
premiums as other financing sources of the current period. Issuance costs are reported as

expenditures.
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Changes in Long-Term Debt Liabilities - During the year ended June 30, 2012, the
following changes occurred in liabilities reported in long-term debi:

Govermmental Activities:

Balance Balance Due
July 1, 2011  Additions Deletions June 30,2012 within
one year
Intercap Loans $ 244,547 $ - $(253877). § 218,670 §$ 26,684
Compensated Absences 347,588 39 & - 347,627 242,630
*Qther Postemployment Benefits 311,852 155,926 - 467,718 467.778
Total $903.987 $=§§;2§§ $J$§L§lll $1,034,075 $737.092

*See Note 10 - : :
In prior years the general fund was used to l1qu1date compensated absences and claims
and judgments.

Business-type Activities:

Balance Balance Due
July 1,2011  Additions'. June 30,2012 within
S R, e one year
Compensated Absences $34289-.. §1,523 $35,812  $25615
*Qther Postemployment Benefits 23,472 L1336 35.208 -
Total $57,761 $13,259 $71.020 $25.615

*See Note 10

Intercap Loans :
Intercap loans have varlable mterest rates. Interest rates are subject to change annually.
Interest rates to the borrower are adjusted on February 16™ of each year and are based on
a spread over the iriterest pald On one-year term, tax-exempt bonds which are sold to fund
the 1oans

'Intc‘fcap‘. loans outstaﬁ&ing as of June 30, 2012 were as follows:

QOrigination Interest Maturity  Principal Balance

Purpose S Date Rate  Term Date Amount  June 30, 2011
Fairgrounds Area 07/11/2008 1.95- 10 08/15/2018 $150,941 $97,607
Holding Pens Upgrade 4.25%%  yrs
Concession 07/30/2010  1.95% 10 08/15/2020  140.556 121.063
Stand/Fairgrounds Imp. ¥yrs
Draws 1-2

Total $291,497 $218.670

Reported in the governmental activities.
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Annual requirement to amortize debt:

For Fiscal

Year Ended Principal Interest
2013 § 26,684 $ 4134
2014 27,521 3,610
2015 28,389 3,069
2016 29,287 2,512
2017 30,215 1,937
2018 31,181 1,342
2019 22,662 737
2020 15,169 370
2021 7.562 74
Total $218,670 $.11,401

Compensated Absences

It is the County’s policy and state law to permit’ employees to accumulate a limited
amount of earned but unused vacation benefits, which will be paid to employees upon
separatlon from County service. Employees are allowed to accumulate and carry over a
maximum of two times their annual accumulation of vacation, but no more than 90 days
into the new calendar year, There is no restriction on the amount of sick leave that may
be accumulated. Upon separation, employees are paid 100 percent of accumulated
vacation and 25 percent of accurnulated sick leave. The liability associated with
governmental fund-type employees is reported in the governmental activities, while the
liability associated with proprietary fund-type employees is recorded in the business-type
activities/respective proprietary fund.

Fund Name Amount

Comprehensive $ (374)

Insurance

Noxious Weed (6,498)

[.aw Enforcement  (20,817)

Block Grant

Public Health (625)

Misc. Grants

Niarada Cemetery  (3,245)

Special Projects (5.499)
Total $(37.058)

DEFICIT FUND BALANCES/NET ASSETS

Reason for Deficit

Revenues from the year did not cover
the beginning deficit balance.
Revenues from the year did not cover
the beginning deficit balance.
Revenues from the year did not cover
the beginning deficit balance.
Revenues from the year did not cover
both the beginning deficit balance
from the amount owed to another fund
and the current year operations.
Revenues from the year did not cover
both the beginning deficit balance and
current year operations.

Expenditures exceeded revenues in the
prior year.
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How will deficit be eliminated

Future revenues.
Future revenues.

Future grant revenues

Future revenues.

Future revenues.

Future revenues.
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INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2012, were as follows:

Purpose
To provide cash to cover

negative cash balances

To pravide cash to cover
negative cash balances

To provide cash to cover
negative cash balances

To provide cash to cover
negative cash balances

To provide cash to cover
negative cash balances

To provide cash to cover
negative cash balances

To provide cash to cover.
negative cash balances‘

To provide cash fo cover,

negative cash balances

To prov:de cashto cover
negative cash balanoes ¥
Q*TOI&I s

Interfu'rj_d; ;{l‘ransfers‘i \

The followiﬁgiis.'ie[r;{ analysis of operating transfers in and out during fiscal year 2012:

Due to/from other funds:

Receivable Fund
General —
Major Governmental

General —
Major Governmental

General —
Major Governmental

General —
Major Governmental

General -
Major Governmental

General —

Major Governmental '

—General -~

Ma_] or Governmental.

Ganeral o
Major Govertimental

"'Get_leral -
Major Governmental

Purpose Receivable fund

To pay health General -

insurance Major Governmental
Transfer of General -

PILT money Major Governmental
Operating Road —-

Transfer Nonmajor Governmental
Operating Weed —
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ANonmajor Governmental .

Pavable Fund
County Fair—
Nonmajor Governimental

Nonmajor G g’nmental

Comprehenswe Insurahce —

oy

L _Nox1ous Weeds —
‘._-Nonmaj or Governmental

Euras:an_ Watermilfoil —
Nonmajor Govemmental

o Law Enforcement Block Grant -
- Nonmajor Governmental

Speciai Prajects —
Nonmajor Governmental

Public Health Misc. Grants —
Nonmajor Governmental

WIC -
Nonmajor Governmental

Payable fund
Permissive Medical Levy —

Nonmajor Governmental

PILT -
Nonmajor Governmental

General -
Major Governmental

General -

Amount

$2,010

1,959

6,134

12,646

1,870

20,817

5,799

525

997
$.52,757

Amount

$ 125,084

301,556

51,978
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Transfer Nonmajor Governmental Major Governmental 4,482

Operating County Fair— General -

Transfer Nonmajor Governmental Major Governmental 5,976

County Grant Airport - General —

Match Nonmajor Governmental Major Governmental 3,914

Operating Library - General —

Transfer Nonmajor Governmental Major Goyernmental 2,988

Operating Public Safety (Law Enforcement) —

Transfer Major Governmental 56,772

Capital Library Capital Improvement —

Improvements  Nonmajor Governmental 23.000
Total $581.750

NOTES.  STATE-WIDE RETIREMENT PLANS

All full- tlme County employees are-covered under one of the following retirement plans:
Montana Public Employees Retirement System (FERS) and Sheriffs Retirement System
(SRS). The plans arc established by State law and adm1mstered by the State of Montana.
The plans are cost-sharing multlple—employer ‘defined benefit plans that provide
retirement, disability and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries, with amounts
determined by the Stat S

Contribution rateéi. requlred and determmed by State law, The contribution rates,
expressed as a percentage of covered payroll for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012,

were:
i PERS SRS
Employer = 7.070%  10.115%
Employeg . 6.90% 9.245%

State - 0.10% -

The State cdﬁ_i_‘r’ibution qualifies as an on-behalf payment. These amounts have not been
recorded in the County’s financial statements and were considered immaterial.

Publicly available financial reports that include financial statements and required
supplementary information may be obtained for the plans by writing or calling: Public
Employees Retirement Division, P.O. Box 200131, Helena, Montana 59620-0131 Phone:

1-406-444-3154.

The County's contributions for the years ended June 30, 2010, 2011, and 2012, as listed
below, were equal to the required contributions for each year.
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PERS SRS
2010 $ 84,302 $56,663
2011 $186,070 360,608
2012 $182,804 567,359

NOTE 16. POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN

Plan Description. The healthcare plan provides for, and Montana State Law (2-18-704)
requires local governments to allow employees with at least 5 years of service and who are
at least age 50 along with surviving spouses and dependents to stay on the government's
health care plan as long as they pay the same premxum Since retirees are usually older than
the average age of the plan participants they recetve a beneﬁt off Ewer insurance rates. This
benefit is reported as the Other Post Employment Beneﬁts (@E’EB) liability. The
government has less than 100 plan members and “tlius ‘qualifies to? use the "Alternative
Measurement Method” for calculating the hablhty The above described OPEB plan does

not provide a stand-alone financial report.

Funding Policy. The government pays OPEB hablhty costs on a pay-as-you-go basis. A
trust fund for future liabilities has not been established.

Funding Status and funding Progress The funded status of the plan as of June 30, 2010,
was as follows:

Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) " gty e? $ 850,762
Actuarial value of plan assets v $ -
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Ltab111ty (UAAL) $ 850,762
Funded ratio (ac;uartal value of plan assets/AAL) 0%
Covered payroll,(active plan members)- § 3,385,692
UAAL asa percentage of covered payroll 25%

Annual .OPEB. Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The government's annual other post
employment benefit (OPEB) ..... gost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required
tribution of the. employer {ARC), an amount determined in accordance with the
parameter of GASB statement 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an
ongomg basts, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded
1 abilities: {or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty (30) years. The
followmg*téble shows the components of the government's annual OPEB cost for the year,
the amount actially contributed to the plan, and changes in the government's net OPEB

obligation.

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) $ 167,662
Interest on net OPEB obligation $ -
Adjustment to ARC $

Annual OPEB cost (expense)

Contributions made

h) 167,662
b -
Increase in net OPEB obligation A} 167,662
$
$

Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 335.324
Net OPEB obligation - end of year 502,986
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Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. The following actuarial methods and assumptions
were used:
Actuarial cost method Unit Credit Cost Method
Average age of retirement (based on historical data) 62
Discount rate {average anticipated rate) 1.64%
Average salary increase (Consumer Price [ndex) 2.80%
Health care cost rate trend (Federal Office of the Actuary)
Year % Increase
2010 3.90%
2011 s 520%
2012 el 5.50%
2013 : o 6.10%
2014 e 6.60%
2015 o T 6,70%
2016 ] 57.00%
2017 o o 6.80%
2018 ST 6.80%
2019 and after i 6.60%

NOTE 11, LOCAL RETIREMENT PLANS

Deferred Compensation Plan : G
The County offers its employees a d red compensanon plan created in accordance
with Internal Revenue Code Section 457 The plan availabie to all County employees,
pemnts them to defera “portion of their saIary until future years. Participation in the plan
is optional. The deferred compensation is. not available to employees until termination,
retirement, death ¢ unforeseeabl emergency

CTED CASH/I\IVESTMENTS

NOTE 12. RE

The followmg restrlcted cash/mvestments were held by the County as of June 30, 2012.
ﬁ_Th' wamount is reported within the cash/investment account on the Staternent of Net

Description P Amount
Restricted investment $.500

NOTE 13. FUND BALANCE CLASSIFICATION POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

Fund Balance Classification Policies and Procedures

For committed fund balance the government’s highest level of decision-making authority
is by board action in the form of a resolution and the formal action that is required to be
taken to establish, modify or rescind a fund balance commitment is by a resolution.

For assigned fund balance the body or official authorized to assign amounts to a specific
purpose are the County Commissioners and the policy established by the govemning body
pursuant to which that authorization is given is by board minutes.
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SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012

The government considers restricted amounts to have been spent first when an expenditure
is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is

available,

The government considers that committed amounts would be reduced first, followed by
assigned amounts, and then unassigned amounts when expenditures are incurred for
purposes for which amounts in any of those unrestricted fund balance classifications could

be used. S

NOTE 14, RESTATEMENTS

During the current fiscal year, the following adjustments rela

: to prior years'
transactions were made to fund balance and net assets. - :

G

Fund Amount R‘e;eon for Ad_justm ent

Governmental Activities $(36,218) Prior.year adjustment to capital assets

NOTE 15. JOINT VENTURES

Joint ventures are independently constituted entities. generally created by two or more
governments for a specific purpose which are subject to joint control, in which the
participating governments -retain 1) an ongoing financial interest or 2) an ongoing
financial responsibi]ity. '

City-County lerary
The operations of the City- “County lerary are included in the financial statements of the

Special Revenue Fund. The City-County Library District is operated under an interlocal
agreement “between:Sanders County and the Town of Plains. The Library operates under
the supervision and:control of the City-County Library Board. The Board consists of five
.members, two who are appointed by the Town Council, two who are appointed by the
Courty Board of Commissioners, and one who is appointed jointly by the Town Council
and the County Board of Commissioners. The Library is financed through the Library
District which can:levy up to five mills.

NOTE 16. SERViICES PROVIDED TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS

Sanders County provides various financial services to other governmental entities located
within the County. The County serves as the billing agent, cashier and treasurer for tax
and assessment collections for various taxing jurisdictions. The County also serves as a
bank for such agencies as school districts, irrigation districts, rural fire districts, and other
special purpose districts. The funds collected and held by the County for other entities
are accounted for in agency funds. Funds collected for incorporated cities and towns are
periodically remitted to those entities by the County Treasurer. The County has not
recorded any service charges for the services it provides other governmental entities.
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SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012

NOTE 17. RISK MANAGEMENT

The County faces considerable number of risks of loss, including (a) damage to and loss
of property and contents, {b) employee torts, {c) professional 11ab111ty, i.e., errors and
omissions, (d) environmental damage, (€} workers’ compensation, i.e., employee injuries,
and (f) medical insurance costs of employees. Settled claims reSultmg from these risks
have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

Insurance Polices:

Commercial policies transferring all risks of loss, except for relanvely small deductible
amounts are purchased for property and content dargage .employees torts, and
professwnal liabilities. Employee medical insurance is provided:for by a commercial
carrier. And, given the lack of coverage available, the Count S DO coverage for

potential losses from environmental damages.

The County has joined with 28 other Montana Cou.nt:es to form a self-msurance pool
offering liability and general insurance coverage, _This “pool, named the Montana
Association of Counties Joint Powers Insurance Authorlty Trust, provides for property,
liability, public officials errors and omissions, and crime coverage in the amount of
$50,000 each. The Trust also prov1des for additional coverage’s for the above areas
through excess insurance lines for varying amounts. The Trust has entered into an
agreement with a private insurance agency to provide claim administrative services. The
Trust has also entered into an agreement with the Montana Association of Counties to
provide general administrative services. . The counties do not exercise control over the
budgeting and financing of the Trust’s activ’ :ies.

The County's share of these assets hab;lmes and changes in net assets is not available.
Premiums pald to the:.T st durmg the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, amounted to

$210 199

,fro ‘the Montana Assomahon of Counties Join Powers Insurance Trust

NOTE 18. PENDING LITIGATION

The followiné,is a list of litigation pending against the County and the amount of
damages claimed by the Plaintiff.

Damages Potential
Case Requested of Loss
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Sanders County, Montana
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
Schedule of Funding Progress
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Actuarial UAAl asa
Accrued Unfunded Fercemage
Aciuarial Liabifity (AAL) AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Actuarial Value of Assets  Unit Credit Cost Method (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payrall
Valuation Date (a) (b} (b-a) (a'b) (c) {{h-a)/(c)
July 1, 2009 b - § 850,762 3 850,762 0% § 3,385,692 25%

42
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Sanders County, Montana,
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Federsl ("rnntun'Pnss Through

1.8. Department of Agri ]

Passed through Montana Depariment of Health and Hutman Services:
Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants and Children
Special Supplemental Nuteition Program for Women, Infants and Children
Passed thraugh Mantana Departiment af Agricutture:

Cooperative Foresiry Assislance

Coaperative Forestry Assisiance

Passed thraugh Montana State Auchiors Office:

Schools and Roads - Grants to States

Schools and Roads - Grants to States

Passed thraugh the Nattonal Fish and Witdlife Foundation.

Mariona! Fish and wildlife foundation

Tatal U.§. Department of Agriculture

U.5. Department of Defense
ARRA Bazic, Apnlied and Advanced Research in Science and Enginecring

Total U.S. Department of Defense

L.S. Department of Houging & Urban Develogmant

Passed through Depertment of Commerce,

Community Development Block Grants

Community Development Block Grants

Total U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development

L.S, Department of Intevior
Passed through the National Fish and Wildife Foundation:

Fish and Wildlife management assistance
Total U.S. Department of Interior

L.S. Nepariment of Justice

irect:

Public Safety Partmership and Comsnunity Policing Grants
Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Grants
Passed through Montana Baard of Crime Control:

Crime Vigim Assistance . :
Total U.S. Department of Justice

U.S. De ment of Transportation:
Direct:
Adrport Improvement ngra.m
Passed through the State Depariment of T‘Mmpar:armn
State and Communily Highway Safety
Highway Planning and Construcuon
Passed through Mamana Sher{ﬂ’a an- :Pedce Officers A.\A\ncmrmn
State and Communily Highway Safety”. . :

Totat 1.5, Department of Transportatio

Pasaed through Mamana Department of Hualrh & Human Services:
Public Health Emergency Preparedness -

Envirenmental heaklih and stnergency respunsc

linmunization Granls

Maternal and Child Health 'Serv:ce
Tobacco grant

Tobacco grant

ock Grant to the States

Passed through Communily Aciion Parmerstip of Northwesiern Montana:

Commumity Services Block Grant
Totat U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

L..S, Department of Homel curi

Passed thraugh Mowane Deparinent of Military Affairs:
Emergency Managemenl Performance Granis

Emergency Management Performance Grants

Homeland Security Grant Program

Homsland Security Grant Program

Total U.8. Department of Homeland Security

Total Federal Financial Assistance

N/A = Mot Applicable or Net Available
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Federal Pass-Through Federal
CFbA Eatity Tdentifying Expenditures
Number Number June 30, 2012
10557 11-07-5-21-017-0 $ 4,449
10,557 12-07-5-21-017-0 65,978
10,557 040-07-5-21-018-0
10664 MDA, 2010-708 7,650
10 664 MDA 2011-721 20,795
10.565 N/A

10.463 n‘a 1,286,610
16 665 w/a 1,286
10.683 2011-0034-004 19,149
’ H 1,475 917
12,630 WOI2HZ-10-C-0062 $ 21,572
" $ 25,572
14,228 MT-CDBG-10HR-02 5 43,038
MT-NSP023-01-001 51,943
$ 106,981
201 1-0034-004 $ 5,962
E $ 5962
16.710 2009RKWX0$33 $ 45,115
16.710 201 {UMWX0110 12418
16.575 09-V01-905325 4,747
$ 62,280
20.106 3-30-0059-008-201 § $ 105,533
20.600 unk 4,059
20.205 STEP 45 (23) 6,627
20,600 NA 4,246
3 120,465
93.069 12-07-6-11-047-0 5 25,975
93.070 12-07-301-1030 10,500
93.268 13-07-4-31-042-0 5,770
93.994 11-07-5-01-045-0 14,653
93,994 11+07-3-31-014-0 8,521
93.994 12-07-3-31-014-0 32,175
93,569 11-253 1,000
5 98,504
97.042 FY2010-2010-EP-EQ-0015  § 1,784
97,042 EMW-2011-EP-00035 21,285
97,067 2009-T9-0005 6,042
97.067  PDMC-PL-08-MT-2011-009 £2,600
s 41711

S 1938382




SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE. SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Scheduie of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal grant
activity of Sanders County, Sanders County, Montana, and is presented.on the modified accrual
basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts
presented in, or used in preparation of, the basic financial statements. s

B
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Denning, Downey & Associates, P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

1740 U.S. Hwy 93 South, P.O. Box 1957, Kalispell, MT 59903-1957

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING
STANDARDS
Board of County Commissioners
Sanders County
Thompson Falls, Montana

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Sandgis County, Montana, as
of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the Sanders County’s basic
financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated February 20, 2013. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. -

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting e
Management of Sanders County is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal

control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the
Sanders County internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sanders County’s internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Sanders County’s internal control over financial reporting.

Our consideration of internal. control over: financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material
weaknesses and therefore, there can be no assurance that all deficiencies, significant deficiencies,
or mat%;j‘gk;,weaknesses han’fr;;-;;= been identified. However, as described in the accompanying
schedule of:findings and questions costs, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control
over financial teporting that'we consider to be material weaknesses and other deficiencies that
we consider to be’significant deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal comtrol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statement will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the deficiency described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs to be material weaknesses as item 12-1.

-45-
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A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that
is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance. However, no significant deficiencies were noted.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Sanders County’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its comptiance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, coniracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of
noncompliance or other matters that is required to be reported under Governmental Auditing
Siandards and which is described in the accompanying schedule of ﬂqﬁings and questions costs

as item 12-2,

Sanders County’s response to the findings identified in our audit is desc“ribéd”in the Auditee’s
Response to Findings. We did not audit Sanders County’s response, and accordingly, we express
no opinion on it. :

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of County
Commissioners, the Montana Department of Administration, and federal awarding agencies and
pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be:used by anyone other than these
specified parties. ' :

ey ey it i,

February 20, 2013
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ESIals
Cash and cash equivalents

Taxes recaivable:

Net proceeds
Parsonal
Protaested

Cue from other governments
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

e to other funds

_deferred revenue

TCTAL LIABILITIES

- FUND BALANCES

Unassigned {negative balance only)

Total Fund Balances "

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

BLNING Baluaadbon

For the year anding

2120
D0 WELFAPE FURD

oo BN

S G

Foe 30, 2012

2130
BRIDGE FUND

26,877.76

4,083.70
440.23
B41.05
986.56
348,81

0.00
0.00
6,361.52

6,361.52

27,226.59

32,083.12

5,126.11
542.48
947,11

1,277.11
424.41

2150

EXEDATORY ANT

4]

10,362.00
C.00
7,892.7%

18,254.79

40,225.55

27,226.58
33,588.11

' 40,225.55
58,480.34




ASBETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Taxes receivable:

Real astate

Met proceeds

Personal

Prctested

Due from cther governments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to other funds

Deferrad revenue
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES

Unassigned (negative balance only)

Total Fund Balances
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

NG pALANTE ¢

Tor the year ending Juna 30, 2012

2162
COUNTY FAIR

.78

.06

2170

AIRPORT FUMD

231.72
0.02
45,067.92

2190 2200
CCMPREBENSIVE INSU INSECT FumMD

45,066.92
1,959.37
362.31

47,388.60C

z25,122.41

25,122.41
72,511.01

5,507.84 18,313.04
7,352.08 0.00
317.37 0.00

625.96 0.00

472.89 0.00

251.99 0.00
$,528.13 18,313.04

0.00 0.00

5,133.62 0.00
3,768.31 0.00
$,901.9%3 0.00

{ 373.80) 25,297.04
( 373,80} 25,297.04
9,528.13 25,297.04




SIEUE
Cakh and cash equivalents
Taxes receivable;

Real astate

Net proceeds

Perscnal

Brotested

e from other governments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
ne to other funds

leferrad rewvenue

TOTAL LIABILITIES

UMD BALANCES

Unassigned (negative balance only}

Total- Fund Balances
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

COMTHING e

For the yor ending Jums: 27,

2210
STY BEREE

91,154.

2220
LIBEARY FUNLD

UST STMNE #BO1O {us

23,351.77 16,744.85 0.00
1,956.73 3,334.48 0.0¢C
271.09 404.7¢ 0.00
534.23 F80.05 0.0Q
£549.506 g55.53 0.0Q
132.63 265.25 0.00
26,796.01 22,385.32 g.ca
0.cC G.00 .00

c.oC 0.00 Q.00
3,307.58 5,374.90 0.00
3,307.58 5,374.8C Q.00
23,488.43 17,010.42 0.0Q
23,488.43 17,010_42": 0.00Q
26,796.01 22,38%,.32 0.00

91,184




[TERE! - TR N S PRI IE A

AL COMBTHEN S BALRRCL

For the year ending Juae 20, 2012

2250 2261 2270 2280
EMERGENCY - DISAST HAZ MAT EMERGENCY DEQ Contract Subdi SENICGR CITIZENS

ASZETS
Cash and cash ecuivalents 58,334.75 10,594 .53 0.00 36,082.12
Taxes receivable:
Real estate 2,219.34 ¢.00 0.00 8,987.31
Net proceeds 183.47 0.00 0.00 937.58
Personal 340.60 0.00 G.00 1,627.87
Protested 369,78 0.00 0.00 2,306.76
Due from other governments 265.26 0.00 0.00 714.87
TOTAL ASSETS 61,713.20 10,594.53 Q.00 50,666.51
LIABILITIES
accounts payable 0.00 0.00Q 2.00 0.C0
Dua to other funds 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
Daferred revernus 3,113.19% 0.00 0.00 17,85%.53
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,113.18 0.00 0.00 17,859.53
FUND BALANCES
: Unassigned {negative balance only) 58,600,01 10,53%4.53 0.00C 32,806.%8
‘Tatal Fund Balances 58,600.01 10,5%4.53 0.00 32,806.98

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 61,713.20 10,5%4.53 0.00 50,666.51




For tire year ending June 30, 2012

2281 2370 2371
SENIOR CITIZENS TR P.E.R.S. HEALTH INSURANCE TESIVE MEDTICAT
LESETE
Cash and cash equivalents 1,241.18 4B8.45 103.23 5,257.35
Taras raseivable:
Rezl estaze 0.02 4.56 7.24 5,398.1a
Net proceeds 0.02 ) 54.33 132.85 588.E5
Personal 24.55 166,32 520.78 956.11
Protested 4.60 0.03 0.02 1,268.72
mue from other governments Q.00 0.00 0.0C 485 .82
TCTAL ASSETS 1,266.17 274 .13 764.12 13,955.69
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable Q.00 0.00 g.co 0.00
e to other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
aferred revenue 24.99 225.64 660.90 8,212.51
TOTAL LIABILITIES 24,99 225.64 660.90 8,212.51
vIND BALANCES
Unassigned (hegative balance only) 1,241.13 48.49 103.22 5,743 .18
Total Fund Balances s 1,241.18 48.49 : 103.22 "7 5,743.18

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 1,266.17 274.13 764.12 13,955.68




LEAPLAIZ

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
myvn receivable:
FRezl estate
. Net proceeds
Parsonal
EFratasted

Due from other govermnments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
fiue to other funds

Deferred revenue
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCESR

Unassigned (negative balance only)

Total Fund Balanges

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

z382

SEARCH & RESCUE

2012

2384
SEARCH & RESCUE

236¢
AU DRUG FORFEITURE

68,233.86

0.300C
0.00
0.00
a.00
0.00

2393

RECORD PRESERVATIO

7,940,

438.38 13,406 97
833.35 0.00
100.93 0.00
195.72 " .00
214.05 0.00
66.31 0.06
1,848.75 12,406,897
¢.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,344.05 0.00
1,344.05 0.00
504.70 13,406.97
504.70 " 13,406.97
1,848.75 13,406.97

£7,907.07
68,233.86




Cashk and cash eguivalents
Taxes r:ceivable:

Real =state

Net proceeds

Personal

Protested

Jae freom other governments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts pavable
Jue te other funds

referred revenue

TOTAL, LIABILITIES

sUND BALANCES

Unassigned (negative kalance only)

Total Fund Balances
Total Liakilities and Fund Balances

For the vear ending June 30, 2012

2500 sEll _Uie

TELUGARTT G BOUTE EE LARCHECOD SCUTH OV SENDERS CCOURTY Z3R
3,816.54 2,031,93 T0%1.3G 14,0B6.413
418.03 0.00 0.00C C.00
.00 Q.00 Q.00 G.00
0.00 0.00 ¢.Co 0.00
0.00 0.00 ©.00 0.00
a.oc 0.00 a.00 0.00
4,234.57 2,031.83 701.30 14,086.49
0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
0.0G 0.00 0.00 G.0Q
4118.03 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
418.03 0.00 a.0o0 a.no
3,816.54 2,031.83 701,30 14,086,49

3,816.54 2,031.83 701.30 14,086.49 '
4,234.57 2,031.93 701.30 14,086.49




ror the r ending Juna 30, 2012

2701 2813 2820 2830
SANDERS COUNTY CRI UST PROGRAM FUEL TAX JUNK MOTOR VERICLE
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 2,223.76 1,227.76 140,622 .39 14,496.71
Tawaees receivable:
Real estate 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0C
Net proceeds 0,00 0.00 0.04Q G.00
carsonal 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.00
Protested 0.00 0.00 Q.00 c.0Q
Due from other governments 0.00 0.00 Q.00 c.oc
TOTAL ASSETS 2,229.76 1,227.76 140,622.38 14,4%6.71
LIABILITIES
Accounts pavakle 0.00 co 0.00 0.00
Due to other funds 0.00 oo 0.00 .00
Deferred revenue 0.00 co 0.00 0.00
TQTAL LIABILITIES 0.00 G.00 0.00 Q.00
FUND BALANCES
Unassigned {(negative balance only) 2,229.76 1,227.76 140,622.39 14,496.71
Total Fund Balances o T '2,229.76 1,227.76 140,622.36 " 14,496.71
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 2,229.76 1,227.78 140,622.39 14,496.71




Tedi A 2850

AURASTAN WATERMIIF %11 =ME

AS35TL
Cash and cash eguivalents 6,147.98 6,724.94 304,803.84 23,707.50
Tauwes wacaivable:
Real estate 2.00 0.00 0.C0 0.00
Net proceeds 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.G0
Persoral ¢.oc Q.00 0.00 a.co
Protested c.00 a.¢0 0.00 Jg.co
Jue from other governments 0.00 .00 3,884.00 ¢.00
TOTAL ASSETS . 6,147.98 6,724.94 314,687.84 23,707.50
LIABILITIES
Accounts pavable c.o0 0.00 ¢.0o 0.00
Jue te other funds 12,646.45 1,870.39 C.00 Q.00
.. teferred revenua 0.00 0.00 4.00 J.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 12,645.45 . 1,876.39 a.0a g.oc
- FUND BALANCES .
Unassigned (negative balance only) { 6,498.47) 33,544.55 314,687.84 23,707.50
Total Fund Balances . (° ° 6,498.47) 33,544.55 314,687.84 237767.50

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 6,147,558 35,414.34 314,687.84 23,707.50




ALY SHNDERS oClnL L Propzr TP 1l

©ONOMMATOR SARCIAL REVILRHU

far the year ending June 30, 2012

2860 2RES 2518 2950
TAND USE PLANNING DNRCO GRANT LAW ENFORCEMENT BL DUI TASK FORCE
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 23,861.26 ¢.00 0.00 7,447.00
Taxas raceivable
Real estate 0,00 Q.00 .00 .00
Net proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Perscnal 0.00 Q.00 0.00 3.00
Protested 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Due from other governments 0.00¢ .00 .00 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS 23,B61.28 0.00 0.00 7,447.00
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 0.00 00 C.00 50,00
Due to other funds 0.00 Q.00 20,816.66 0.00
Deferred revenuze 0.0C 0.00 ¢.00 g.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 0.0C 0.00 20,BlE.66 50.00
FUND BALANCES
Unassigned (negative balance only) 23,.8861.25 0.00 ( 20,815.66) 7,397.00
Total Fund Balances 23,861.26 0.00 ¢ 20,816.66) 7,397.00

Total Diabilities and Fund Balances 23,B61.28 0.00 G.00 7,447.00




Cast and cash equivalents

Mmoo

tnle
Real estate

-  Meat proceeds
Fersonal
Protested

Jue from other governments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payablea
Jue to other funds

Defarred revenue
TOTAL LIABILITIES

‘FUND BALANCES
Unassigned (negative balance only)

Total Fund Balances ‘

Total Liakilities and Fund Balances

ERML I N SRR

SN e T N L T

COMBENINGG BALANURE SUHRERT -

For the wyear ending Jn

300.¢0 96,366.64 10,561.03 210,821.00

0.00 d.00 758.99 0.00

0.00 0.00 108.14 0.00

¢.00 ¢.00 206.44 Q.00

0.00 c.00 231.46 Q.00

0.00 a.ao 3,744,05 0.00

300.00 96,366.064 15,75¢.11 31c¢.821.00

.00 38,362.89 0.00 0.00

5,788.79 ¢.o00 0.00 0.00

0.00 ¢.00 1,345.03 0.040

5,798.79 38,362.85 1,345.03 0.0¢

{ 5,498.73) 58,003.75 14,405.08 310,821.00
[ 5,498.79) 58,003.75 14,405.08 310,821.00
300.00 96,366.64 15,750.11 310,821.00




SAEDERS Ol Cans LYook

Al

A7, COMBINUNG BALANCE SHERT - MOWRACTR L

For the year ending June 3Q, 2012

2884 2980 2570 2371

PUBLIC HEALTH MISC YOUTH SULCIDE PREV IMMUNIZATION {(HEAL WIC

AS3ETS
Cash and cash equivalents { 100.00% 2.85 15,487.a7 { 721.01)
Te rzceivable:
Real estate 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 C.oC
Net proceeds G.00 0.00 G.00 0.G0
Personal 0.00 0.00¢ G.02 Q.00
Protestad 0.00 0.0¢ .00 0.00
Due from other governments 0.00 0.00 €.02 1C¢,583.00
TOTAL ASSETS { 100.00C) 2.85 15,487.67 %,861.99
LIABILITIES
Accounts payahle 0.00 jsls] "0.00 0.00
Due to cther fupds - 524.97 00 0.G0 596.54
Deferred revenue 9.00 00 0.0a Q.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 524 .97 0.00 g.00 596.54
FUND BALANCES
Unassigned (negative balance only) { 624.97} 2.85 15,4B7.67 g,865.45
3 Total Fund Balances {7 s2a.9my 2.85 15,487.67 8,865.45

Tortal Liabilities and Fund Balances { 100.00) 2.85 15,4B7. 87 9,861.99




EZCUTERRORIEH TOBAZTO GRANT

LISEES
Ca=h =zrd cash equivaltents 1,485,958 64,532.31 150,528.17 4 35,60}
Taxss : abla:
Rea.: astate 0.00 0.00 7.00 G.00
~ Net proceeds G.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Personal ' C.00 0.00 C.00 0.00
Protested Q.90 0.00 C.00 0.Co
rue frem ather governments 0.390 0,00 13,064.00 8,046.00
TOTAL ASSETS 1,4é5.95 64,532.31 163,5%2.17 B,005.49
“LIABILITIES
Loceounts payable 0.00 131.37 0.00 .00
'ue to other funds ¢.Go 0.00 0.00 0.00
seferred revenue ¢.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 0.00 131.37 ) Q.C0 0.00
—FUND BALANCES
Jnassigned {(negative balance cnly) 1,485.86 64,400.94 163,5082.17 8,009.40
Total Fund Balances ) © " 1,4B5.98 64,400.94 163,592.17 8,009.40

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 1,485.96 64,532.31 163,592.17 8,009.40




A7

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Teiresz recelivable:

Real sstate

¥et proceeds

Personal

Brozested

Due from other governments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payabie
Due to other funds

Deferred revenue
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES

Unassigned [(negative balance only)
Total Fund Balances s
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

CEMBINING

For ths year

ending June 30, 2012

2978 2987 Total Nonmaier

ENVIRONMENTAL PUBL HORSE RESCUE Spec. Rev. Funds
32.02 7,807.52 1,732,328.24
0.00 0.00 41,217.00
©.00 0.00 4,791.43
©.00 0.00 9,270.04
©.00 0,00 10,007.87
¢.00 0.00 $3,808.52
32.22 7,807.52 1,891,423.10
Q.00 0.00 94,299.97
0.00 0.00 52,756.67
0.00 0.00¢ 6%,281.94
0.00 0.00 216,338.58
32.22 7,807.52 1,765,046.52
32.22 7,807.52 1,765,046.52
32.22 7,807.52 1,981,385.10




123 OLD WELFARE FUNE

P=ome Ty Tarts

--Ligensas and permits
Incergovernmental revenute (See supplementzl
:agtion for detail)

Faderal grants
State grants
State shzred revenues
Local grants
‘harges for services
) General government
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation
‘ines and forfeitures
Justice court
i scellaneous

Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

"XPENDITURES
_iurrent:
General Government
Personal services
Suprplies/services/materials, etc
. _H.u.blic Safety
Persconal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
ublic Werks
- Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
wblie Health
Perscna. serviges
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Spcial and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etec
sulture and Recreation
Personal services

Supplies/services /materials, ete

SO ACYIAT - THONMALT

Actual
Amounts
D.Ca ToT S.on
2.00 J.0C 0.00
g.00 2.00 0.00
.00 0.00 Q.00
0.00 0.00 g.00
.00 0.00 0.00
Q.00 0.00 0.00
¢.00 0.00 0.00
.00 0.00 09.00
0.00 0.0G 0.00
¢.00 ¢.00 - 0.00
J.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.09 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
N 0.00 c.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.60 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
Q.00 0.00 G.Q0
0.00 Q.00 C.00
0.00 Q.00 G.00
0.00 0.00 d.00Q
0.00 0.00 a.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

Variance with

Final Budgel

'

.00
-0
co
.00

[l = R o B w)

co
.0C
oc
.G0
co

o o o o o

o
o
[w)

(=]

.00

o

.0a

fal

.CcH
.00

(=]

(=]

.00
.00

o

«

an
.00

(=]




LAPENG, & CualGES IH B UG

TR,

For the year ending June 30, 2032

2720 CLD WELFARE FUND

Crams = =]
Criginal
Budget
Housinyg and Community Develcpment
supplias/services/materials, etc 0.00
Sovrasvation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures .00
Debt Service
Brincipal o.co
Interest .Co
Miscellaneous 0.c0
Total expenditures 0.C0
Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures 0.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
ransfers in 0.00
Transfers ont 0.00
Total other financing scurces {(uses) 0.00
Net change in fund balance 0.00
Fund balance — July 1, 2011 -
-As previously reported ) 1.71
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 1.71
Fund balance - June 30, 2012 1.71

BALNCAS

- BULLAD W ALLLAL DI SRECIAL REVERNU

Fiznal Actual Variance with
Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Negl
G.03 0.00 Q.00
¢.0Q 0.00 .00
Q.00 .00 0.00
.00 .00 0.00
¢.00 .00 0.00
0.00 ¢G.00 0.00
0.c0 o.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 G.0Q
0.0c0 Q.00 G.00
0.G0 0.00 Q.00
0.006 0.00 Q.00
1.71 1.71 ¢.00
1.71 1.71 0.00
1.71 1.71 0.00




T& AUTUAL -zl AU SSNCTIAL BRVEMLRL Y

okt i 2URGY 2a0A0

Far tres wvear ending June 30, 2312

120
Sriginal Final Actual Variance with
Dudget Sudget Emcunts Tizal Budget
RS-t NEHAUE I Lk LG 5 L.ie
Special assessments 0.0¢ 0.60 ¢.00 0.00
Licenses and permits
Intergevernmental ravenus {See supplemental
.ectj.on for detail)
| Federal grants .00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
State grants ) 0.00 c.o0 0._00 0.00
3tate shared revanuas 0.00 0.00 348.81 348.81
Local grants C.00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00
hargas for services B
General government 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public safety 7 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.20
Public works 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,667 66 ( 3,332.34)
Public health 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Culture and recreation 0.00 0.00 0.00 n.00
ines and forfeitures
Justice court 0,00 Q.00 2.00 0.00
#iscellaneous C.00 .00 0.00 ¢.00
Investment and royalty earnings 0.0Q ¢.0Q 0.00 .00
TotélArevenues Co 113,541.Q0 113,541.00 112,428_35 { 1,112.65}
XPENDITURES
urrent:
VGéneral Government
Personal services .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc Q.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
rublic Safety
Parscnal services G.00 ¢.00 Q.00 Q.00
supplies/services/materials, etc ’ 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0. 00
ubliz Works 7
Perscnal sarvices 15,000.00 15,000C.00 16,864 .82 { 1,864:82)
Supplies/services/materials, etc 57,500.00 57,500.00 64 ,720.83 4 7,220,863}
ublic Bealth
- Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0D
Supplies/services/materisls, etc ¢.00 Q.00 0.00 ¢.00
“pcial and Economic Servicaes
' Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00
wulture and Recreation
Perscnal services 0.00 0.00 Q.00 Q.00

Supplies/services/materials, etc Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




49, COMBINING STMT OF R, HAPEND, & Ul

77T TILIDGE FUND

Original Final Actual variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)
Housing and Community Developmant
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Tonzervation of Natural Resourcas
Capital expenditures 55,000.00 55,000.00 €,716.00 48,284 .00
Debt Service
Principal Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tatal expendj.tu;:es 127,500.00 127,500.00 88,3C1.45 3%,188.55
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures { 13,559.00) { 13,959.00) 24,126.530 38,085.90
OTHER FINANCING SCURCES {USES)
Transfers in 0.00 0.00 00 00
Transfers out 0,00 0.00 o]} co
Tatal other firnancing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
Net change in fund balance { 13,959.00) ( 13,9259.00) 24,126.90 38,085.90
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - . .
-As previeusly reported T B 3,099.69 3,095.69 3,099.69 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -~ as restated 3,089.69 3,092.69 3,09%.49 0.00
Fund balance - June 30, 2012 : ( 10,859.21) ( 10,852.31) 27,226.59 38,085.490




147 WEED CONTROL

Special assessments
-Lhilcenses and permats
Intezgovernmental revenue {See sypplemental
2ction for detail}
Faderal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
harges for gservices
General government
Public safety
Public works
Puklic health
Culture and recreation
ines and forfeitures
G Justice court
i scellaneous

Investment and royalty earnings

- Total revenues

XPENDITURES
arrent:
General Government
Personal services
Supplies/services/matarials, etc
rublic Safaty
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/matarials, etc
ublic Works
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
ublic Health
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, ete
Fpcial and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
_ulture and Recreation
Personal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc

ez e mn
LIE,5LT R

0.co

0.00
Q.00
G.00
C.00

a.00
0.00
104,000.0Q0
0.co
0.60

0.00
0.00
.00

0.00
5G0.00

0.00
0,00

97,879.00
115,972.00

Q.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

RALARY

AT L

venr ending Jona 30,

2012

0.00
0.00Q
0.0C
0.0C

0.00
0.00
104,000.00
0.00
Q.00

.00

0.00
0.00

0,00
500.00

0.0C
Q.0C

§7,879.,00
11%,972.00

c.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

Actual

Amoarts

0.0G
9.00
424 .41
0.0¢

0.¢0
.00
116,232.21
0.00
0.00

.00

0.00
.00

0.00
1,104.26

0.00C
0.00

89,221.42
124,025.27

0.00
0.00

.00

¢.00
Q.00

Variancs with

0.
12,232,
0.
.

.00

Qc
.Co

41

.00

.00

0o
21
Go
ao

{ 604.

[T )

B,657.
( 8,053.

Q.
0.

Q.
0.

.00

26}

.00
.00

58
27}

Q0
00

Q0

00
o0




MOERS O COUNTLY Teinindl

189, COpBINING O #AV, EXPEND, & CHANGES I FURD BALANUES - OUE L JEUAL = TNy
For the year ending June 30, 2012 -
SIAD T CUNTROL
Original Tinal Actual YVariange with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budge=
Positive {Neg)
Housing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etec 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0¢
Consarvation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 20,000.00 23,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
Debt Service
Principal 0.00 ¢.00 0.00Q 0.00
Interest 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0Q0
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00
Total expenditures 234,351.00 234,351.00 234,350,95 0.45
Excass of revenues over {under) expenditures { 13,836.00} ( 13,836.00) 7,870.89 21,706.89
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
Transfars in 4,4B2.,00 4,482.00 4,482.00 Q.00
Transfers out .00 ¢.00 0.00 .00
Total other financing sources (uses) 4,482.00 4,482_00 4,482.00 0.00
Net change in fund balance ( 9,354.00} - { 9,354.00) 12,352.8¢% 21,706.89
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - B .
-Ahs previcusly reported t 9,802.56 9,802.66 $,802.66 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 9,802.66 9,802.66 9,802.66 0.00
Fund balance -~ Juns 30, 2012 448.66 448.68 22,155.53 2% ,706.89




MELNTTG Sl e s

- R0 PREDATCRY ANTMAL CONTRCL

CDVEAULL
Taxes

Tmopen iy Taxes

Special assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
ection for detail)
. Federal grants

State grants

State shared resvenues

Local grants
‘harges for saervices

Genaral government

iblic safety

Public works

Public nealth

Culture and recreation
‘ines and forfeitures

Justice court
Mi scellanscus

Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

KXPENDITURES
urrent:
Genaral Government
Perscnal services
5upp1ies/services/ma@arials, etc
sublic Safety
Persornal services
Supplias/services/materials, etc
mblic Works
Parscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
fublic Health
Personal services
Supplies/gervices/materials, etc
Social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
_ulture and Recreation
Parscnal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc

0.00
.60
0.00
C.00

Q.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00

Q.0C
0.ac

c.00
0.00

Q.00¢
0.00

0.00
13.00

C.00
0.00

- ki

June 30,

2012

Q.00
0.00
0.00
.00

6.00
0.00
¢.00
0.00
0.00

.00
a.00

0.00
0.00

0.CC
¢.co

0.00
317.00

g.0C
Q.co

Variance with

Final Budget

e

2% 70 il
D.00 .00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00° 0.60
0.00 0.0Q
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00
0.00 .00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

264.22 { 114.78)
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

257.38 59 .62
0.00 .00
.00 0.00
0.0G 0.00




49, COMBINING STHMT OF REV, EXPEND,

2150 PREDATORY ANIMAI CONTROL

Housing and Community Develcopment

Supplies/services/materials, aete

svation of Natural Rescurces

Capital expenditures

Debt Service
Frincipal
Interest

Miscellansous

Total expenditures

Excass of revenues over (under} expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total cther financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
-As previously reported

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance -~ June 30, 2012

& CMANGES TN FUND BabANUZE - DS s &l

For the year ending June 30, 2012

Or:iginmal Final
Budges Budgezt

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

.00 0.00

Q.00 0.00

13.00 317.00

62 .00 62.00

00 0.00

a0 a.00

0.00 0.00

62.00 62.00

12.483 12.83

12.83 12.83

74.83 74.83

SERAETE TN RS S R W

Nurt Senllal RAVENUS DULiSL

Gk

Actual Variance with

Amounts Final Budget

Basitive {Mzo?

Q.00 0.co

0.00 0.00

00 Q.00

0o G.00

ja14] .00
T e .
T e _—

0.00 0.00

Do .00
S o0 - 0.0
e _—

12.83 ) 0.00
- oy 0oo
o s ss.1eh




o0 COUNTY FAIR

EVENURS
Taxeas

Taxss

Specizal assagsments

-—Licenses and pdrmits

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
saction for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
harges for services
N General government
bublic safety
Public works
FPublic health
Culture and recreation
fines and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellaneous

Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

IXPENDITURES
Zurrent:
-General Governmeant
Parscnal sarvices
Supplies/services/materials, etc
. Sublic Safety
Peraonal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
sublic Works
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, atc
sublic Health
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Sccial and Economic Services
Supplies/services/matarials, etc
_;ulture and Recreation

Personal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc

T ogme
PR

.00
.00
.00
.00

<o O o o

3,000.00

275,860.00

Q.00
0.0C

c.00
.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

113,563.00
262,931.00

0.00
0.00
Q.00
0.00

6.00
0.00
3,000.00
0.00
275,860.00

0.00
7,600.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

a.00
0.00

0.c0

113,563.00
262,931.00

AT

Q.00
0.00
464.20
0.cc

©.00
¢.00
1,310.63
8.00
227,870.81

0.00

8,399.66
0.C0

0.00
0.00

0.00
Q.00

0.00
.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

86,867.05
225,601.18

SONMBIOL SRR IAT,

Faje-o 2 0

REVENLUE Flb

YVactano= wibn

ral Budget

R

0.00
c.oC
464.20
¢.00

0.C0
.00
{ 1,689.37)
0.00
( 47,989.19)

0.00
799, 66
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
Q.00

0.00
0.00

G.Go

26,695.95
27,329,482




49, COMRINING &

2160 COUNTY FALR

Housirg and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Topservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
Principal
irterest

Miscellaneous
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other finarcing sources {uses)

Neat change in fund balance
fund balance - July 1, 2011 - - |
~Ag previgusly reﬁorted

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Tund balance - June 30, 2012

25,460,
5,260.

11,143,

For tha vear anding Juna 33,

.00

.GOo

0.00
25,460.00

5,260.00
0.00

5,976.00
G.00

13,153.00

2,002.85)

11,143.15

18,833.14

[t

Ui NG

Final Budget

Pasitive (Heqg)

{ 10,000.00)
( 416. 56}

617.78
0.00

7,€689.99

2 el 10

A

n

A




2170 AZRPORT FUND

-1 Actual Variance with
Emcunbtz Final Budget
Feaith Rt
AEWENILS
Taxas
TroTartv TeExes I S I ST
Special assessments 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00
-Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants 158,833.00 1568,833.00 150,589.92 ( 8.233.08}
7 State grants ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.o0
State shared revenues ©.00 0.cC 0.00 0.0C
Local grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.00
‘harges for services
" General goversment 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Puklic safety 0.00 0.6C Q.00 0.08
Publia works 4,044.00 4,044 .00 3,960.78 ( 83.22)
_ Public¢ health 0.00 4.00 ¢.00 0.00
Culture and recreation 0.0cC Q.00 ¢.00 0.00
'ines and forfeitures
Justice court . . .00 0.00 .00 0.00
- Miscellaneous _ 7,100.00 7,100.00 15,325.70 8,225.70
Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 4.00 0.0Q 0.0a
Total revenues 185,477.00 185,477.00 185,451.14 T 15.84)
IXPENDITJRES
surrent:
General Government
Parsonal services 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00 D.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
.Public Safety
Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
dublic Works .
Personal services .00 ¢.a0 Q.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, ete 37,550.00 37,550.00 18,614.78 18,935.22
*ublic Health
Personal services . .00 0.0C 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0C
Social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.0C 0.00 0.00 0.00
_Iul‘.ture and Recreation
) Personal services 0.00C 0.00 0.00 0,00

Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.G0 0.C00 0.00




o, WAFEND

400 COMBIHLNG

2170 AIRPORT FURD

Housing and Community Develaopment
Supplies/services/materials, etc

Tonzasvaticn of Natural Resources

Capital expenditures

Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Miscellaneous

Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over [under) expenditures
OTHER EINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change inm fund balance
2011 -

-As previously reported’

Fund balance - July 1,

Fund balance — July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2012

SOE

For o the

167,203.00

0.00
0.00

S GULGE D & ATTUAL - BUNMASOR S

vear ending June 30, 2012

FUMIZE

ZEVEININ

Variaznee with
Final Budget
Positive (MNeg)

17,523.42

0.00
0.00
0.00

-24,914.00
0.00

( 15,000.00)
0.00

3,679.63

Tinal Actual
Budget Amounts
0.0C Q
167,203.00 149,679.
0.20
Q.00
0.00
204,753.00 168,294
( 19,276.00) 17,166
24,914.00 9,914.
0.00 c.
24,914.00 2,914
5,638.00 27,080
¢ 1,958.37) 1,958
( 1,958.37) ( 1,958
3,679.63 25,122,

21,442.78




3 Ty

o, W AT Le BTN PALANIES ROUTIIAL {f
> anding June 37
2190 COMPREHENSIVE INSURANCE
Tinal Actual VYariance with
Suodget Budge: Amounts Firal Budget
Pozi=
Taxes
Trows -ty Taxas 1M1 ssa. 07 AR N DAL R SRR PG 73
Specizl assessments 0.0a c.00 0.00 0.30
---Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants .00 c.oo0 0.00 0.00
7 State grants o.o00 0.00 0,00 0.00
tate shared revenues ¢.00 0.00 251.99 251,89
Local grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tharges for services
B General government 0.00C 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public safety 0.00C 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public works ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public health ’ 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00
Culture and recreation 0.00 Q.00 g.co Q.00
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court 0.00 ¢.00 . 0.00 .00
—Miscellaneous 115,0732.00 115,073.00 115,636.CQ 563.00
Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total revenues ' 216,342.00 216,342..00 B 217,555.83 1,21'3.83
EXPENDITURES
B Current:
General Government
Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.o0 Q.00
Supplies/services/matarials, ete ¢.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00
..Public Safety
Persocnal services 0.00 g.cc 0.00 Q.00
: Supplies/services/materials, etc _ .00 C.00 0.co 0.00
Public Works
o Personal serviges 0.00 a.0a .00 0.00
Supplies/servicas/materials, atc .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Public Health
Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00
Social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc c.po ¢.co 0.c0 0.00
B Culture and Recreation
Paersonal services 0.0 a.00 Q.00 o.co

Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.C0 0.00 Q.00 G.00o




4%, LCMATMING SwMD CF BEY, SRPELD, & CEANGES T BOND SALARNCES - UUDGRET & ALTOAL - NMONMAZOR Z2H

Far the year ending June 30, 2012

2150 COMEREEENSIVE INSURANCE
Original Final Actual Variance witi

Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive {(FNeg)

Yousing and Cemmunity Development

Supplies/services/materials, ete 0.C0 0.00 Q.00 Q.30
Corsa—vation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.00
Debt Service
Principal 0.00 0.0C 0.00 0.00
Interest 0.00 d.0c¢ 0.G0 3.co
Miscellaneous 211,796.00 211,796.00 211,736.00 0.0c0
Total expenditures 211,796.00 211,796.00 211,796.00 0.00
Excess of revenueg over (under) expenditures 4,546.00 4,546.00 5,759.83 1,213.83
OTHER FINANCING SCOURCES (USES}
Transfers in 0.00 0.00 00 0.00
Transfers out .00 0.00 00 0.00
Total cther financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.¢a 0.00 0.00
Net change in fund balance 4,546.00 4,546.00 5,759.83 1,213.83
rund balance - July 1, 2011 - .
" A3 previously reported { 6,133°63) - 6,133.63) ( 6,133.63) 0.00
Fupd balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated { 6,133,637 ( 6,133.63} { 6,133,863} 0.00

Fund balance - June 30, 2012 ( 1,587.463}) ( 1,B87.63) { 373.80) 1,213.83




4%, COMAIITI NG STHT OF R4, EXTEND,

1260 INSECT FUND

_ARVERLES
Taxes
Teerrarty Tovas
Special azsessments
--Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenus (See supplemental
section for detail}
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
i.ocal grants
“harges feor sarvices
- Ganeral government
Public safety
Public works
. Public health
Culture and recreation
Tfines and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellaneous

Investment and royalty =arnings

Total revenues

LXPENDITURES
w:urrent:
General Gevernment
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
_Public Safety
Parsonal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
*ublic Works
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
fublic Health
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, ete
Sacial and Economic Services
Supplies/sérvices/materials, eta
ulture and Recreation
i Perscnal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc

L

Original

Budget

L= R T T )

o O

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

co

GO

¢.00

.00

.00

0.
21,000.

.00

o1¢]
o]V}

.GOo

.00
.00

0.00
0.00
n.00
0.00

.00
0.00
6,000.00
.00
0.00

9.¢0C
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
S Q.00

Q.00
21,000.00

0.00

Q.00
g.00

G
g.co

0.00
0.C0
0.Cao
Q.00

c.oo
0.00
468.50
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.¢00

G.00
¢.00

0.00
¢.00

0.00
2,182.03

0.00

.00
0.00

Variance with

Final Budget

Soliove {oloaT)

Q.00

Q.00
C.00
0.00
.00

.00
0.00
{ 5,531.50)
G.00
.00

0.00C

0.00
0.00

0.00
g.oc

Q.00
0.co

Q.00
0.00

¢.00
18,817.97

c.00

¢.00
¢.00




44, COMDBINING STMT Ok REYV, SXFEND,

22030 INSECT FUND

Jousing and Community Develcpment
supplies/services/matarials, etc
Zomzervation of Matural Ressurces
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Miscellanaeous
Total expenditures

Fxcess of revenues over (under} sxpenditures

OTHER FINANCING SCQURCES (USES)

Transfers in

Transfers oub

Total cther financing scurces (uses)

Net- change in fund balance

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -

~As previously reported

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2012

& CHAMGES I LFUHD SALAKIES - oui

For the year ending Juna 30.

Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Mag)

0.06 0.00 .00 0.00

0.00 0.C0 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00¢

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0¢

0.00 0.00 ’ 0.00 0.00
e sovon camecs e
T i meen ( aesseom  agmsy awemar

0.00 0.00 0.00c 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.Co 0.00
T 000 oo o0 000
Ciaseon « wseom ( amssm N

20,026.57 20,026.5j 20,026.57 C.00
T ewes w0657 002651 000

5,030.57 5,030.5% 18,313.G4 13,282.47




472, CoMs I I o

I2LD COTHTY PARKE

_AEVERULS
Taxes
Fronoorty Taraes
Spacial assessments
-Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenua (See supplemﬁhtal
section for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
harges for services
) General government
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation
"ines and forfeitures

Justice court

- iMiscellansous

Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenuas

IXPENDITURES
furrent:
_General Government.
Perscnal sarvices
Supplies/services/materials, eta
_fublic Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
niblie Works '
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etec
ublic Health
Perscnal servicas
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Gocial and Econcmic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
iulture and Recreation
) Personal services

Supplies/services/materials, stc

For the year ending Jun= 30, 2012
LTlnonak Fanal Actual Variance with
Tudget BAudget Ameounts Final Budget
o TTD 2.C7 o

¢.00 0.30 ¢.Co J.00

Q.00 0.00 0.0Q0 0.00

Q.00 0.00 Q.00 c.00

0.00 0.00 Q.06 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Q.00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00

0.00 .00 C.00 2.00

0.co 0.c0 0.00 0.00

0.00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘0.00

Q.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.04G

7,000.00 7,000.00 Q.00 { 7,000.00)

¢.00 0,00 c.ca 0.00

7,000.00 7,000.00 .00 ( 7.000.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C

C.co 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 C.Cc0 C.0a 0.0Q

0.00 g.00 Cc.0¢ 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 .00 0.G0

0.00 0.00 G.00 G.00

1,c000.00 1,000.00 §9.79 500.21
108,666.00 108,666.0C 1,793.23 106,872.77

)




4%, COMIMNING

2220 COUNTY PARKS

ST ¥ REV,

Criginal rinal Actual Variance with
Budget Budget 2Zmounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)
Ypusing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 0.06 0.00 17,350.00 t 17,350.00)
Debt Service
Principal 0.00C 0.00 Q.00 ¢.00
Interest 0.00 0.00 .00 ¢.00
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 g.00 0.00
Total expenditures 109, 666.00 109,666.00 15,243.02 $0,422.58
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures { 102, 866.00) ( 102,666.00) ( 19,243.02) B3,422.58
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
Transfers in 0.00 .00 .00 G.00
Transfers out 0.00 00 0.00 Q.00
Total other Financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Net change in fund balance ( 102,666.00) ( 102,8666.00) ( 19,243.02) 83,422,588
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - _ .
-As previcusly reported CoT : 110,437.05 110,427.05 110,437.05 0.00
fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 110,437.05 110,437.05 110,437.05 0.00
Fund balance - June 30, 2012 7,771.05 7,771.05 51,19%94.03 83,422.98




Sood AR

Actual Variance witih

Amcunts

- wE AT a0 Senat g 3¢,7 .3 G513
Special adsessments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.a0
-~Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
;ecticon for detail)
Fedaral grants 0.00 .00 Q.00 c.o0
T  State grants ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
" State shared revenues 0.00 0.00 132.63 132.63
Local grants c.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
‘harges for services
’ Generzl government 0.00C 0.00 G.00 0.00
Public safety g.o0c ¢.00 0.00 0.00
Public works 0.0G 0.00 0.00 0,00
Public health ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Culture and recresatiocn 0.00 0.00 Q.00 .00
"ines and forfeitures
Justice court a.00 0.00 0.0C 0.0Q
~Miscellaneous 500.00 500.00 178.64 { 321.38)
Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 .00 0.60 0.00
Total revenues . 34,139:00 . 34,135.00 35:105.45 966.45
XPENDITURES
.'!urrent:,
JGeneral Government
Persanal servicas Q.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.0Q
Supplies/services/materials, atc 0.c0 .00 Q.00 0.00
_Public Safety
Personal services . : ¢.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
Supplies/szervices/materials, etc G.00 0.00 C.00 . 0.00
‘ublic Works
Parsonal services 0.00 0.00 0.0C .00
Supplies/services/matarials, etc 0.00 2.00 0.ce G.00
fublic Health
: Personal services 0.00 d.00 ¢.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, ate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Social and Eqonomic Services
: Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0. 00 a.00 0.00

alture and Recreation
Perscnal servicas 32,148.C0 32,148.00 30,673.52 1,474.48

Supplies/services/materials, ete 37,297,020 37,2%7.00 24,953.76 12,343.24




£ ITUAL - MONMATCR CIAL BEVENIE :

For tha year ending June 30, 2012

222¢ LIBRARY FUMND
Original Final Actual Variance with

Budgeat Budgez Amounts Final Budget
Pasitive (WNeg}

Houszing and Community Daevelcpment

Supplies/services/materials, etc Q.00 .00 0.30 0.00
fonrsrition of Natural Reseurcas
Capital expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Debt Service
Principal 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Interast o.oc Q.46 0.00 0.00
Miscellanecus 0.00 Gg.00 .00 0.00
Total expenditures 6%,445.00 69,445.00 55,627.28 13,817.72
Fxcess of revenues over {under) expendituras ( 35,306.00) ( 35,306.00) { 20,521.83) 14,784.17
OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
Transfers in 2,588.00 2,988.00 2,988.00Q 0.00
Transfers out { 23,000.00) 4 23,000.00) ( 23,000,001} 0.00
Total other financing sources (uses} { 20,012.00) { 20,012.00) ( 20,012.00) 0.00
Net change in fund balance { 55,318.00) { 55,318.00) ( 40,533.83) 14,784.17
Fund balance — July 1, 2011 - .
~As previously reported o 64,022.26 © o 64,022.26 §4,022.76 .00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 64,022.26 64,022.26 64,022.26 0.00

Fund balance - June 30, 2012 8,704.26 8,704.26 23,488.43 14,784.17




1230 COUNTY AMBULANCE

Origizalk Final Actual Variance with
Budge:z Zudget Amounts Final Sudget
Snwtae {Y 00
_ARVENUES
Taxes
Prenariy Taxes S5, 0RDO0T 7 IR 37 z L3701
‘ Special essassments J.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| -Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue {See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants Q.00 0.00 0.06G 0.090
State grants 0.00 Q.00 g.0c 0.00
State shared revenues .00 0.00 265.25 265.25
: Lacal grants C.00 0.00 0.00 0.3a0
“harges for services
- General government 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public works 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Public health - 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.04
Culture and recreation 0.0C ©.00 0.60 0.00
fines and forfeitures
Justice court 0.0 G.00 0.00 0.00
. ~Miscellanecus Q.00 0.Q0 0.00 0.00
Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 C¢.00 0.00 0.00
Total revenuas . 95,950.00° © @5,950,00 87,791.75 1,841.75
;XPEN’DITURES
= urrents
General Gevernment
Persanal services 0.00 0.00 c.00 ] 0.G0
Supplies/services/materials, ete Q.00 0.0¢ c.00 £0.00°
2ublic Safety
Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, ete 110,674.00 l1le,674.00 . 93,731.58 16,942 .44
ublic Werks
Personal services ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc G.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
fublic Health
Perscnal services G.00 0.00 Q.00 c.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Social and Econaomic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
-ulture and Recreation
Personai servicaes 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00




SANNEIRE AN
4%, COMBINING ST G Ry, EXPRRD S UTAMGES I FUND BALANCES - BULGED & ; - NORMASGR SrnClal R
For the year ending June 30, 2012

"0 COUNTY AMBULANCE
Criginal

Budget

Housing and Community Development
supplies/services/materials, etc
ation of Natural Rescurces
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Miscellaneous
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under} expenditures

OTHER FINAMCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in

Transfers oul

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance 14,724.00} . 4,060.19
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -

~-Lg previously reportéad 12,950.23 ’ . 12, 950.23

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As rastated

1,773.77) . 17,010.42 18,784.19

fund balance — June 30, 2012




dli COMBINING SUMED OF

IZE0 EMERGENCY - DISASTER

Prouarty Taxes
Special a2ssedsments

- Licenses and permits

Intergovernmerntal revenue (See supplemental

L AEVERUES
Taxes
iecticn for detail)

" FPederal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
‘harges for services

General government
Public safety
Public works
Public hezlth
Culture and recreation

‘ ‘ines and forfeitures
Justice geurt

} Miscellaneous

1

Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenunes

XPENDITURES
lurrent:
General Government
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Safety
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials,
nublic Works '
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
fublic Eealth
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Social and Foonomic Services
Supplies/services/materials,
~ulture and Recreation
Personal services

Supplies/services/matezials,

=R,

ete

etec

ete

aete

etc

etc

LoTANMG AR N BTN

For the *war ending June 30, 2012

La]

C.

o]

.
C.
Q.

G.
0.
0.

Q.
0.

0.
0.

38,668,
15,000.

Q.
0.

g,
0.

o.

.
0.

.00

jals)

.00

00
00
00

ole}
0o
oo
co
00

00
00

o0
Qo

[o]0]
oo

00
[o1¢]

Qe

0o
00

0.0n

0.00

c.oc
0.cQ
0.0G
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00

.00
0.0Q

38,668.00
15,000.00

0.00
0.00

0,00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

Actual

Amounts

on
15

0.

o}

0.
0.
0.
0.
a.

TTRLnE

aG

.00
.
265.26
G.

Go

1]

ao
00
a1y
o14]
[al9]

Variance with
Final Budget

Tozive lMag)

a,00
0.00
265.26
0.00

0.00
0.0¢
0.00
0.oc
0.00

Q.
.00

o]

[}

oC

.Co

53,385.00

0

0.

Q

0.

c.

o.
0.

.00

a0

.00

Q0

aaq

00
00

0.00
0.00

38,668.00
( 38,385.00)

0.00
©.00

g.oc
0.00

0.00

Q.00
0.00




e SenRRE JORLY

15, CoMpUNING STHT OF REV, EXPENLD, & CHANGES IN FOHG BALANCES - I

For tha

2260 EMERGENCY - DISASTER

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budgetb
Positive (Neg)
Housing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.0c 0.00 0.00 0.00
oom srvation of Natural Resourceas
Capital ewpenditures .00 0.00 0.00 G.an
Debt Service
Principal 0.00 .00 c.0Q 0.00
Interaest .00 c.co G.00 Q.00
Miscellaneous c.00 .00 ¢.00 0.00
Total expendituras 53,668.00 53,668.00 53,385.00 283.00
Excess of revenues over [under) expenditures ( 53,668.00) (. 53,668.00) 12,258.63 65,926.63
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (UISES)
Transfers in og 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
Transfers ocut oo 0.00 Q.00 0.0¢
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.co
Net change in fund balance { £3,6£8.00) { 53,668.00) 12,258.63 65,826.63
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - . .
-As praviously reported T ’ 46,341.38 46,341.38 46,341, 38 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 46,341.38 46,341.38 46,341 .38 0.00

Fund balance - June 30, 2012 { 7,.326.62) { 7,.326.62) 58,600.01 65,926.63




LR OB

MAT EMERGENCY SERVICES

_REVENUES
Taxes
Pronercy Taxaes
Special assessmants
~Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental ravenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Faderal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Lacal grants
Charges for services
B General government
rublic safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court
--Miscellanecus

Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
__General Gavernment
Perscnal services
: Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Safety
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Works
Personal services
Supplies/sarvices/materials, etc
Public Health
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, atc
Sccial and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, atc
Culture and Recreation
Perscnal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc

Ol ot
wlgin

¢
fa

Budget

.00
C.00

a.00
Q.00
0.00
0.0¢

D.00
5,000.00
0.00
.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

Q.00
0.00

&,000.00
6,000.00

.00
0.00

0.00
D.0C

0.00

0,00
¢.00Q

2012

.90
G.00

a.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
5,000.00
0.00
0.00
a.co

¢.oc

0.00
c.00

0.00
Q.00

6,000 00
6,000.00

¢.0C
Q.00

0,00
0.00

0.00

Q.00
Q.00

1.ee

0.00

0.00
0.00
c.00
g.00

0.00
.00
G.0¢
0.00
0.00

Q.00
0.00

0.00
5¢.00

0.00
.00

0.00¢
0.00

0.00
Q.0¢

SEIRLUE FURDS

Variance with

ina. Budget

w

tive (Nag)

.ao
.QQ
.00
Aeli]

[ = o N ]

Q.00
[ 5,000.00)
0.00
0.00
0.00

6,00C.00
5,950.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
¢.oe




Pl VA
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2262 HAZ MAT EMERGEINCY SERVICES

Hougssng and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, atc
Corsgervation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Miscellanaous

Total expenditures

rxcass of revenues over (under) expendi tures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
fund balance - July 1, 2011 -

-As previously reported’

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2012

=

Actua

Amounts

Yariance wit

Final Budget

Pasitive {Neq)

.00

.00

Original
Budget
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
12,000.00
{ 7,000.00)
0.00
a.00
c.00
{ 7,000.00)
10,644.53
10,644,583
3,644.33




127% DED Contract Subdivision Review

. EVENJE:

Taxes

Speclial assessmerts
‘nicenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue {See supplemental
iaction for detazl)

Federal grants

Stata grants

State shared revenues

Local grants
tharges for services
" General government

Public safety

Public works

public health

Culture and recreation
. 'ines and forfeitures

Justice court

-Miscellaneous

Inveastment and royalty earnings

- Total revenues

JXPENDITURES
‘urrent:
“General Govermment
Persconal services
Bupplies/services/materials, etc
_Publiec Safety
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, étc
sublic Works
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
ublic Health
Personal sarvices
Supplies/services/materials, ete
Yocial and Economic Services
supplies/services/materials, etc
Julture and Recreation
’ Personal sarvices

Supplies/services/materials, etc

ORI B} ceeain

ror o the vesyr ending June 3¢,

Original

Budget

0.00
Q.00
0.00
0.60

20,000.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
Q.00
0.00

.00
20,.000.00

0.00
G.00

0.00
0.00

0.0Q
0.00C

.00
0.00

TENETCT w ACTTUAT -

2012

3
>

o
(o)
o O

9.c0
0.00
g.00
0.00

20,000.0C
0.00
.00
0.00
.00

Q.00

¢.0Q
.00

0.00
20,000.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

.00
0.00

CLADMAGUR BERCTAT AU
Actuzl Variancse with
Amounis Final Budgst

Dasitive ‘lYegl

0.0 [
0.00 0.Co
0.60 0.00
2.00 0.GC0
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.G0
0.00 ¢ 20,000.00)
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.60
G.00 0.00
Q.00 . Q.00
Q.00 G.00
0.00 0.00
0:00 { 20,000.00)
0.00 0.00
0.04q 20,000.00
0.00 0.00
Q.00 G.00
0.00 0.00
0.c0 a.00
¢.00 0.00
Q.40 Q.00
¢.00 0.00
G.00 0.00
Q.00 0,00



2270 DEG Contract Subdivision Reviaw

Housing and Community Develcpment
Supplies/services/materials, etc
saseryriion of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Miscellaneocus
Total expenditures
Excess of revenuas over {under) expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {(USES)
Transfers 1n
Transfers out
Total othar financing scurces {uses}
Nat change in fund balanca
fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
-As previously reported’

Fund balance — July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance — June 30, 2012

- RTTEY

¥or the year ending June 30, 2012

SUTRIAL

Pt

L

SMAICT

o

. REVERUE FLNDS

Variance With
Final Budget

Positive (Veg)




:280 SINIOR CITIZENS

Spacial assessments
~Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplamental
section for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
3tate shared revenues
Local grants
tharges for services
" General govermment
Public safaty
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation
ines and forfeitures
Justice court
“Miscellansous

~nvestment and royalty earnings

- Total revenues
SXPENDITURES
Jurrent:

General Government
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
_rublic Safaty
Parscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, =atc
Jublic Works
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
‘ublic Health
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, atc
Secial and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Julture and Recreation
Personal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc

PRUT i

For the wear ond

4,000.00
1,445.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
Q.00
0.00
0.00¢
0.00

0.00
0.00
0. 00

I BUND JALAMNIG

211,750.00 *

.00
0.00

.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Q.00
¢.00

158,274.00

0.00
0.00

HElS NG 50
.
Aotusl fRrisnce wobth
Arounts Final SHudgat

v el “i0mn 1.0
C.00 ¢,60 C.00
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00
1,442.00 1,449.92 0.9z
0.00 714.87 714.87
¢.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 Q.00 Q.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0 .00 G.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 - 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
211,750.00 216,185,79 4,435.79
0.00 09.00 0.00
0.00 a.00 9.00
n.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 Q.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 0.00 6.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
201,274.00 201,121.62 152 .38
0.00 0.00 0.00
¢.00 9.00 ’ ¢.00




2280 SENIOR CITIZENS

Housing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Toroovvation of Matural Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Miscellansous

Total expenditures

Excass of revenues over (under) expenditures

CTHER FINAMCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers ocut

Tetal other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -

-As praviously reported

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance ~ June 30, 2012

L3OBALANCED - PODCIT &

For the year ending June 30, 2012

Original
Budget

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
198,274.00
13,476.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
13,476.00
17,742.81
17,742.81
31,218.81

Final

Budget

10,476.00

17,742.81

28,218.81

2otual

Amounts
0.02
G.00
0.00
Q.00
C.0¢
201,121.62
15,064.17
0.00
0.00
0.00
15,064.17
17,742,381
17,742.81
32,806.58

CRMAJOR SEECIAT ZIRVer

Variance with

Final Budget

Pegsitive ([(Neg)

.0Oo

-00




SENIOR CITIZENS TRANSPORTATION

Special assessments
—Licenses znd permits
Intergovernmental revenua {See supplemental
section for detail)
Faderal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
Charges for services
o General government
Public safety
Public works
Public heaith
Culture and recreation
Fines and Fforfeitures
Justice court
—Miscellanecus

Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
_:urrent:
General Government
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials,
_Public Safaty
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Works
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Health
Parsenal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Sccial and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials,
__culture and Recreation
Personal services

Supplies/services/materials,

CHANGES LN YUTEY QRSN

Tor tha vear ending Jone

Final

Budget

Actual

Variance with

Final Budget




tOREY, KAPERD,

20F1 SENIOR CITIZENS TRANSPORTATION

Housing and Ccmmunity Development
Supplies/services/materials, ete
couoarvation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Miscellanecus

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over {under) axpenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance -~ July 1, 2011 -
-As previgusly reported

Fund balance — July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund palance — June 30, 2012

VeRs CONELY

L CHAMGES IN MDD BALANCES - SUDEPRY 4

For the year ending June 30, 2012

Actuzal

Amounts

1,241.18

Variance wibh
Final Budget

FPosizive (Neg)




{AT REVENUL YUT

i oonding June 30, 2012

2370 B.E.R.S.

Tinal Actual Variance wili

Budget Amcunts Final Budget

Positiive

CREVINUR

Taxes
Srgpivitr Taves 0.06 AR DR o
Specizl assessments 0.G0 . Q.00 c.00 0.n0Q
—Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
zection for detail}
Federal grants a.00 c.o0 0.00 7.0Q
" State grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04Q
State shared revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
) Local grants 0.ca 0.00 Q.00 Q.00
Charges for services
. General government 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public safety ¢.00 0.00 0.0 Q.00
Public works 0.00 0.00 ©.co 0.00
Public health 0.00 Q.00 0.G0 0.00
Culture and recreatior 0.00 ¢.C0 0.00 0.00
fines and forfeitures
Justice court 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.o0c
~-Miscellanesus - 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Investment and rayalty earnings 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tetal revenues . 0.00 - : 0.00 36,03 36.03
IXPENDITURES
urrent:
) General Government
Personal services 0.00 g.oc Q.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc .00 g.0c ¢.oo 0,00
_Aublic Safety
Persanal services Q.09 0.00 ) c.o0 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 o0.00 : c.0n 0.00
?u.bli-c Works
- Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc .00 . 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Jublic Health .
Personal services Q.00 Q.00 Q.00 g9.00
Supplies/services/materials, etg .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Social and Economic Services
: Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
_‘ulture and Recreation
Personal services 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00

Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00




4%, COM3INING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

dousing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Conservation of Matural Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
grincipal
Interest

Miscellaneous
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers cut
Total other financing sources {uses)
Net.change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
-As previously reported

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2012

& CHAMNGES I 2LND BALARCES

For the year ending June 30,

Original

Budget

Final

Budget

Actual

Amounts

Variancs with
Final Budget

Positive (Neqg)




2571 HEALTH INSURANCE

REVINUES
Taxes
Prooarny Taxas
Special assessments
-Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Fadaral grants
State grants
tate shared revenues
Local grants
Charges for services
h General government
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures

Justice court

—Miscallanecus

Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues.

ZXPENDITURES

Surrent:

General Government
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
. Public Safaty
Personal services
Supplies/saervices/materials, etc
7ublic Works
Personal services
Supplias/serﬁices/materials, etc
2ublic Health
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Econcmic Services
7 Supplies/services/materials, etc
Zulture and Recreatiocn
Perscnal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc

the vyear ending June 39, 2012

Sriginzl Final Actual Variance with
Sudget Budget Arounts Final Budget

Togitive ool

.00 a.co 74.753 -
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 .00 0.Cco 0.00
G.00 0.00 ¢.Co 0.00
g.6o ¢.00 a.co 0.09
c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
a.00 ©.00 G.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 G.00 a.co
0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 0.00Q Q.00 0.00
©.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
0.00 0.00 Q.0C g.0cC
c.ca 0.C0 74.75% 74.78
0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00
Q.00 c.00 .00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 g.0a
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
g.co 0.00C 4.00 Q.00
0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
Q.00 0.00 . 0.00 ¢.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




S OLONMAJOR SPICIAT REVEWIE DS

A9, COMBINING 3THT CEF REY, CNPEWD, a DAk

For the year ending June 39, 2012

2371 HIALTH INSURANCE
Criginal Finzl hotua Variance with

Budget Budget Amounts final Budget
Pogitive (Nag)

Housing and Community Development

Supplies/services/materials, etc .00 0.00 0.00 0.c0
“snaecvation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service
Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 0.co .00 0.0G 0.00
Miscellangous 2.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
Total experndituras 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 0.00 0.C0 74.79 T4.79
OTEER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.QC
Transfers out 0.00 0.00 0.00 g.00
Total other financing sources {uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MNet change in fund balance 0.00 0.00 T4.79 74,79
Fund balance -~ July 1, 2011 - _
-As previously reported T 28.43 28.43 28.43 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 28.43 28.43 28.43 0.00

Fund balance - June 30, 2012 28.43




CgRRAL T

For the year ending June 20, 2012

LEVY
Tinzl Actual Variance with
Budger Amountsg Final Budget
Vositive {3eo)
WVENUES
Taxes
Dromarty Taxes 120, 520,30 i2n 830.¢¢C 122, 6CF 43 1
Special assessments 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
saction for detail)
Federal grants - c.00 0.00¢ 0.00 0.00
State grants . 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.c0
State shared revenues 0.00 0.00 485.82 485.82
Local grants J.00 Q.00 0.00 0.Go
Zharges for servicas
B General government Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fublic safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 " 0.00
Public works 0.00 Q.00 ¢.00 0.00
Public health 0,00 0.00 c.00 0.00
Culture and recreation 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Tines and forfeitures
- Justice court . a.o0 0.00 0.00. Q.00
Miscellansous c.00 0.00 Q.00 Q.00
Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Tetal revenues . 120,930.00 © 120,930.00 123,092'.31 2,162.31
ZXPENDITURES
Zurrent:
h General Government
Personal services 0.00 0,00 0.c0 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.0C 0.00 0.00 0.0Q
.#ublic Safety '
Personal services G,00 c.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00
Jublic Works
Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.C0 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc Q.00 ¢.oC ¢.00 0.00
2ublic Health
Personal services G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 Q.00 0.00 9.00
Social and Econoemic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc .00 Q.00 Q.00 0.ace
) Culture and Recreation .
Personal services 0.00 c.00 0.00 C.00

Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00




AL R LY Pagss:

MNUE FUNDG

NOTUN) HALANCES - SULGET & ACTUAL - NOMMAJCR SRHCIAL R

For the year ending June 30, 2012

2372 PERMISSIVE MEDICAL LEVY
Qriginal Final Actual Variangs with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

Housing and Community Development

Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 o.00 0.00 .00
zzion of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 0,00 .00 ¢.00 .00
Debt Service
Principal a.00 ©.00 ¢.00 ¢.00
Interest 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.co
Miscellaneous 0.00 c.00 0.00 c.00
Total expenditures 0.c0 0.00 ©.00 .00
Excess of rewvenues over (under) expenditures 120,530.00 120,930.00 123,092.31 2,162.31
OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
Transfers in 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00
Transfars cut { 125,484.00} { 125,484,00) { 125,084 .35} 399.64
Total other financing sources {(uses) { 125,484.00) { 125,484.00}) { 125,084 .26} 339.64
MNet change in fund bhalance ( 4,554.00) { 4,554 .00} { 1,952.05) 2,581.95
Fund baiance - July 1, 2011 - . . .
-As previously reported ' T ’ 7.735.23 ' 7,735.23 7.735.23 ’ 0.0¢
rund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 7,735.23 7,735.23 7,735.23 Q.00

Fund balance - June 30, 2012 3,181.23 3,181.23 5,7432.18 2,561.95 -




1387 SEARCH & RESCUE

_EVENTLE
Taxes
Proparty Taxes
Special assessments
~Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
harges for services
- General government
Public safety
Public werks
Public health
Culture and recreaticn
“ines and forfeitures
Justice court
-Miscellaneous

Irvestment and royalty earnings

- Total revenues

IXPENDITURES
Iurrent:
WGeneral Governmeant
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, atc
_2ublic Safety
Persconal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
sublic Works
Personal services
Sugplies/sexvices/materials, etc
2ublic Health
Perscnal sarvices
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Ecomomic Services
gupplies/services/materials, etc
‘Eulture and Recreation

Personal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc

TEAMOGIS 1R BTG

[

T She vear =n

Zriginal Final Actual Variance with
Budgs Sudget Amcunts Tinal Budget
Togitore (M)
23,900 7% 23,909,790 24,3270 °g oo
Q.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
Q.00 0.00C .00 0.00
0.00C 0.00 0.00 c.0G
15,000.00C 15,000.00 66.31 { 14,933.69)
a.ca 0.C0 ¢.00 o.00
V.00 ¢.ga c.oc Q.00
0.00 G.00 .00 ¢.00
0.00 c.00 G.00 c.o0
0.00 0.00 0.0Q 0.0Q
Q.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
Q.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
8,000.00 8,000.00 2,940.05 ( 5,055.95)
g.0c 0.00 0.00 0.00
46,509.00 - 46,909.00 27,378.372 ( 19,530.68)
0.00 G.00 0.00 Q.00
0.00 ¢.C0 ¢.cc 0.00
1,200.00 1,206.00 183.54 416.46
51,688.00 51,688.00 36,665.15 15,022.85
0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
0.00 0.00 0.40 c.00
0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00
¢.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Q.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
Q.00 ¢.00 Q.00 0.00




GAN

o I

du Lony, ZAPENO, 4 AHGES [N FUMD RALANCES - DULG R L FYERD
For the vear ending June 30, 2012
2382 SEARCH & RESCUE
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive {Neg)
Housing and Community Develcpment
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 .00 a.00 0.00
> ;rtion of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures ¢.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Debt Service
Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00 o0
Interest o.co 0.00 0.00 [s]0]
| Miscellaneous’ 0.00 0.00 0.00 co
1 ________________________________________________________________________
| Total expenditures 52,888.00 52,888.00 37,448B.69 15,43%.321
‘ Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures { 5,979.00) { 5,979.00) { 10,070.37} ( 4,081.37)
OTHER FINAMNCING SOURCES {USES)
Transfers in 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]
Transfers out 0.00 0.00 0.00 ao
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.0¢C G,00 ¢.ao 0.00
Net change in fund balance { 5,97%.C00) { 5,97%.00) { 10,0703.37) { 4,091.37)
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
-As previously reported =~ - toT ' 10,575.07 10,575.07 10,575.07 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated - 10,575.07 i0,575.07 10,575,067 0.90
Fund balance - June 30, 2012 4,586.07 4,59€6.07 504.70 { 4,081.37)
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2284 SEARCH & RISCUE AUXILLARY

Finmal Actual Variance wito
Sudget Budget Amounts Final Budgex
Lagio=iaa (M
- Taxes ) 0.42 SRR I
Bpecial assessments 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.040
--Licenses and permits
Intergovernméntal revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants 0.00 c.00 0.00 D.00
" State grants 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 { 4,000.00)
State shared revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local grants Q.60 .00 0.00 0.00C
‘harges for services
" General government ¢.oe ©.00 . D.00 0.00
public safety 0.00 6.00 : 0.00 0.00
Public werks Q.00 0.00 0.00 c.00
_ Public health g.oo0 G.00 .00 0.4a0
Culture and recreation Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
"ines and forfeitures
Justice court 0.04Q a.00 Q.00 . 0.00
Miscellaneaus 1,000.00 1,000.00 500.00 { 500.00)
Investment and royalty earnings 400.00 400.00 270.49 { 129.51)
- Total revenues - 5.,400.00 - 5,400.00 770.4‘9 { 4,629 .51)
IXPENDITURES
lurrent:
VGene::al Government
Perscnal services 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, ete 0.00 Q.00 0.00 c.o0n
_Publiz Safety ’
Barsonal se-rvices Q.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 10,000.C0 10,000.00 8,313.16 1,686.84
ublic Works
- Persanal services 0.00 0.0C 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 o.00 Q.00 0.00
rublic Health
Personal services C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc C.00 C.00 Q.00 0.00
Social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc g.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

sulture and Recreation
Personal services 0.00 0.00 g.o0 Q.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc Q.00 0.00 G.oo 0.00




- BLoL SOTUAL e WUk G CUAL EEMALUE FU

COMBINING STMT CF EEY, BXPEMD, & CHANGES In zUHD SALAUICES
For tha year ending June 30, 2012

2384 SEARCE § RESCUE AUXILLARY
Or-iginal Varianca with
Budget Final Budget

Positive (Neg)

Eousing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etc
ztion of Natural Resources

-

Capital expenditures 20,000.00 . 11,000.00

Daebt Service
.00 . 0.00

Principal
0.00

Interest

Miscellaneous
Total expenditures
Excass of revenues over {under) expenditures

OTHER FINAMCTING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in

Transfers ocut

Total other financing sources (uses}
Het change in fund balance 18,542.67)
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -

-As previously reported 31,949.44

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2012 13,406.87
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90 CRUG FORTEITURE

Actuai Variance with
Budgez Amountes Final 3uvdget
Troolcivs (Neg)
AEVENTUZC
Taxes
Erope- s Tawes 0.00 Q.00 o.7" c.20
Special assessments 0.00 c.00 .00 0.00

-Licenses and permits

Intergevernmental revenue (See supplemental

section for detail)

Federal grants 0.00 Q.00 0.¢c G.00
State grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
State shared revenues 0.00 ¢.00 0.¢0 0.00
Lecal grants c.0C 0.00 0.00 0.00

Zharges for services .

i General government 0.00 0.00 .00 9.C0
tublic safety 0,00 0.00 ¢.00 0.0G
Public works 0.00 0.00 a.0c 0.00

. Publie health Q.00 c.00 0.00 0.00Q
Culture and recreation G.00 0.00 - 0.00 .00

fines and forfeitures

Justice court 4,G00.00 4,000.00 7,381.86 . 3,381.88

~Mi scellaneous - Q.00 0.00 c.00 0.60

Investment and royalty sarnings ¢.00 0.00 G.00 0.00

- Total rewenues - 4,000.00 R 4,000.0C 7,381.86" 3,381.46

TAPENDITURES

__Zurrent:

Ganeral Government )
Personal services 0.oc 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

_public Safaty

Perscnal services 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.60 30,600.00
Supélies/SEIVices/materials, ete 21,000.00 21,000.00 9,979%.92 11,020.08

Zublic Works

- Personal servicas 0.00 0.00 a.0¢ 0.00

Supplias/services/materials, etc : a.00 0.00 0.00 0.G0

Public Health
Personal services 0.00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00
Supplies/services/materials, atc 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00

Social and Economic Services
Supplies/servicas/materials, atc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

~Zulture and Recreation

Personal services & .00 0.09 Q.00 Q.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00¢ 0.00 0.00 £.00
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For tha vear ending June 30, 2012

2370 DREUG FORFEITURE
Original Final aActual Variance with

Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Fositive [Neg)

Housing and Community Development

Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.G0 0.00 0.00 0.C0
Coneervation of Natural Rasources
Capital expenditures 0.0C 0.0eC 0.00 ¢.C0
Debt Service
Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0
Interest 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00
Miscellianeaus 0.60 0.0c¢ G.o0 0.00
Total expenditures 51,000.00C 51,000.00 9,97%.82 41,020.08
Excaess of revenues over (under) expenditures { 47,000.00} ( 47,000.00) ( 2,598.06) 44,401.54
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES}
Transfers in 0.00 0.00 o.00 0.00
Transfers cut 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00
Tetal other financing scurces (uses) .00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
Met change in fund balance - 47,000.00} ( 47,000.00) ( 2,598.086) 44,401.94
Fund balance — July 1, 2011 - _ .
-As previously reported : C 70,505.13 70,505.13 70,505.13 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated : 70,505.13 70,505.13 70,505.13 0.00

Fund balance - June 30, 2012 23,505.13 23,505.13 67,807.07 44,401.94
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snding June 30, 2012

2353 RECORD PRESERVATION

Criginal Final Actual Varlance with
Budget Budge* Amcunts Final Pudget
P: LR oTlod

REVERUES
Taxes
Sranerty Taxes ¢.00 180 o.ca 0.55
Special asseassments . 9.00 0.0C 0.090 0.20
—Licenses and permits
Intergovernmantal revenue {See supplemental
sactien for detail)
~ Federal grants 0.C0 0.00 .00 0.00
~ State grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢C
State shared revenues 0.00 0.00 0.0c 0.00
L;)cal grants .00 9.00 0.0¢ 0.00
Zharges for services
" General government 12,000.00 12,000.Q0 11,9i8.00 { 82.00)
Public safety a.00 0.00 0.00 0.co
Public works 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0C
Public health 0.00 a.oo 0.Co 0.G0
Culture and recreaticn 0.00 0.00 0.Cc0o 0.00
fines and forfeitures
Justice court Q.00 0.00 c.00 0.00
Miscellanacus ¢.00 0.00 c.00 Q.00
Investment and royalty earnings a.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
- Total revenues © 12,000.00 * '12,000.00 11,9818.00 { B2.00)
TXPENDITURES
:urrent:
_/General Government:
Paersonal services " 1,000.00 1,000.00 501.43 498.57
Supplies/services/materials, etc 15,500.00 15,50C.00 6,569.58B 8,930.42
_Public Safety
Persehal services _ : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0
Supplies/services/matarials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public Works
- Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Public Health
Perscnal services 0.00 ¢.00 Q.00 ©.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc £.00 a.00 0.00 0.480
Social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cul tu;‘:e and Recreation
i FPersonal services 0.0¢ 0.00 ¢.00 0.C0

<

Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.Q0 0.00 g.00 .00
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2353 RzIORD PRESERVATION
Original Fical Actual Variancs with

Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

Housing and Community Development

| Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

| Sroseswvation of Natural Resources

} Capital sxpenditurss 4,000.00 4,000.20 0.c0 4,000.00

1 Debt Service

| Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00

} Interast 0.06 0.00 .00 c.00
Miscellaneocus 0.00 a.00 0.00 ¢.Q0

Total expenditures 20,500.00 20,560.00 7,071.01 13,428.99

‘ Txcass of ravenues over (under) expenditures ( 8,500.00) { 8,500.00) 4,846,589 13,346.59

1

1 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

} Transfers in 0.00 0.00 0.06 co

1 Transfers out 0.00 0.00 0.0C on

|

|

e ToIoT moSommmmno oo Somomemonoenooon oo

{ Total other financing sources {uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00

e e

| Net change in fund balance { B,500.00) ( 8,500.00) 4,846.9%9 13,346.99
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - . .
-As previcusly reported t " 63,093.86 63,093.86 63,093.86 ) 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -~ As restated ' £3,093.84 63,083.86 63,093.8¢6 0.00

Fund balance - June 30, 2012 . 54,593.86 54,5583.86 67,940.85 13,346.399
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2400 DaIADISE IMPROVEMENT

Crigenal Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budge~ Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Weg)
_ AEVENJxS
Taxes
Fronerty Taxes 2,892 .70 Z,69% 0n 3,127.5¢ 19 .80
Special assessments 0.00 g.00 0.00 G.00
—-Licensas and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Faderal grants 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
State grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State shared revenues a.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Local grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for servicas
- General government ¢.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Public safety 0.0a g.00 0.00Q . g.co
Public works 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Public health 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06
Culture and recreation ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court E ¢.00C 0.00 0.00 . 0.00
~Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 0.00 0.0C Q.00
Total revenues . 2,698.00 ot 2,698.00 3,117.§0 41%.50¢
EXPENDITURES
Current:
QGeneral Government
Parscnal services - 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Suppliss/services /materials, ete 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00
..Public Safety
Personal services ¢.00 0.0Q 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc . 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
:Public Works
Perscnal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.0C a.00 0.00
.Public Health
' Personal services : ¢.00 0.00 0.G0C 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Social and Economic Services
: Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
‘Culture and Recreation
" Personal servicas 6.co 0.00 0.00 0.00

Supplies/services/materials, etc Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00




2400 PARRADIZE

Housing and Community Develcpment

Supplies/services/materials, etc

IMPROVEMENT

ssation of Natural Resaurces

Capital expenditures

Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Miscellanecus

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SQOURCES (USES)

Transfers in

Transfaers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -

-As previcusly reported

Fund balance - July 1,

Fund balance - June 30, 2012

2011 - As restated

T

LD BALANUES

ey

BURL

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive (Neq)

Criginal Final Actual
Budget Budget Amounts
0.00 .00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00C 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,700.00 2,700.00Q 2,476.80
2,700.00 2,700.00 2,476.80
{ 2.00) 4 2.00) 640.70
0.00 0.00 .00
0.00 0.o0 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
( 2.00) { 2.00} €640.70
’ 3,175.84 3,175.84 3,175.84
3,175.84 3,175.84 3,175.84
3,173.84 3,173.84 3,816.54
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LARTEWOOD SOUTH SHCRE RCAD MAINTENANCE

_EVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes
Special assessments
_Licensas and permits
Intergovernmental revente (See supplemental
jection for detail)
Federal grants
— State grants
State shared revenuas
Local grants
‘harges for services
" General government
Publie safety
Public werks
Public health
Culture and recreation
"ines and forfeitures
Justice court
Migcellansous

Investment and royalty earnings

. Total revenues
XPENDITURES
Zurrent.:

“Genaral Government
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
fublic Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, eta
Public Werks
Personal services
Supplias/services/materials, etc
sublic Health
Parsonal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Soacial and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, eta
~ulture and Recreation
- Perscnal services

Supplies/services/materials, ete

G.oo
1,750.00

¢.00
.00
G.0Q
0.00

Q.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
c.00

.20

1,750.00

0.00
0.00
¢.00
¢.co

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

PRl FLT L SR

Q.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Q.00
¢.00

0.00
a.6c

a.a0

0.00
Q.00

G.00
a.00

0.00
0.00

0.0C
c.Ge

.00
0.00

g.cc
0.00

Actual Variance with
Amcunts Final Budget
(Xlag)

1,720 1,138,217
G6.00 { 1,75C.00)
Q.00 o.co
€.Co _ 0.00
0.00 0.400
C.00 0.00
Q.00 a.qgoe
0.00 Q.00
0.00 : Q.00
2.00C 0.00
0.00 g.00
c.o0 0.c0
0.00 0.00
17.41 ( 82.59)

1,422.60 ( 427.40) .
0.00 Q.00
G.00 Q.00
0.00 c.o0C
0.00 0.00 -
0.00 0.00
Q.00 0.00
.00 0.c0
¢.co ¢.c0
0.00 G.50
0.00 ] 0.00
0,00 0.00
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25050 LARCHWOOD SOUTH SHORE ROAD MAINTENANCE

Housing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Dorssrvation of Watural Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt Sarvice
Principal
Interest

Mi=scellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)

Transfers in

ranafers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -

-as previously reperted

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance - Juns 30, 2012

d DA PRDOFOND BATATaO LD e SEDLST m MUTISL

For the year ending June 30, 2012

Criginal Final Actual Variance with
Budgst Budget Amount.s Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.c0 0.00 0.00 .00

0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00

1,750.00 1,750.00 960 .00 790.00
T lmew Lseco so.00 190.00
o o0 woo w0 s62.60

oo 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
o oo 000 . oo 000
S wooo wo.00 - w0 s62.80

" 1,569.33 1,569.33- 1,56l9.33 0.00
T hseas L ez 000
T e s zomen w260




1501 LARCEWCOOD SOUTH CVERPASS (LONG TEIRM)

_REVENUES
Taxes
Bropertr Taxes
Special assessments
-Licenses and permits
Intergcve:nméntal revenue (See supplemental
section for detail}
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
“harges for services
. General governmaent
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court
-Mi scellanecus
Investment and royalty earnings

- : Total revenuas

EXPENDITURES
Jurrent:
-General Governmenkt
Parsenal services
Supplies/services/matarials, etc
‘Public Safety
Perscnal services
~ Supplies/services/materials, etec
Public Works
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, ete
Public Health
Paerscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Sccial and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Culture and Recreation
B Personal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc

For

the year

0.c0
0.00
G.00
a.00

0.00
Q.00
0.00
0.00
.00

ending June 30,

2017

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.0aQ
.00
G.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
a,00

0.00
0.o0c

0.00
0.00

Q.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
Q.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00¢

0.00

0.00
0.00

Q.00

0.920
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
c.0o
c.00
0.00

c.00
0.00
a.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
¢.Ge

0.00
0.00
( 100.00}

0.00
0.00

0.00
¢.ac

0.00
a.0Q

Q.00
0.G0

c.00
0.00

C.00
0.Q0

g.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Q.00
Q.00

0.00
.00




49, COMBINING STMI Qo REV, EArBxD,

z301 LARCHWOOD SCUTE OVERPASS {LONWG TERM)

Housing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Miscellaneous

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over - (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (UISES)
Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance — July 1, 2011 -

-As previously reported

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 — As restated

Fund balanca — June 30, 2012

Criginal Final Actua.l
Budget Budget Amcunts
0.00 0.90
0.00 0.0C
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
350.00 350.00
350.00 350.00

{ 250.00) ( 230.00}
oo} 0.00

G.00 0.00

o.0¢ ¢.00

{ 250.00) { 250.00})

' 350.00 350,00
350.00 350.00

100.00 100.0C

T iU LN U

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive (Neg}

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

00 000

00 0.c0

00 350,00
e ss0.00
P so1.30

00 .00

00 0o
Ceso 000
gers0 soiso

350.00 o 0.50
oo 000
ors0 esro
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For the year ending Juna 30, 2012

Farliance wWikh

Zudgen Budget Amousts Final Sudget
2ozt otivr Meo
_AEVERUES
Taxes
Proparty Taxes ~oon 0.02 T2
Special assessments G.00 J2.0Q ¢.00
~Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue {See supplemental
sectiofl for detail)
Faderal grants 0.00 g.c0 ¢.00 g.00
State grants 0.G0 G.00 0.00 0.00
State shared revenues Q.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Local grants ¢.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
harges for services
’ General government 0.00 0.00 0.00 J.00
Public safety £.00 0.00 c.00 0.06
Public works .00 0.00 6.0G Q.co
Public health 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Cul ture and recreation Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
fineg and forfeitures
Justice court Q.00 ¢.00 0.00 Q.00
‘Miscellaneous 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,326.40 [ 1,873.60)
Investment and royalty ecarnings 0.00 .00 0.00 G.Q0
- Total revenues 1Q¢,000.00 - 1¢,000.00 B,326.40— { 1,673.60)
SXPENDRITURES
:'.'urrent:
General Government
Parsonal services Q.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, atc 0.0C 0.00 c.00 0.00
.Public Safety
Perscnal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.o¢
: Supplies/services/materials, etc .00 0.00 0.00 0.00¢
Public Works
Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Fublic Health
Personal services 0.00 0.040 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, ete Q.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc 10,000.0C 10,000.00 7,946.43 2,053,587
Julture and Recreatiovn
Persocnal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C.00 0.GC 0.00 0.00

Supplies/services/materials, etc
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A9, CUMBINING @ood OF &4V, &
2700 SANDERS COUNTY CERISTMAS RELIEF
Criginal Final Actual Variance with
' Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive {(Neg}
Housing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, ete .00 C.00 0.00 0.00
Zansarvation of Matural Resources
Capital expenditures 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service
Prancipal Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Intarest C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00C
Miscellaneous Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total expenditures 10,000.00 1C,000.00 7,946.43 2,083.57
Excess ¢f revenues over (under) expenditures 0.00 Q.00 379.97 379.97
OTHER FTLNANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 0.00 0.00 0.006 0o
Transfers out ¢.00 0.00 0.00 00
Total other financing sources {uses) 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Net change in fund balance G.00 0.00 379.97 379.97
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - .
-As previously reported : ) " © ' 13,706.52 13,706.52 13,706.52 i 0.00
fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated . 13,706.52 13,706.52 13,706.52 0.00
Fund balance - June 30, 2012 13,706.52 13,706.52 14,086.49 379.97
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1 2701 SAMDERS COUMTY CRIME STOP2ERS
\

REVENUZS
Taxes
2ror oottty Taxas

Special assegsments

...Licenses and permits

gecticn for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants

Charges for services

" General government
Public safety
Public works
Public health

Culture and recreation

|
|
|
\
\
|
|
1 Intergovernmental revenue {(See supplemental
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
!

Fines and forfeitures
Justice court
- Miscellanecus

Investment and royalty earnings

- Total revenues

'EXPENDITURES
‘Current:
" General Government
Personal sarvices
Supplies/services/materials, etc
_ Public Safety
Personal services
. Supplies/services/materials, etc
‘Public Works
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
‘Public Health
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
,Social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Culture and Recreation
Personal services

Supplies/services/materials, eta

Actual Variance with
Budgsz Budget Amounts Firal Budget
DPasitive [(Neg)
o, 00 8.0a0 .o .00
0.00C 0.00 c.00 0.00
0.09 .00 0.00 ¢.co
0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
¢.00 0.0C 0.00 0.00
C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.0C 0.00 g.co
g.00 c.oc 0.00 0.00
0.0G 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.C0 { 5,C00.00)
0.040 0.00 c.co0 . 0.00
£,000.00 - 5,000.00 0.Co { 5,000.00)
0.00 o.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 ¢.00 ¢.00
0.00C Q.00 0.00C 0.00
0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.20
Q.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00




GoOCANMIES T OB

For the vear ending June 30, 2012

2701 SANDERS COUNTY CRIME STOPPERS
Criginal

Budget

Housing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etc
“anservation of Watural Resources
Capital expenditures
Dabt Service
Principal
Interast

Miscellaneous
Total expenditures
Excegs of ravenues gver (under} expenditures
QTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Nat change in fund balance

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -

~As previcusly reported

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2012

2,229.76

- ROMMAJOR BPRUL

Variance with
Final Budget
Pogitive (Heg)

2,229.76




DRATILIGG HEIm

#15 UST PROGRAM

EVENUES

Taxes

 Taxes
Specizl assessments
-uicenses and parmits
Intergovernmental revernue (See supplemental
seaction for detail}
federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
‘harges for services
7 General government
Public safety
Public works
Puklic health
Culture and recreation
"inas and foﬁfeitures
Justice court
Miscellanscus

Investment and reyalty earnings

- Total revenues
XPEMDITURES

_:urrent:
-General Government
Persaonal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
,?ublic Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/naterials, ecc
blic Worzs
- Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
jublic Health ’
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Sacial and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
!ulture and Recreation
Personal servicas

Supplies/services/materials, etc

For tho yrar o in

Original Fnal Actual Variance with
EBudge: Budget Amounts Final Budget
Peositive [Neqg)
Q.00 2.0C G.22 0.0¢
0.00 0.C0 0.09 Q.00
G.00 0.00 0.00 C.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 G.0Q
0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
0.00 0.eo ¢.0C Q.00
C.C0 0.00 c.o00 a.00
0.00 .00 0.00 Q.co
9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00G
0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
0.00 0.Q00 Q.00 0.00
0.00 i 0.00 Cc.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.4Q0 oQ
0.00 0.00 0.00 Qo
G.00 - Q.00 0.00 o.0o
Q.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
0.00 .00 Q.00 c.oo
0.00 0.00 ¢.c0 G.00
G.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
700.00 700.00 0. 00 700.00
528.0¢C 528.00 .00 528.00
.00 0.00 0.G0 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00




TN OFUND BALANCEYS -

BIWIEG YUY OF REV, IXBEND, & CHANG

L

For the vezr endingy Juna 37, 2012

2815 UST PROGRAM
Original Firnal Actual Variance with

Budget Budget Amoun<ts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

Housing and Community Davelopment

Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.0C Q.00 0.00
Conservation cof Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 0.00Q .00 G.00 0.00
Debt Service
Principal 0.00 g.oa 0.00 0.60
Interest 20 c.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellanecus 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o
Total expenditures 1,228.00 1,228.00 Q.00 1,228.00
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures { 1,228.00} ( 1,228.00) 0.00 1,228.00
OTHER FINANGTNG SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in - 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers out ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total other financing sources {(uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net change in fund balance ( 1,228.00) { 1,228.00) 0.00 1,228.00
Fund balance -~ July 1, 2011 - _ .
-Ag previcusly reported : vt ©1,227.76 1,227.76 1,227.76 ) 0.00
¥und balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 1,227.76 1,227.76 1,227.76 0.00

Fund balance - June 30, 2012 { 0.24) { 0.24) 1,227.76 1,228.00




Prozerty TaXes

Special assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (Seze supplemental
section for detail)

Federal grants

State grants

State shared revenues

Local grants
“harges for services

General government

Public safety

Public works

Public health

Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures

Justice court

-Miscellaneous

Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General Government

Parsgnal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc

. Publiec Safaty

Personal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Works

Personzl services

Supplies/services/materials, etc
?ublic Health

Perscnal services

Suppliés/services/materials, etc
Social and Economic Services

Supplies/services/materials, etc
Eulture and Recreation

Personal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc

Criginal

a0, 2012

7]

Yarzance wiik

SO am L

Amcunis Firal Budget
Fositive (Neg!

Budget Sudges
0.03 g.0n
0.00 0.00
G.00 0.00
123,359.00 123,359.00
0.00 .00
0.00 .00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Gc.0o0 Q.00
0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Q.00 G.00
0.00 .00
¢.00 Q.00
123,355.00 " 123,358.00
0.00 0.09
.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 Q.00
0.00 0.G0C
123,357.00C 123,357.00
0.00 n.0o
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

[ 2,07
0.00 Q.00
0.00 G.00
121,5%09.22 { 1,449.78}
C.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 c.00
0.00 0.00
121,909.22 ( 1,443_78)
o.c0 Q.00
©.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
.00 c.o00
0.00 0.00
123,357.00 0.00
0.00 Q.00
0.00 0.00
a.oo 0.00
0.00 c.00
0.00 0.00




REV,

2820 FUEL TAX

Housirg and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Zoneswrvation of Natural Rescurces
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Miscellaneous
Total expendituras
Excess of revenues over (under} expenditures
OTHER FIMANCING SQURCES (USES)
Transfers in )
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Het change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
-As previcusly reported

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance — June 30, 2012

Original

Budget

2012

Variance with

Tinal Budget
Positive {(Heg)

142,072.17

Final Actual
Budge:t Amounts
0.00C G.00
0.00 0.00
0.00C a.po
0.00C a.00
o.oC .00
123,357.0C 123,357.00
z2.00 { 1,447.78)
0.00 0.0C
2.00 0.900
¢.00 .00
2.00 { 1,447.78)
142,070.17 142,070.17
142,070.17 142,070.17
142,0%2.17 140,622 .39

{ 1,449.78)




2830 JUNK MOTCR VEHICLE

Special assegsments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue {See supplemental
section for detail)

Federal grants

State grants

State shared revenues

Local grants
charges for services

General government

Public safety

Public works

Public health

Culture and recreation
Tines and forfeitures

Justice court

- Miscellanecus

Investment and rayalty earnings

» - Total revenues

IXPENDITURZS

Iurrent:

General Government.
Personal services
Supplies/services/matarials, etc
L2Fublic Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
ublic Works
- Personal. services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
ublic Health
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Ecencmic Services
' Supplies/services/materials, etc
”Eulture and Recreatioﬁ
Perscnal sarvices

Supplies/services/materials, etco

[ P R

Fox thz yeasr ending June 3%, 2012

LOATUAL - ROMNMAGOR 3DUCLAT RIVIENTE L

Variance with

Final Budget

Actual

cunts

Positiva Neg)

zigiral Final
Sudget Budgat
cp n o
0.00 0.00
0.00 D.00
.00 Q.00
19,856.00 19,896.00
0.00 0.00
0.0Q0 .00
0.00 0.00
.00 0.00
¢.00 Q.00
0.00 ¢.00
0.00 Q.00
0.00 0.00
.00 0.00
- 1%,896.00 " 1§,895.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 g.0C
0.00 3.00
c.0o 0.00
4,500.00 4,500.00
15,397.00 15,387.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.c0
0.00 0.00

¢ e no
0.30 .00
G.00 0.co
0.00 0.00
19,896.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 9.00
0.00 0.00
¢.00 0.00
.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 : 0.00
0.00 0.00
¢.00 0.00
19,896.00 - 0.00
G.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
4,350.72 109,28
1,008.57 14,388.43
0.00 0.00
0.60 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00




SRk, WHPTND, L GHAHOLW MO

49, CCMBINIWG SInU CZ BRY,

2820 JUNK MOTOR VEHICLE

ey B

CornmRE T

R TREAIS: i

For *he ymar ending June 30, 2012

WNUE FUNCS

Criginal Finzal
Budget Budget
Housing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etc a.00 Q.00
snsarintion of Naturral Resources
Capital expenditures 0.00 0.00
Debt Service
Principal 0.00 .00
Interest 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00
Total expenditures 19,897.00 19,897.00
Excess of revenues over (under} expenditures { 1.C0) ( 1.00}
OTHER FINANCING SCURCES (USES)
Transfers in ¢.00 0.00
Transfers out c.00 0.00
Total other financing socurces {uses) 0.00 Q.00
Wet change in fund balance ( 1.00) { 1.G60}
Fund balance — July 1, 2011 -
-hs previously reported 0.00 .00
Fund balance — July 1, 2011 - hs rastated 0.00 .00
Fund balance - June 30, 2012 ( 1.00}) 4 1.00)

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

Positive (Neqg)

d.00 0.00

Q.00 .00

0.00 2.0C

0.00 0.00

0.00 Q.00

5,399.29 14,497.71

14,496.71 14,497.71

¢.00 .00

¢.00 G.00

0.00C a.ao

14,456.71 14,497.71

0.00 0.00

.00 0.00

14,496.71 14,497:71




1340 MOXIOUS WEEE

EVENUES

Taxes
Brope-ir Tawas
Special assessments

wicenses and permits

Intergovernmantal ravenua (See supplemental

iection for detail)

: Federal grants
State
State

grants
shared revenues
Local grants
‘harges for services
General government
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation
"ines énd forfeitures

Justice court

il scellaneous

Investment and royalty earnings

.- Total revenues

{XPENDITURES

marrent:

General Government
Parsonal services
Supplies/services/materials,
_sublic Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
ublic Woarks
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
ublic Health
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Social and Beonomic Services
Supplies/services/materials,
_‘ulture and Recreation
Parsonal sarvices

Supplies/services/materials,

etc

etc

aeto

eta

etc

etc

0.00
47,938.00
0.00
.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Q.00
0.00

.00
0.cc

0.00
0.00

24 ,222.00
18,066.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

Q.00
0.00

©.00
47,938.00
G.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
Q.00
Q.C0
0.00

Q.00
0.00

G.00
0.00

24,222 .00
iB,065.00

0.60
0.00

0.00

0.00
G.QC

Actual

Amsunts

C.00
37,732.418
©.co
0.00

Q.00
0.00
0.00
0.0C
.00

d.00

0.00
0-.00

Q.00
0.00

0.00
c.cc

21,599 .48
9,585.02

c.00
.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

Varianee with

inal Budget
Tegitive

>3

( 10,205,

(o B o B o B = ]

[=]

[a =1

[ASET

i

.00
.00

.00

52)

.00
.00

.00
.20
Nelol
.00

0Q

.Co
.00

G.00

2,622

B,080.

.00

.52

L]

0.00
0.00

0.
0.

olel

00
co
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SISy AL S ACTUAL - HOKRMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUGE EFUNLD

4%, CUMBLNIRKG Siml O dav,
For the wyear ending June 30, 2012

2840 NOXIOQUS WEED

Criginal Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budgeat Amounts Final Budget
Positiwve (Neg)
Housing and Community Develeopment
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.G0 Q.90
Congarvation of Natural Rescurces
Capital expendituras 0.Q0 .00 0.G0 0.00
Debt Service
Principal 0.C0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Qo .00 0.00 0.0Q
Miscellaneous 0.00 G.oC .00 .00
Total expenditures ’ 42,288.00 42,288.00 31,584.50 10,703.50C
Excess of revenues over f{(under) expenditures 5,630.00 5,650.00 6,147.98 497,98
CTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
Transfers in 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total other financing sources (uses) Q.00 0.00 O.Dﬁ 0.00
Net change in fund balance 5,650.00 5,650.00 6,147.98 457,98
Fund balance — July 1, 2011 - _ .
-As previously réperted ’ . .( 12,646.45} 4 12,646.45) { 12,646.45) 0.00
Fund balance — July 1, 2011 - As restated 4 12,646.45) ( 12,646.45) { 12,646.45) 0.00

Fund balance - June 30, 2012 ( 6,996.45) { 6,996,435} ( - 65,498.47) 437,58




=W,

EREN lhI LN

2841 EURASIAN WATERMILFOIL {was 2840)

REVANUES
Taxes
Promatty Taxes
Speclal assessments
- Licenses and pernits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local granfs
Charges for services
h ' General government
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court
—Miscellanacus

Invastment and reoyalty earnings

- Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
JCurrent:
Ganeral Government
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
_Pubklic Safety
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Works
- Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Health
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Scecial and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Eulture and Recreation
Personal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc

0.
.qo

o

55,572.
75,774,
0.
0.

0.
0.
C.
9.
a.

Q.
1.
a.

C

00
00
GO
00

00
00
0o
o0
00

00
00
00

Final
Budget

55,572.
375,774
a.

0.

a.
0.
Q.
0.
C.

0.
1.
0.

0o
00
Qo
il

Q0
00
00
co
00

0o
00
00

Actual
Amounts

0.00
0.00

51,682,582
53,376.53
0.co
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
Q.00
¢.00

0.C0
Q.00
0.00

Variznca with
Final 3Zudgst

itdve (Mgt

c.00

( 3,889.08)
( 322,397.47)
0.00
0.00

Q.00
0.00
0.00
0.0C
0.cQ

0.00
( 1.00)
0.00

0.
Q.

0.
Q.

17,400.
103,388.

0.
0.

Q.

0.
a.

00
Q0

00
co

00
00

oo
o0

co

oo
oo

0.
0.

a.
Q.

18,212.
43,874,

Q.
0.

0.

0.
o.

an
00

oo
a0

[o]o]
40

Qa0
00

o0

(o] ]
[a]8]

0.00
0.00C

0.4a0
0.400

9,898.66
94,885.006

0.00
a.cc

Q.00
0.00

G.CC
0.00

. 0.00
0.00

6,313.34
308,975, 31

¢.c0
c.cc

0.00

0.00
0.00




4%, COMBIAING ZIMU OO

2841 EURASIAN WATERMILFOTIL {was 2840

Housing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Coonssrration of Natural Rescurces
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Miscellaneous

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over {(under} expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES})
Transfers in

Transfers cut

Total other financing scurces (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -

-As praviously reported

Fund balance — July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2012

ANGEES IN FUND BALAMCES - BUOGRT & ¢

Actual

Amounts

variance with

Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

Tor the vear ending Juna 30, 2012
Original Final

Budget Budget

¢.00 ¢.090

0.00 ¢.00

Q.00 G.00

0.00 0.00

c.00C 0.00

126,78B8.00 422,086.40

10,559.00 9,260, 60

0.00 0.00

0.c0 0.00

0.00 0.00

10,559.00 9,260,60

4,586.85 4,588.85

4,588.85 4,588.85

15,147.85 13,B84%.45




4=, COri LN ZED

ZMERGERCY HNO.

_ REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes
Special assessments
~Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
igcticon for detail)
Federal gzants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
charges for services
B General government
Public safety
Public works
Fublic health
Culture and recreation
fines and forfeitures
Justice court
-Miscellaneous

Investment and royalty earnings

- Total revenues

TXPENDITURES
Turrent:
dGeneral Government
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
_cublic Safety
Personzl sarvices
Supplies/sarvices/materials, etc
sublic Warks
Personal services
Supplies/sarvices/materials, etc
Jublic Health
Personal serviges
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Economic Services
: Supplies/services/materials, etc
Eulture and Recreation

Personal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc

Crigiznal

Buaget

Cc.00

a.00
.00
110,000.00
g.00

0.co
Q.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Q.00
Q.00
5,000.00

Q.00
0.00

24,254.00
103,600.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Q.00

0.00
0.00

PR R BEAL

CIEIA RSN D

ne vear ending June 30, 2012

.67
Q.00

0.00
0.00C
110,000.0C
0.00

.00
0.00
0.cc
o.0C
.00

c.o00

C.00
5,000.00

0.00
0.00

24,254.00
103,600, 00

Q.00
0.00

o.Q0
a.c6e

0.00

0.00
0.00

Actual

Amcunts

(]

Q.
0.
104,461.
a,

o 0O 0 o O

16,215.
68,786.

.0
.o

00
Go
38
GO

.Go
Nl
.Co
.o
G0

o

.00

a3
41

0.00
0.00

a.
Q.

.00
.00

.00

s{s]
0o

Yariance with

Final Budget
Pozizive (M=g)

0.00
0.00

Q.00
0.00
{ 5,538.62)
0.00

0.0C
0.00
0.00
Q.00
Q.00

Q.00
0.00
i 2,373.50)

0.00
2.490

§,038.17
34,813.59

0,00
0.00

0.00
¢.00

G.00

0.00
0.C0




SALARLTIS o BODTST LS

For the year ending June 30, 2012

43, EXDPEND, & CHANG=ES g
2850 §11 EMERGENCY NO.
Criginal
Budget
Housing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etc
cpservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 55,000
Debt Service
Frincipal 0
Interest Q
Miscellaneocus 0
Total expenditures 182,854
Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures { 67,854
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources [(uses)
Net change in fund balance ¢ 67,854
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
-Ag previously reported ) 331,364
rund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 331,364
Fund balance - June 30, 2012 263,510

Final Actual Variance with
Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)
o 0.00 0.00Q 0.00
.00 55,000.00 38,761.80 15,238.20
Rele 0.00 J.40c 2.00
00 0.00 Q.00 Q.00
.00 .60 0.00 g.0¢
el 182,854.00 123,764.04 55%,08%.956
.00 { £7,854.00) ( 16,676.16) 51,177.84
0o 0.00 00 [+]0]
00 0.00 .00 .oo
of0] 0.00" 0.00 0.00
00 ( 67,854.00) { 16,676.18) 51,177.84
.00 331,364.00 331,364.00 0.00
.0a 331,364.00 331,364.CC .00
.00 263,510.00 314,687.84 51,177.84




IR0 COUNTY LAWD INFORMATION

REVENUES

Taxes

Special assessments
-Licenses and permits
Intergovermmental revenue (See supplemental
saction for detail)
Federal grantsg
State grants
State shared revenues
Lecal grants
Charges for services
) General government
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation
Finas and forfeituraes
Justice court
Misecellanecus

Investment and royalty earnings

- Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
mGeneral Government
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
_Publis Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Works
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Health
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/matarials, atc
Social and Economic Services
: Supplies/services/materials, etc
“ulture and Recreation
‘ Persconal services

Supplies/services/naterials, etc

Originzal

Budget

G.Q0
2,500.00
0.00
0.00C

0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8,000.00
7,000.00

Q.00
¢.a0

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Q.00
¢.00

Paces:

TAL EREVEHLE FONGS

Final Actual Variance with
Budget Amounts Final Budget
(Meo)

z.es 03 Gz

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 ¢.00 0.00

2,500.00 2,607.00 107.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

©.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 ¢.00

6.00 ¢.00 0.00

¢.00 0.00 0.00

6.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 .00

0.00 0.00 0.00

- 2,500.00 2,607.00 107.00

8,000.00 0.00 §,000.00

7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00

0.00 0.0D G.00

0.00 C.o0 ¢.00

0.00 0.00 0.90

0.00 0.c0 0.00

0.00 ©.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.90

0.co 0.60 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00




A9, COMDBINING SIMT Cx RuY, 2PN,

2859 COUNTY LAND INFORMATTION

Heusing and Community Development
Supplias/services/materials, etc
Conserwation of Natural Rescurces
Capital expenditures
Dabt Service
Principal
Interast

Mz scellaneous

Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over {(under} expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES}

Transfers in

Transfers out
Totzl other financing sources (uses}
Net changs in fund balance
rfund balance ~ July 1, 2011 -
~-As previously reported

Fund balance — July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance - June 3C, 2012

1y

or the wvs=ayr ending Jure 30, 2012

Final
Budget

Actual
Amcunts

LTS

.60

.00

Teazpin: T2 0% 10w

FEVENGE SUNDS

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

Original
Budget

0.00
0.0C
0.00
c.00
0.00
15,000.00
( 12,500.00)
0.00
0.00
0.00
( 12,500.00}
©21,100.50
21,100,50
8,600.30

15,107.60




- RONMASGR 8

et

28B40 LAND USE PLANNING
Crigonal  nal AcTual Varianos witl:

Budget Budget Amounts Firal Budget

_ REVENUES

Taxes
Ereoperts: Taxes 4,120,279 4,115.00 4,122.08 0.7
Special assessments 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00

~Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

section for detail)

. Federal grants 0.0¢ 0.00 0.co 0.00
~  State grants Q.00 .00 o.co e.0¢
State shared revenues ¢.00 0.00 J.00 ¢.00
Local grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
“harges for services
General government 0.00 c.00 0.00 Q.00
. Public safety 0.00 Q.00 ©.00 0.09
| Public works 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Public health Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Culture and recreation ;.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
7ines and forfeitures
Justice court 0.00 0.00 Q.00 . ¢.c0
“HMiscellaneocus 0.00 C.Co Q.00 0.00
Investment and royalty earnings Q.00 G.00 0.00 . a.0a
- Total revenuas - 4,11¢.00 - 4,110.00 4,110.08" 0.08
FXPENDITURES
_':urrent:
General Government
Personal services 14,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 8,507.00 B8,507.00 Q.00 8,507.00
wPublic Safety
Personal services . e.00 a.00 ¢.00 0.co
Supplies/services/materials, etc c.00 ¢.o0c G.00 0.00
fublic Works
~ Fersonal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materizals, eteo 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00
?ublic Eealth
Personal services 0.0C 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc Q.co 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jocial and Eccnomic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etec 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
_<ulture and Recraation
Personal servicas 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

Supplies/services/materials, etc .00 0.00Q 0.co 0.00




49, COMBLIING SUMI OF REV, EXPRENS,

28580 LAND USE PLANKIRG

Heousing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Concervation of Natural Rescurces
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Miscellanecus
Total expendituras
Excess of revenies over {(under) expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing scurces (uses)

Nat change in fund balance

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -

-As previcusly reported

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2012

&

& AUTUAL - NOHMAJUR S2El7aL REVENUZ 2URES

CHAMGES v FURD Ji 5 - bBUL

For the year ending Junse 30, 201z

Qriginal Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)
0.00 .00 ¢G.00 0.00
Q.00 Q.00 .00 0.00
0.00 J.00 ¢.00 .00
0.00 Q.00 .00 Nl
0.00 0.C0 .00 .0¢
18,507.00 18,507.00 G.0a0 18,507.00
{ 14,337.00) ( 14,397.00) 4,110.08 18,507.08
0.00 0.C0 oo .Go
0.00 Q.00 .go .co
0.060 0.00 - C.00 ¢.00
{ 14,397.00) { 14,397.00) - 4,11C0.08 18,507.08
N 19,751.18 1s,751.18 19,751.18 0.00
18,751.18 19,751.18 19,751.18 .00
5,354.18 5,354.18 23,861.26 18,507.08




2865 DNRC GRANT

Taxeas
Property Taxaes
Special assassments
Licenses and permits
Intergovarnmental revenue (See supplemental
saction for detail)
Federzl grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local granta
charges for services
B General government
Bublic safety
Public works
- Public health
Culture and recreation
fines and forfeitures
Justice ceurt
~Miscellaneous

Investment and royalty earnings

- + Total revenues

IXPENDITURES
~ Jurrent:
General Government
Personal services
' Supplies/services/materials, etc
_.cublic Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Jublic Works
: Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
ublic Health
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, sata
Social and Econcmic Sexrvices
Supplies/servicas/materials, etc
_ulture and Recreation
Perscnal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc

tha vyear er

Criginal

Budget

0.00G
1c,000.00
.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00

0.00
0.00
9.00

0.00
0.¢0

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

¢.0Q
0.00

Q0.0C
0.00

Fznzal Actual Variance with
Budget Emounts Final Budget
Positive (Mo

2.002 C.0% a.ao

g.0¢0 0.00 Q.00

0.00 G.Q0 Q.Ca
10,000.00 G.00 4 10,00C.0490)
0.00 Q.co ©.00

0.00 Q.00 c.00

0.90 3.80 0.00

0.00C 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.0¢ a.00

0.00 Q.00 Q.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.60 . 0.00

0.00 c.00 ¢.00

g.oe 0.00 C.co

* °10,000.00 p.00 ¢ 10,000.00)
Q.00 c.co Q.00

Q.00 0.00 0.00

g.o0 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 Q.00

0.00 0.00 0.00Q

0.00 0.00 Q.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 d.00 0.00

7.00 0.00 Q.00

0.00 0.00 0.ao¢

Q.co 0.00 Q.00




Sadlya s ZOUHT
2 = 5 X

& CHAMGES [ FUND RALANCES - BUIDGET & M

For the vear ending June 30, 2012

2865 DHRC GRANT
Criginal Final Variance with

Burdget Firal Budget
Positive MNeqg}

Housing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etc 10,000. 10,000.00

Conssrvation of Natural Resources
Capital expénditures
Debt Sarvice

Principal

Interest

Miscellansous
Total expenditures
Excass of revenues over {under) expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources {uses}

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -

-As previocusly reported

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balznce - June 30, 2012




;osTMI o

2916 AW ENFCRCEMENT BLOCK GRANT

_REVENIES
Taxes
Properir Taxes
Speclial assassments
-Licenses and permits
Intergevernmental revenue {See supplemental
section fer detazl)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
Zharges for services
General government
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation
Tines and forfeitures
_ Justice gourt
-Miscellaneous.

Investment and royalty earnings

- Total revenues

iXPENDITURES
Jurrent:
General GSevernment
Personal services
Supplies/services /materials, etc
~Public Safety
Personal services
- Supplies/sarvices/materials, atc
sukxlic Works
- Parsonal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
ublic Health
Pargsenal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, eta
_-ulture and Recreation
Personal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc

For

Orig

Budget

o o o0 o o

<

o o o o

co

.00

.00

Qo

.00
.00

e ls]
.00
Nele
.00
.00

ending June 30,

Final

Budcet

2012

Actual
Amounts

Q.00
0.00

.00
0.00
a.00
Q.00

0.00Q
0.0C
0.00
c.0o
0.00

Variance with

L= =

.Cco
.00

.00

Q0

.Co
.00

0.00
.00

.oo

.00
.00

0.0C
Q.00

0.00
0.00

0.0C
G.C0

0.00
0.00

0.00
G.00

Final Budget
¥agiziva Meg)
3,00 C.G7
0.00 0.00
c.an 0.00
0.00 Q.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 Q.00
0.00 0.¢e
0.00 ¢.00
0.00 0.ac
¢.00 c.00
G.00 0.0Q
0.00 Q.00
0.00 0.00
Q.0C Q.00
0.00 Q.00
0.00 0.00
Q.00 Q.00
¢.CC Q.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Q.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Q.00 0.00
c.o0C Q.00
0.00 G.Co
Q.00 0.C0




A4, COMBINING 51T 02 BEY, EXFERG,

2522 LAW EMFORCEIMENT ELCCK GRANT

Housing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Conssrvation of Natural Resturces
Capital expenditures
pebt Service
Principal
Interest

Miscellaneous
Total expenditures
Excass of revenues ovar (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SCURCES (USES)
Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Neat change in fund balance
Fund balance — July 1, 2011 -
-As previously reported

Fund balance — July 1, 2011 - As rastated

Fund balance — June 30, 2012

& CHANSGHS IN HUND BadeiliUic - SUlsw

For the year snding June 30, 2012

el

Actual
Amounts

variance wizth
Final Budge:

Positiva (Nag)

Original Final
Budget Budget
0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 .00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 ¢.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Tt 20,816.66)  ( 20,816.65)
( 20,816.66)  ( 20,815.686)
( 20,816.66) 20,816._66)

{ 20,816.66)




{950 LTUT TASK FORCE

_ EVENUES
Taxes
Proparty Taxes
Special assessments
-wicenses and parmits
Intergovernmental revenue {Ssze supplemental
rection fer detail)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
Eharges for services
- General government
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation
‘ines and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellanesus

Investment and royalty earninags

+ +« Total revenues
XPENDITURES

surrent:
General Government
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, atc
Jublic Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
ublic Works
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
ublic Health
Parsonal services
Supplies/sarvices/materials, etc
Social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Jlture and Recreation
) Perscnal services

Supplies/services/materials, eta

Sl Ty

IO R L=

the year ending June 30, 2012

Dalhlr RN

Originzl Final Actual
Budget Budget Amounis

0.00 0.cn 300

¢.co g.o0g .00
7,510.00 7,510.00 1,159.41
0.00 0.00 0.00
4,396.00 4,396.00 2,900.00
0.00 a.0c Q.00

c.00 Q.00 Q.00

0.00 c.oo0 0.0G

Q.00 g.00 0.0C

Q.00 c.00 G.o0

Q.00 0.00 .00

c.o0 0.00 Q.00

0.00 Q.60 Q.00

0.00 Q.00 0.00
11,506.00 N 11,906.00 4,059.41
.00 Q.00 0.00

0.00 Q.00 0.00
5,445.00 5,445.090 765.54
5,364.00 5,364.00 220.39%
c.oc 0.00 c.oc

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0,00 Q.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

c.oo ©.00 ¢.00

0.00 0.00 0.00C

0.00 0.00 0.00

SEHCTAL BEVINUZ FuURDS

Variance with
Final Budget
Zesitive (Meq)

0.00

( 6,350.5%)
0.00
{ 1,496.00)
0.00

0.00
0.00
.00
c.oo
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

g.00
0.00

4,679 .46
4,373.61

¢.00

o

.00

=]

.00




49, COMBINING Sull CF R, LXPE .

2854 DUI TASK FORCE

Housing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Conszrvation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Miscellaneous
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over {under} expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SCURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources [(uses)-
Net ghange in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
-As previously reported

. Fund balance — July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance -~ June 30, 2012

G RHAL

For the year ending June 3G, 201

-

ol zurE) BALAN L

Criginal Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg})
0.00 0,00 0.20 0.00
0.09 0.00C Q.00 .00
0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 .00 0.00 Q.00
1C¢,809.00 10,805.00 1,755.83 $,053.07
1,097.00 1,087.00 2,303.48 1,206.48
Q.00 0.00 ofe] 0.00
0.00 0.00 g.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
1,697.00 1,097.00 2,303.48 1,206.48
T 5,093.52 5,093.52 5,003.52 0.00
5,083.52 5,083.52 5,083.52 0.00
&,180.52 6,190.52 7,397.00 1,206.48




!SE2 BPECTIAL PROJECTS

Taxes
Proverty Taxes
Spacial assessmencs
-Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue {See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
étate shared revenues
Local grants
‘harges for services
i General government
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation
Tines and forfeitures
Justice court
-ﬁiscellaneous

Investment and royalty earnings

- Tatal revenues

IXPENDITURES
Turrent;
quneral Government
Paersonal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
_Public Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, eta
fublic Works
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Jublic Health
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Economic Services
: Supplies/services/materials, etc
lulture and Recreation
- Personal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc

Crnginal

Budget

0.00
0.00

30,250.00
0.0¢
0.0c¢
0.00

.00
0.00
0.00
Q.00
0.00

¢.00
1,006.00
0.00

0.00C
0.0C

Q.00
G.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
Q.00

0.00

0.00
30,250.00

- SUBGET & ACIUAL - NON
oy June 30, 2012

Q.20

0.0¢C

30,250.00
0.00
.00
0.00

Q.00
Q.00
Q.00
Q.00
G.00

a.go0

2,000.00
0.00

0.00
Q.00

.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
8.0a

0.00

0.00
31,250.00

0.03
0.00

0.COo
G.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00C
¢.o0
a.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

c.co
0.00

Q.00
.00

c.Cco
0.00

Q.00
0.00

SOEAL RENVER N Bl

e wikh

Fipal Budget

e (Neet

4 30,250.00)
0.00
Q.00
Q.00

a.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

( 1,700.00}
4.00

Q.00
.00

0.00
0.00

0.0C
0.00

¢.00
.00

0.00

0.00
31,250.00




RGBT

2852 3#ECIAL PROJECTS

Housing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Crnsarvatiorn of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt 3ervice
Principal
Interest

Miscellaneous

Tetal expenditures

Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other finmancing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
-As previously reported

Fund balance -~ July 1, 2011 - As restated

fund balance -~ June 30, 2012

AWERS U] BLWD EAT

Fer the year ending June 30, 2012

Original Final
Budget Budget
0.00 0.00
©.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
30,250.00 31,250.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
{ $,798.79)  { 5,798.79)
( 5,798.75)  ( 5,798.79)
( 4,798,791 ( 4,798.79)

Fagnar owBloor

AL REVENUZD FURDD

actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

Positive (Negqg)

G.Go 0.00

C.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.0¢ 0.0C

Q.00 0.00

Q.00 31,250.¢cC

300.00 { 700.00)

0.00 0.00

0.0C 0.00

0.00 0.00C

300.00 { 700.00)

( 5,758.79} 0.00

{ 5,798.7%) 0.00

{ 5,498.79) ( 700.00)




Taxes

Property Taxes
Special assessments

— Licenses znd permits

Intergovermmental revenuse (See supplemental

section for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants

Tharges for mervices

B General government

Public safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures
Justice court

-Miscellaneous

Investment and royalty earnings

- Total revenues

ZXPENDITURES
qurrent:
General Govermment
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
.Public Safety
Parsonal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Works
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Health
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Social and Ecorncmic Services
Supplies/services/materials,
_ “ulture and Recreation
Parsonal services

Supplies/services/materials,

CTEP{COMM. TRANS . ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM)

ate

etz

ate

ata

ate

etq

Orxiginal Pinal
Budget Budget

.20 S

.60 0.00
268,760.00 268,760.00
0.00 1,600.00

.00 0.00

c.00 0.00

0.00C .00

0.00 0.00

0.00 a.c0

0.00 Q.00

0.00 ©.00

0.00 0.00
1,000.00 1,000.0C
.00 0.00
269,760.00 '2%0,760.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

.00 0.00

0.0C 0.00

0.ca Q.00

Q.00 0.00

0.00 Q.00

0.ca 0.C0

Actual c~lange wizth
Arounts Final Budget
had (e
TLlT .00
G.00 0.00

6,627.79 ( 252,132,21)
0.c0 ( 1,000.00)
o.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00
0.0G 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
.00 0.00
0.00 . .00

189.00 ( 811.00)
0.00 . 0.00

£,815.79 [ 263,943.21})
©.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Q.00 ¢.00
0.00 0.00
£.00 2.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 .00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.0C 0.00




2356 CTEP{COMM.TRANS. ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM)

Housing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, ertc
Consarvation of Natural Rescurces
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Miscellaneous
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under} expendituraes
OTHER FTNANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total sther financing sources {uses}
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance ~ July 1, 2011 -
-As previously reported

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund kalance - June 30, 2012

For the vear ending June 3¢, 2012

Original

Budget

Final

Budget

267,463.00

- BUDRCEL & ACTUAL

s ONCLMAJCS

Actual
Amounts

44,629 .86

0.00
0.00
0.C¢0

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive (MNeqg)

222,833.14

269,760.00

95,816.82

365,576.82

99,113.82

58,003.75




COMBTH IS 3

2358 OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MAMAGEMENT

EVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes
Spacial assessments
-wigenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Logcal grants
“harges for services
) Genaral government
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation
"ines and forfeitures
Justice court
‘Miscellanesus
Invastment and royalty earnings

- Total revenues

XPEMDITURES
furrent:
General Government
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
éuhlic Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
ublic Works
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
'ublic Health
‘ Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Seceial and Economic Services
‘ Supplies/services/materials, etc
nﬁulture and Recreation
Personal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc

Crogins” Final Actusl Variance with
TGdeet Sudget Amaunts Final Buodget
2 sive (Neg)
TRL,630.C7 B X 13,8705 PRS2
0.00 0.00 .00 ¢.00
43,365.00 43,368.00 31,81%.00 { 11,547.00)
0.00C 0.00 Q.00 Q.00
0.00 0.00 53.05 53.05
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Q.a0 0.00 C.00 0.00
.00 0.0g G.C0C 0.00
9.00 0.0Q 0.00 0.00
D.co 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0C 0.00 Q.00 - 0.00
G.c0 0.00 Q.00 Q.00
0.00 Q.00 a.go . 0.00
56,996.00 " " 56,996.00 45,B846.43 3 t 11,149.57) )
0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40,286.00 40,286.00 37,768 .33 2,517.67
34,950.,00 34,950.00 17,421.87 17,528.113
0.00 0.00C 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 ¢.00 G.00
0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Q.00 0.G0 0.00 Q.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00 0.00 0.0C 0.00
0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00




G, CUMBINIEG 9TME CF REV, EXPERD, & CHANGES O FUHD BALANC

For the year ending June 30, 2012

2¢F8 OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANARGEMENT
Original Final Actual Variance with

Budget Budget Amounts Final Bucget
Pogicive {(Neg)

Housing and Communtty Development

Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 .00 0.0C 0.00
Conmaoration of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures o.co Q.00 0.c0 0.c0
Debt Service
Principal .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest ¢.00 0.00 2.00 0.C0
Miscellaneocus 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00
Tatal expenditures 75,236.00 75,236 .00 £5,180.20 20,045.80
Excess of revenues over {under) expendituras { 18,240.00) { 18,240.00} { 89,343.77) B,896.23
QTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 0.60 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers out 0.00 c.G0 a.00 0.00
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 g.00 0.00 Q.00
Net change in fund halance { 18,240.00Q) { 18,240.00) ( 5,343.77} 8,896.23
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - ~ .
-As previously reported g T 23,748.85 23,748.85 23,748.85 ’ 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated ' 23,74B.85 23,748.8B5 23,748.85 0.00

Fund balance - June 30, 2012 5,508.85 5,508B.85 14,405.08 §,B96.23




.
L

0 PILT

[rel
™

_ AEVENURES
Taxes
Propert: Taxes
Special assessments

—Licenses and permits

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

section for detail}
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
Zharges for sexrvices
- General government
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation
Tines and forfeitures
Justice court
~-Migcallanaous

Investment and royalty earnings

- Total revenues

ZXPENDITURES
Zurrent:
7General Government
Parsonal services
Supplies/services/materials,
_Public Safety
Perscnal sarvices
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Works
— Personal services
Supplies/services/matarials,
2ublic Health
Parsonal services
supplies/services/materials,
Socizl and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials,
Julture and Recreation
h Personal services

Supplies/services/materials,

WEOEUNMT

e,

etc

etc

ete

ate

aete

aete

AR

for the wvear enrling Jun

Criginel

EBudget

0.00¢
0.60
0.00
301,556.00

C.00
0.00
0.00
.00
Q.06

¢.00
c.00
0.00

.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Final

Budget

0.00
¢.00
0.co
301,556.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00

o.co
0.60
0.00

c.oo0
¢.o0

.00
a.00

0.00
0.00

c.00
0.00

.00
0.60

~1,

Aotual

Amounts

0.00
0.00
.00
310,821.00

0.00
.00
0.400
0.00
0.0C

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.co
e.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
.00

0.00
0.00

Do o

HUT AL SEVENMUE FUHD

Variance with
Tinal Zudget

Peritive ag

9,265,

o o D0 o o

(=

5o

5

(@]
I

(=]
o

.00
.Co
.00

[o]¢]

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

0.00
Q.00

.o
.o

.00

0.00

0.00
0.C0

.00

0.00

.00

tng
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49. COMBINING SiMI 0L RiV, BAPIND, & CHARCEDS Tl Fooad 4
For the yzar ending June 30, 2012

Original Final Actual Variante with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Pasitive (Neg}h

Housing and Community Development

Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00
Conservation of Matural Rescurces
Capital expenditures 0.00 .00 G.00 0.00
Debt Service
Principal 0.00 Q.00 jals] 0.00
Interest .00 Q.60 a0 0.00
Miscellaneos 0.00 0.00 00 0.00
Total expenditures .00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Excess of revenues over (under} expenditures 301,556.00 301,556.00 310,821.00 9,265.00
OTHER FINAMCING SCURCES (USES)
Transfers in 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers cut { 301,556.00) { 301,556.00) { 301,556.00} 0.00
Total other financing sources {uses) ¢ 301,556.00) { 301,556.00) { 301,556.00) 0.00
Net change in fund balance 0.0C 0.Co 9,265.00 9,265.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - _ .
-As previously reported : T " 301,556.00 301,556.00 301,556.00 0.00
Fund balance — July 1, 2011 - As restated ) 301,556.00 301,556.00 301,556.00 0.00
Fund balance — June 30, 2012 301,556.00 301,556.00 310,821.00 9,265.00




i964 FUBLIC HEALTH MISC. GRANTS

EVENULS

Taxes
Property Taxes
Specisl assessments

_icenses and permits

Intergovermmental revenue (See supplemental

section for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared ravenues
Local grants

charges for services

- Seneral government
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation

Tines and forfeitures
Justice court

i scellanecus

Investment and royalty earnings

Tetal revenues

IXPENDITURES
surrent:
_General Government
Parsonal services
Supplies/services/materials,
. Aublic Safety
Personal services
. Bupplies/services/materials,
jublic Warks
- Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
‘ublic Health
. Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials,
uiture and Recreation
- Perscnal services

Supplies/services/materials,

atc

etc

ate

etc

ete

B L

3.C0
Q.00

500.00
¢.00
Q.00
G.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
G.o0
a.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
¢.00

0.00
Q.00

0.00
500.00

0.00

C.00
0.00

shor Lie year ending June 30, 2012

Final

Budget

0.6e
0.00

500.00
.00
Q.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.0C
g.00
¢.00

DS Al

VAL - MORMAJG sEedial

~actual

Amocunts

C.0o0
0.00

G.co
0.00
0.Q0
0.00

Q.00
0.0C
c.co
c.00
0.00

Variance with
Final Budget
Dozitive (Neqg)

n.0c
0.co

( 50G.00)
0.00
0.00
0.00

.00
0.00
0.00
Q.00
0.00

0.00
.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Q.60
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
500.00

0.00
Q.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
¢.0¢

0.00
0.00

g.0¢
100.00

¢.ca
c.oc

0.00
0.0C

0.00
0.00

Q.00
d.00

0.co
400.00

g.00
0.0




AL REVENL

For the year ending Juna 30, 2012

2564 DUBLIC HEALTE MISC., GRARNTS
Criginal Final Actual Variance with

Budget Budge*: Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

Bousing and Community Development

Suppliaes/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.G0 0.00 Q.00
Conesesrvation of Watural Resources
Capital expenditures 2.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
Debt Service
Principal Q.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Interest .00 [1]¢] 0.00 Q.00
Miscellanecus .00 ©.00 0.00 .00
Total expendi tures 50G.00 500.00 100.00 400.00
Excass of revenues over [(under) expendituras Q.00 0.00 ( 100.00) ( 100.00)
OTHER FINANCING SCURCES (USES)
Transfers in 0.00 0.00 Q.00 00
Transfers out 0.00 0.00 Q.00 Q0
Total other financing sources {(uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net change in fund balance 0.00 2.00 { 100.00} { 100.00)
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - _ .
-As previously reported : e “'s24.87y ¢ 524.37) 524.57) . 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated { 524.97) { 524.97) ( 524.97}) 0.00
Fund balance - June 30, 2012 { 524.97% { §24.97) ( 624.37) 4 100.00})




UG

Fer the vear ending Jure 20, 2012

968 YCUTH SUICIDE PREVEMNTION GRAMT

Criginal
Bucge Budiget AmCUNTS iral Budget
{Neg)
. l};\rENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes [ale) .00 R 0.0
Special assessments Q.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
..sicenses and permif.s
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
-ection for detail}
Federal grants 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.00
—~ State grants 0.00 g.00 0.00 0.00
State shared revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
' Local grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
;harges for services
"~ General government C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public safety 9.00 0.0C ¢.00 0.00
public works 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C
_ Public health 0.00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00
Culture and regreation 0.cao 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tines and forfeitures
: Justice court 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00
.Miscellanecus 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 0.G60 .00 Q.00
j -~ - Total ravenues 0.00 - 000 0.00 0.00
XPENDITURES
arrent:
" General Government
Personal services 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
_~ublic Safety
Perscnal services 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.C0o
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
:'u.blic Works
Personal services c.oo 0.60 c.co 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00
‘uhlie Health
Perscnal sarvices 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 2.00 ¢.00 G.00
focial and Ecconemic Services
: Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
liul ture and Recreation
Persenal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




LA LNUNIY cale s

LR M .

Lty FUHEY DLALANT - BUSGRT & ACEUAL - NOMRAJOR

Far the year Aending June 30, 2012

2369 YOUTH SUICIDE PREVENTICON GRANT
Original Final Actual Variance with

Budget Budget Anounts Final Budgez
Positzve (Neqg)

Housing and Community Development

Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00
Canservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.o0c
Debt Sarvice
Brincipal 0.00 0.00 an a.00
Intarest 0.00 0.00 00 0.00
Miscellanecus 0.00 0.00 oo 0.00
Total expenditures 0.00 Q.00 0.0Q 0.00
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
QTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 0.00 ao .00 g.oc
Transfers out 0.00 414) a0 0.00
Total other financing sources {uses} 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.C0
Net change in fund balance 0.00 c.co 0.00 G.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - .
-As previously reported A ©2.85 2.85 ° 2.85 "7 o.oo
fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated : 2.85 2.85 2.85 0.00
Fund balance - June 30, 2012 2.85 2.85 2.85 0.00




2870 LAMINIZATION (ZEALTH PREVENTION GRANT)

Original Final

_ REVENUES

Taxesg

DProparty Taxes 0.4r

Special assessments g.ao

‘—Licenses and permits

Intergovernmental revenue {See supplemental

jection for detail)

Federal grants 8,011.00
" State grants Q.00
State shared revenues .00
Local grants 0.ca

“harges for services

General government 0.00
Public safety .00
Fublic works Q.00
_ Publie health . 0.00
Culture and regreation 0.00

"ines and feorfeitures

Justice court c.o0
~Miscellaneous 0.00
Investment and royalty earnings 0.00

.- Total revenuses . g,011.00 AN

iXFENDITURES

Jurrent:

General Government

Personal services .00

Supplies/services/materials, eteo 0.00
fublic Safety

Personal services 0.00

] Supplies/services/materials, atc 0.00
ublic Works

Perscnal services 0.00

Supplies/services/materials, atc 0.00
2ublic Health .
Personal services 2,506.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 3,692.00
Social and Econcmic Servieces
[ Supplies/services/materials,_etc Q.00
Juiture and Recreation
’ Personal services 0.00

Supplies/sarvices/materials, etc 0.00

Budgeat Budget

Q9.4
G.00

8,011.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

C.00
0.00
0.00
Q.00
.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.0G

.00
0.00

0.00
¢.C0

5,633.43
564.57

Q.00
g.00

Actual

i mounts

5,770.28
0.00
0.00
0.00

G.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Cc.0Q
0.00
0.00

0.00
Q.00

Q.00
0.00

c.o0
0.00

4,455.20
625.98

0.00

0.00
¢.00

Yariarce with

Final Budget

Positive (Neg)

{

0.00

2,240.72)
c.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
.00
.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

(

0.00
0.00

0.00
Q.00

Q.00
0.00

1,178.23
61.41}

0.00

0.00
©.00




ClAB Tl SIMT OF REYV, EXEEND,

2870 IMMUNIZATION (HEALTH PREVENTION GRANT)

Houging and Community Development

Supplies/services/materials, etc

Canservation of Natural Resocurces
Capital expenditures
Debt Service

Principal

Interast

Misgcellanacus
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over {undaer} expenditures
OTHER.FIN.ANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources {uses)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
-4s previously reported

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2012

SEAFDERS CCONTT

& CHANGES IN [UND RALANCES - 3SU

CGUT & sl

For the year ending June 30, 2012

Original

Budget

1,813.00

" 14,798.57

16,611.57

Final

Budget

1,813.00

14,798.57

16,611.57

Actual

15,487,

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive (Neqg)

1,123.90)




49, CURMB LN

971 WIC

EVENUZZ

Taxas
Propersfy Taxes
Special assessments

~icenses and permits

Intergovermmental revenue (See supplemental

.ecticn for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
‘harges for services
General government
Public safety
© Public warks
Public health
Culture and recreation
Tines and forfeitures
Justice court
ridiscellaneous

Investment and royalty earnings

- - Total revenues

KPENDITURES
mrrent:
-General Government
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
ublic Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
wublic Works
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials,
ublic Eealth
Personal services
Supplies/se-vices/materials,
Social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials,
ulture and Regreation
Perscnal services

Supplies/services/materials,

atac

ato

eto

etc

ate

ete

HEE R S

For the wvear ending June 30, 2012

oa

.00

.00

[th]
00
jole]

.00

00
0o
00
Q0

[ols]
jale}
jole]

Actual

Anounts

70,427.29
0.00
a.00
G.00

0.00
0.00
c.0o0
c.on
.00

0.00

o.00-

0.00¢

FUMLRS

Variarnce with

nal Pudge:

Positive (Neg:

a.o0

Q.00

4,453.2%
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
9.00
0.00
G.00
.00

0.co
2,607.00)
0.00

Original Fineal
Budget Budget

0.0a 0.

0.00 o]
65,974.00 £5,974
0.00 o.

0.00 g.

.00 0.

Q.00 o

.00 G.

0.00 0.

0.00 a.

Q.00 0.

0.00 0.
2,5607.00 2,607.
Q.00 Q.
68,581.00 s 68,581.
0.0¢ 0.

0.00 Q.

Q.00 o]

0.00 0.

Q.00 0.

0.00 0.
38,781.00 38,78L.
28,615.00 28,6159,
0.00 0.

0.00 a.

a.020 o

jele}
00

.Q0

00

00
oo

Qg
jele]

0o

[el¢]
00

.00
C.00

0.040
0.0G

.00
Q.00

40,0868.31
25,559.26

Q.00

Q.00
0.00

0.00
9.00

2.00
0.00

0.00
¢.00

1,287.31)
3,059.74

.00

0.00
D.00




R e

45, COMBINING SIMT O REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES L8 BUne 34 ALUES - BULGEY & AL ldni - AstdouR SPELIAL Rovei B TUNSS
Tor the year ending June 3Q, 2012
2971 WIC
Original Finmal Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)
Housing and Community Develcpment
Supplies/sarvices/materials, etc 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Debt Service
Principal 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.co
Total expenditures 67,400.00 67,400.00 65,627.57 1,772.43
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 1,181.00 1,181.00 4,799.72 3,618.72
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers out 0.00 Q.00 ©.00 0.00
Total other financing sources {uses) Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net change in fund balance 1,181.00 1,181.00 4,799.72 3,618.72
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - _ . )
-As previcusly reported ' ; 4,065.73 4,065.73 4,065.73 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - Az restated . 4,065.73 4,065.73 4,0865.73 0.00

Fund balance - June 3C, 2012 5,246.73 5,246.73 §,865.45 3,61B.72




2972 FAMILY PLANNING

CAEVENUES

Taxes
Proper-v Taxaes
Special assessments

-Licenses and permits

Intergovesnmental revenus {See supplemental

section for detail)d
Federal grants
State grants
State sharaed revenues
Local grants
Zharges for services
) General government
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation
fines and forfeitures
Justice court
-Miscellansous

Investment and royalty earnings

- Total revenues

IXPENDITURES
"Zurrent:
General Government
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Safety
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials,
sublic Works
- Personal services
Supplies/servicas/materials,
?ublie Health
Perscnal servicaes
""" Supplies/services/materials,
Socizl and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials,
fulture and Recreation

Personal services

Supplies/services/materials,

atc

ete

ete

etc

etc

etc

T I A TOACTUEL - MCMMALTGR

on the year ending June 30, 2012

SR AL

ERWVERUE BUmNS

Original Final Actual Variance wi<th
Budget Budget Amourits Final Eudget
Positiva (M)

0_nn c.ac G.Co -0
0.0Q 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.0a0 G.0o0 C.00
2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Q.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
.00 ¢.00 0.00 ¢.co
0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
0.00 9.00 3.00 0.00
0.c0 0.00 Q.00 0.00
0.00 a.oc ¢.oo 0.00

3,000,00 3,000.00 2,631.43 { 368.57)
a.00 0.00 0.00 0.09

3,000.00 o 3,000.00 2,631.4% ( 3€68.57) )
0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
0.00 G.00 0.00 c.00
0.00 0.00 q.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c.coo c.00 0.00 .00

2,000.00 3,000.00 2,193_88 806.12
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C.C0 0.ca 9.c0 ¢.o0
0.00 0.00 0.00 c.00




CUMBINING SUMS Crf R,

2572 FAMILY PLANNING

Housing and Community Development

Supplies/services/materials, etc

Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt Service

Principal

Intaerest

Miscellanesous
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under) expendituras
OTHER FINAMCING SCOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing scurces {uses)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
-As previously reported

Fund balance — July 1, 2011 - As restated

Famnd balance -~ June 30, 2012

+

f ChAddGi iy om0 DALANCRS Cisiny o ol cUSL

For the vear endd

Original

1,048.41

ng June 30, 2012

Actual

RN FLNS OO

1,485.96

RLEVENCE FUNZS

Variance with
Final Bucdget

Positive {Neg)




1 BANMIARS

(373 MCH GRENT

ORI BATARNCKD -

CCLETEY

Wariance with
Final Budget
(Neq)

Togitive

¢.00
{ 500.00)
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
¢.00
3,688.16
9.00

0.00:;
2,284.18

Original
Budget
CWEVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes a.on
Special assessmants c.00
-Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue {See supplemental
aegtion fer detail)
Federal grants 11,653.00
State grants 500.00
State shared revenues 0.00
Local grants 0.00
‘harges for services
" General government 0.00
Public safety c.00
Public works 0.00
_. Public health 4,000,00
Culture and recreation ¢.co
'ines and forfeitures
Justice couxt 0.00
‘Miscellanecus 7,000.00
Investment and royalty earnings 0.00
+ Tetal revenues 23,153.00
{XPENDITURES
Surrent:
_General Government
Personal services Q.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
Public Safety
Personal services G.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
‘ublic Werks
- Personal services 0.00
supplies/sarvices/materials, etc 0.00
}ubllc Health
Personal services B,467.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc i1,210.00
TGocial and Economic Services
‘ Supplies/services/materials, etc ¢.00
vulture and Recreation
- Persconal services 0.00
Supplies/services/matexiais, ate 0.00

BLNGET & AaClual - ndninan
ing Juna 30, 2012
Final wctual
Budget Amounts
c.cz e
0.00 0.00
11,653.00 11,653.00
500.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Q.00 0.00
C.00 0.00
G.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
4,000.Q0 7,598.16
¢.00 -0.00
0.00 Q.00
'7,000.600 9,284,118
0.060 Q.06
* T 23,153.00 28,535.34
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Q.00 0.00
¢.00 Q.00
0.00 g.00
Q.00 Q.00
B,467.00 3,955,584
11,210.00 3,737.10
Q.00 Q.00
0.00 Q.00
0.00 G.0c

0.00
0.00

0.00
Q.00

0.00
0.00

¢ 1,492.94)
7,472.90

0,00

¢.00
0.00




49,  COMBINMEKG S9MD OF LEV, SAPAHL, & CHANGAS FROEURD HALANCES — BUDGET & ACTUAL - WONMAJSOR SRALIAD RAIVE

For the vear ending June 30, 20612

2573 MCH GRANT
Criginal Final Actual Variance wath
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Pesitive (MHeg)
Housing and Community Develcopment
Supplias/services/materials, etc 0,00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Conservation of Natural Rescurcas
Capital expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Debt Service
Principal 0.00C 0.00 els} 0.00
Interast 0.0C 0.00 Q0 G.CC
Migcellaneous 0.00C 0.00 Qo 0,00
Tatal expenditures 19,677.00 19,677.00 13,697.04 5,879,586
Excass of revenues cover {under) expenditures 3,476,00 3,476.00 14,838.30 11,362.30
OTHER FINANCING S(_)U'RCES {USES}
Transfers in 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00
Transfers out 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
Total cther financing sources {uses) 0.00 Q.00 0.Q00 0.00
Net change in fund balance 3,476.00 3,476.00 14,838.30 11 ,362.30
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - . .
-As previously reported : T " 49,562.64 4%,562.64 49,562.64 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated : 49,562 .64 49,562.64 49,562 .64 0.00
Fund balance - June 30, 2012 53,038.64 53,038.64 64,400.94 11,362.30




& CHANGES

Yor the year gnding sine

2874 BICTERRORISM
Original

Budget

_ABVENDZS
Taxes
Property Taxes
Spacial agsessments
—~Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

section for detail)

Faderal grants 34,

State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
Charges for servicaes
- General government
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court
--Miscallaneous

Iovestment and royalty earnings

a.eo
0.00

000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
G.00
0.00
0.00

a.00
Q.00
0.00

34,000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

c.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00

Q.00
0.00
g.ce

2.00
Q.00

51,591.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Q.00
0.00
0.00
c.co
g.00

0.0C
c.00
0.00

Variznge with
Firzl Budget
Pésitve {Heg)

c.oc
0.00

17,591.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.0¢
0.ace
G.00
0.00
0.00

o.00
0.00

- Total revenues . 34,

EXPENDITURES
Surrent:
‘”General Government:
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
_Public Safety
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etg
Public Works
- Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, ete
Public Health

Personal services 29,

Supplies/services/materials, etc 65,

Social and Econcmic Services
‘ Supplies/services/materials, ate
Zulture and Recreation

Personal services

Supplias/services/materials, eto

Q.00
0.60

.00
0.0Q

¢.00
G.00

416.00
513.00

0.0cC

Q.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

c.oc
0.00

29,416.00
65,513.00

0.00

0.c0
0.00

0.00
.00

0.00
0.00

c.co
0.00

18,780.63
7,183.74

Q.00

.00
0.00

2.00
0.0¢

0.00
0.00

Q.00
0.00

10,635,37
58,31%.26

0.00

Q.00
0.00




GANLERS JOTRNTY,

) COMBIN LS SEND, & CRANGES IN EUND BALANCES - dUsR'T & ACITUAL - bl S
For tha year ending June 30, 2012
2874 BIOTERRORISM
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amcunts Final Budget
Positzve (Neg)
Housing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etec Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Conservation of Matural Resources
Capital expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service
Principal .00 0.00C . 0.00 0.00
Interast G.00 0.00 0.06 0.00
Miscellaneous .00 0.00Q 0.00 Q.00
Total expenditures 94,529.00 94,929.00 25,974.37 68,954 .63
Excess of revenues over (under) expendituras { 60,929.00}) { 60,929.00) 25,616.63 86,545,863
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in [+]¥] ¢.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers out 00 ¢.0Q ¢.00 o.co
Tetal other financing sources {uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net change in fund balance ( 60,5929.00} { 60,929.00) 25,616.863 B6,545.63
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - .
-As previcusly reported ’ coT 137,975.54 137,975.54 137,975.54 o 0.00
Fund balance — July 1, 2011 - As restated 137,975.54 137,975.54 137,875.54 Q.00

Fund balance — June 30, 2012 77,046,554 77,046.54 163,592.17 86,545.63




RE=I8 COMBTHING =]

2978 TOBAZCO SRANT

_ XEVENUES
Taxes
roperty Taxes
Special assessments
-~ Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants
tate grants
State shared revenuas
Local grants
Tharges for services
B CGeneral government
‘Publie safety
Public works
Public aealth
Culture and recreation
fines and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellaneous

Investment and rovalty earnings

Total revenues

IXPENDITURES
Jurrent:
mGeneraI Govearnment
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
. Public Safety

Persanal services

Supplies/servicas/materials, etc
Jublic Woris
- Paersconal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
?ublic Health
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, ate
Social and Economiec Services
Supplies/services/matarials, atc
_:ulture and Recreation

Personal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc

Original

0.92¢
0.co

34,304.00
.00
Q.00
0.00

.00
¢.00
0.00
0.0C
0.00

0.00
1,000.00
0.00

ending June 30, 2012

n.co
0.00

34,304.0C0
.00
0.00
0.0C

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00

¢.00
2,843.00
0.00

Amounts

c.0n

40,696,00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.0¢
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
1,843.00
0.00

Varrance with

Iinal Budgex

ogizive {(Neg)

2
ud
(=]

6,3392.00
0.00
0.00
¢.00

0.00
0.00
.00
Q.00
g.co

0.00
( 1,000.00)
0.0

0.00
9.00

0.00
¢.00

a.00¢
.00

29,860.00
5,444.00

0.00

0.00
Q.60

c.00
0.00

Q.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

25,860.00
7,287.00

0.00

.00
G.00

Q.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

¢.co
Q.00

31,550.14
3,500.40

0.00

09.00
Q.00

C.00
G.00

0.00
0.00

c.00
0.00

{ 1,690.14)
3,786.60

0.00

0.00
G.0o




COMBINING STMT GF REV, EXPERND,

2578 TOBACCO GRANT

Housing and Community Development
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Cengervation of Matural Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
Prinsipal
Interest

Miscellanecus

Total expendituras

Excess of revenues over f{under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SCURCES (USES)
Transfers in

Transfers oub

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance ~ July 1, 2011 -
~As previously reperted

Fund balance -~ July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance — June 30, 2012

L& CHANGES AN FUND BALANCAS

For the year ending Juns 30,

Criginal
Budget

Eulst

2012

Final
Budget

e AU

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive {Neq)

8,009.40

7,4B8.46




2979 ENVIRONMENTAL PURLIC HEALTH TRACKING PROJECT

_ REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes

Special assessments

Licenses and permits

Intergovernmental revenue (Sece supplemental

secticn for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
8tate shared revenuas
Local grants
Charges for saivices
) General government
Public safety
Public works
. Public health
Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court
- Miscellanaous

Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Perscnal services
: Supplies/services/materials,
.. Public Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Works
- Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Health
Personal services
Supplies/services/matarials,
Social and Economic Serxvices
Supplies/services/materials,
__tulture ard Recreation
Perscnal services

Supplies/services/materials,

atc

ete

etc

etc

etc

atc

Criginal

Budget Budget

- NOCHMAJCR SR

tuel Variance with

Final Budget
Positivae (Neg)

an 0.0 0.00 £.00
G.00 .00 .00 g.o0
¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 ©.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 .00 ©.00 0.00
. G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0o 0.09 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- D.00 0.00 - 0.00 ©.006
.00 0.00 ©.00 .00
0.00° 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00
0.00 6.00 0.060 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 c.oo
G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




oL 1an

49. CCMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEKD, & CHRNGES IN TUMD BALANCES — BUDGEY & ACTUAL -~ fUNMAJCR SPRCIAL REVENUGE ZUNDS

Tor the year ending June 30, 2012

297% FNVIRCNMENTAIL FUBLIC HEALTH TRACKING PROJECT
Qriginal Final Actual Variance with

Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

Housing and Community Development

Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
Conservaszion of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 0.00 0.0 .00 0.00
Debt Service
Principal 0.00 0.00 00 0.00
Interest Q.00 0.00 jal4] 0.00
Miscellaneous .00 0.00 00 0.00
Total expenditures .00 0.00 0.00 0.00C
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 0.00 0.00 0a 0.400
Transfers ocut Q.00 0.00 00 0.00
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 g.co - 0.00 a.00
Het change in fund balance .00 0.0¢C Q.00 0.00
Fund balance — July 1, 2011 - N .
-2As previously reported ) Tt 32.22 32.22 32.22 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated ’ 32.22 3z.22 3z.22 0.00

Fund balance — Juna 30, 2012 32.22 32.




387 HORSE RESCUE

_ EVENUZS
Taxes
Provarty laxes
Special assessments

‘uicenses and permits

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

acticn for detail)

Federal grants

State grants

State shared revenues

Local grants

harges for services

GFeneral government

Fublic safety

Public works

Public health

Culture and recreaticn
ines and forfeitures

Justice court
Miscellaneocus

Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

XKPENDITURES
urrent:
General Government
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials,
sublic Sarety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
ublic Works
Parsenal services
Supplies/services/materials,
ublic HEealth
Personal services
Supplies/services/naterials,
“ocial and Eceonomic Services
Supplies/services/materials,
_uiture and Recreation
Personal services

Supplies/services/materials,

etc

ete

atc

eto

ate

eta

[
0

[

Q.
.00

0
0

0.
Q.
Q.
.00

o]

c.

a.
a.

c.
5,476,00

0.
o.

Q.
0.

0.

0.
a.

SUND BALANCES -

For the year ending Ju

-Q0
oo

.00

jele}

.00

00
a0
0o

G0

ag
Qo

oo

Q0

o8]

Q0
jals]

oG

00
Q0

L ALTUAL

2012

.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

.00
¢.oe
g.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Q.00

5,476.00

0.00
0.00

Q.00
Q.00

Q.00

.00
.00

c.o¢
0.0¢

Q.ao0
Q.00
6.00
0.0Q

.00
0.co
Q.00
C.00
0.00

0.00

2,331.34

0.00

.00
0.00

0.00
0.co

0.00
.00

Q.00
¢.00

0.00
0.00

Variance with

Final Budgat




49, COMBLIMNIHG SWMD Lo

Housing and Community Development
Supplies/zservices/materials, etc
Consarvation of Natural Resources

Capital expenditures

Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Miscellaneous

Total expenditures

Excess of revenuaes over {under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in

Iransfers out

Total eother financing sources (uses}
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -

-As previously reported

Fund balance -~ July 1,

Fund balance - June 30, 2012

2011 - As restated

ES I zUND SALANCES -~ BUDGE'T & ACTUAL - NONMACOR SPECIAL RIVENIL HLNDS

CHANGE

For the vear ending June 30, 2012

ariginal Final Actual Varaiance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Fositiva (Neg)

Cc.00 Q.00 G.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0

0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00

Q.00 0.00 .00 ¢.00

2.00 Q.06 0.00 ¢.00
s sare0 oo s.476.00
¢ samon ( sason 2L .

0.00 0,00 0.04Q 0.060

.00 0.00 U.00 .00
- oo o0 cos 000
¢ sareom ( samon 2sms 780750

5,476.18 5,4';6.18 5,476.18 o Q.00
C sas s saveas s00
- oie o1 s e




Ml SN0 Ly v i L E

i CHANGES 1n0 51280 i

For the year ending Jure 20, 2512

Variance with

Criginzl
Budgei Budget Azounts Final Budget
Positive {Neg)

EVENUES

Taxes
Prcperty Taxes 871,002.00 571,206,006 1,081,.060.75 =9, 75476
Special assessments 1,750.00 1,750.00 G.00 ( 1,750,003}

Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

wection for detail)

Fadaral grants 722,733.00 722,733.00 426,026,611 ( 296,706.39)
State grants 265,520.00 586,520.00 217,075.15 { 349,444 .85}
State shared revenues 14%,292.00 149,252.00 130,729.98 { 18,562.02)
Lecal grants 301,556.00 301,556.Q0 310,821.C0 9,265,000
‘harges for services
. General government 32,000.00 32,000.00 11,918.00 { 20,082.00}
Public safety 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 ( 5,000.00)
Public works 122,044.00 122,044 .¢0 123,639.78 1,595.78
Public health 4,000,900 4,000.00 7,598.16 3,598.16
Culture and recreation 275,860.00 275,860.00 227,870.81 { 47,985,135}
‘ines and forfedituras
Justice court 4,000.00 4,000.00 7,381.85 3,381.86
-Miscellaneous 176,881.00 179,724.00 167,885.40 { 11,838.50)
Investment and royalty earnings 5,600.00 5,600.00 2,914.49 ( 2,685.60)
Total revenues - 3,037,238.00 3,341,385.00 - 2,694,921 .91 l ( 646,463.09)
|
+XPENDITURES
.:urrent:

7General Government

Personal services 1%,C000.00 19,000.00 501.43 18,498.57
Supplies/services/materials, atc 51,507.00 5h1,507.00 T7,673.84 43,833.16
_Pubklic Safaty
Perscnal services ) 145,853.00 145,853.00 5%,533.24 90,319.76
Supplies/services/materials, etc 368,752.00 368,752.00 289,323 46 79,428.54
ublic Works
- Personal services 159,001.00 159,813.C0 141,975.1¢0 17,837.30
Bupplies/servicas/materials, etc 471,230,060 771,718.40 436,606.36 335,110.04
‘ublic Health
Personal servicas 109,730.00 112,857.43 104,814 22 8,043 .21
Supplies/sarvices/materials, etc 139,519.00 1389,538.57 45,349.77 93,188 .80

Sacial and Ecconomic Services
Su;-)plies/Ser‘vj.ces/materials, etoc 208,274.00 211,274.00 20%9,068.05 2,205.95

Julture and Recreation
Personal sarvices 146,711.00 146,711.00 117,640,136 29,070.64

Supplies/services/materials, atco 43%,144.00 440,144 .00 252 348,17 187,795.83




49, CCMHIMING STHMY oF REY, EAPEND, & CHANGES

inN

UKD BALANCES -

For the year ending June 30, 2012

BUDGEY & ACTUAL -

Lo, HOIMAFUR

Actual

Amcunts

SERLLA

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive {(Heq)

Original
Budget
Housing and Community Development
Supplisg/services/materials, etc 10,000.00
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 321,203.00
Debt Service
Prineipal 25,460.00
Incerest 5,260.00
Miscallaneous 216,555.00

10,000,

588,666,

25,460.

5,260.
216,596,

00

00

00
Q0

298,137.24

25,876.96
4,642.21
215,232.80

10,000.00

290,528.76

{ 416.96)

617.79
1,363.20

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under] expanditures

OTHER FINAMCING SOURCES {USES)

Transfers in

38,360.00
450,040.00)

{

38,360.
450,040,

23.360.00
449 ,640.36)

{ 15,000.00)
399.64

Transfers out 4
Total other financing sgurces {uses) {
Net change in fund balance {

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -

-As previously reported

211,6B82.00)

1,611,166.18

482,443,

1,611,166,

40)

18

63,918.34

1,611,166.18

fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2012

1,399,484.18

1,128,722,

78

1,675,084.52

546,361.74




1a/z21/12

.—.ASSET3
Cash and cash eguivalents

Taxes receivable:

o TOTAL ASSETS

LIABRTLITIES

FUND BALANCES

~_JInassigned (negative balance only)

Total Fund Balances

SANDERS COUNTY
55. CCOMBINING BALANCE SHEET — NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

4000 4005 Total Nonmajor
JMV CAPITOL IMPROV LIBRARY CAPITAL M Cap. Proj. Funds

17,939.38 81,000.00 $8,839.38
17,939.38 81,000.00 98,93%.38
17,939.38 81,000.00 $8,939.38
17,539.38 81,000.00 98, 939.38

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 17,539.38 81,00C.00 98,939.38

Page: 1 of 1




Georo oy Ty T B

VI LN TUAL BROIRCTS FUBHDS

¥For the vyear onding June 20, 2012

1009 oMV CAPITOL IMPROVEMENTS

Driginal Final Aztual veriance witn

Sudget Amcunts rinal Zudgat
Fcsitive (Heg)

. EVINUES

Taxes

"igenses and permits

-ntergevernmental revenue (See supplemental
- saction for detail)

Tharges for services

“ines and forfeitures

‘discellanecus

XPENDITURES
--_Current:
‘raneral Govarnment
‘ublic Safety
Jublic Works
Public Health
sjocial and Economic Services
‘ulture and Recreation
Housing and Community Development
Conservation of Natural Resaurces .
‘apital expenditures 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00

iebt Service

Total expenditures .00 a.00 0.00 0,00

xcess of revenues over ({under) expenditures 0.00 0.00 ' c.oa 0.00

TTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
ransfers in 2,000,000 2,000.0C 0.00 { 2,000.00)

Tetal other financing socurces (uses) 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.0C { 2,000.00)
Net change in fund balance 2,000.00 2,0006.00 ¢.0a ( 2,000.00)

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
‘As previgusly reported 17,93%2.38 17,939.38 17,9359.38 .00

'Fund balance - July 1, 201l - As restated 17,935.38 17,9359.38 17,939.38 c.oo

‘und balance - June 30, 2012 19,939.38 19,839.38 17,839.38 { 2,000.00)




'yl

57. COMBIRING STMY OF REV, REXFEIL,

4005 LIBRARY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

REVENUES

Taxes

Ligenz+: and permits

Intergovernmental revenue {Sea supplementai
section for detail}

Charges for services

fnes and ferfeitures

Mi scellaneous

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General Government

Public Safety

Public Works

Public Hezalth

Social and Economic Services
Culture and Recreation

Heusing and Community Develorment
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures

Debt Service

Total expendituras

Excess of revenuaes over (under) expenditures
\ OTHER FINAMNCING SOQURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Total other financing sources (usas)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance ~ July 1, 2011 -

-As previcusly reported

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -~ As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2012

CHANGES 1H -URG BaALAlUkES - BUDGED &% ACTUAL -~ NUbshidted LA200 00 22

Far the year ending June 30, 2012

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neqg)

62,000.00 £2,000.00 0.00 62,000.00
62,000.00 62,000.00 0.00 62,00G.00
( 62,000.00} ( 62,000.00) ¢.00 62,00C.00
23,000.00 23,000.00 23,000.00 G.00
23,000.00 23,000.00 232,000.00 0.00
{ 39,000.00) ( 39,000.00) 23,000.00 £2,000.00
58,000.00 58,000.00 58,000.00 0.00C
58,000.00C 58,000.00 58,000.00 0.00
1%,000.00 19,000.00 B1,000.00 62,000.00




1z/21/%2 SANDERS COUNTY Page: 1 of 1
57. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - TOTAL NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget. Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

WYENUES

Taxes

Ticenses and permits

ntergevernmental revenue (See supplemental

—section for detail)
Charges for services
nas and forfeitures

fiscellaneous

XPENDITURES
- Current:
General Government
sublic Safety
__rublic Works
Public Health
jocial and Econcmic Services
alture and Recreation
~~Housing and Community Development

Conservation of Natural Rasources

lapital expenditures 62,000.00 62,000.00 0.00 €2,000.00
ebt Service . .o - C

Total expenditures 62,000.00 62,000.00 J.00 £2,000.00
‘xcess of revenues over (under) expenditures { 62,000.00) { 62,000.00) 0,00 62,000,420

ATHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)

‘ransfers in- 25,000.00 25,000.00 23,000.00 ( 2,000.00)
Tetal ether financing sources (uses) 25,000.00 25,000.00 23,000.00 ( 2,000.0C)
Net change in fund balance 4 37,000.00}) { 37,000.00) 23,000.00 60,000.00

Fund balance ~ July 1, 2011 -
A8 praviously reported 75,939.38 75,939,349 75,939,318 0.00
“"Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 75,939.28 75,939, 38 75,935.38 0.00

‘und balance - June 30, 2012 38,939.38 38,939,38 98,939:33 60,00G.00




12/21i/12

L ASSETS
Cagh and cash equivalents

Taxes receivable:

- TOTAL ASSETS

2 IABILITIES

“Due to other governments
TOTAL LIABILITIES

" FUND BALANCES
"nassigned {(negative balance only)

Total Fund Balances
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

SANDERS COUNTY

CCMBINING BALAMCE SHEET - PERMANENT FUNDS
For the year ending June 3C, 2012

8010 Total

NIARMDA CEMETERY Permanent. Funds

22,182.4% 22,182.49
22,182.49 22,182.49
25,428.29 25,428,29
25,428.2% 25,428,29

{ 3,245.80) 3,245.80)

( 3,245.80) { 3,245.80)

22,182.49 22,182.49

Page:

1l of 1



1z2/21/12

1. COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVEMNUE, EXPENDITURES,

. EVEMNUES
Taxes

Jdcenses and permits

ntergovernmental revenue {See supplemental

—sgection for detail)
Chargas for services
'ines and forfeitures

lizcellaneous

'XPENDITURES
__Current:

?eneral Government

ublic Safety
..~mblic Works

Supplies/services/materials, etc

‘ublic Health
‘ocial and Economic Services
—{Culture and Recreation

Housing and Community Development

onservation of Natural Resources

‘bt Service o

Total expenditures

xcess of revenues over {(under) expenditures

“ITHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

HMet change in fund balanca
‘und balance - July 1, 2011 -

~-Az previcusly raported

und balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

“Fund balance - June 30, 2012

SANDERS COUNTY

80190 Total
NIARADA CEMETERY Permanent Funds

B05.13 805.13
805.13 805,13

{ 805,13} ( 805.13)
( 805.13) ( 805.13)
t 2,440.67) { 2,440.67)
( 2,440.67) { 2,440.67)

( 3,245.80) { 3,245.80)

AND CHANGES IMN FUND BALANCE - PERMANENT FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

Page:

1o0f 1



Beginning Transfers ransfers Ending
Fund/account Baliance Received In Cishursed Cut Bzlance
1000 GISFFAL SR
1016450 CASH 7,402,495.83 2 ,484,478.94 491,284 .63 44,113,587 2. 71 £,736,545.90
AR T eiod T RN
Total Fund 2,402,996_53  2,484,478.54 491,284.65 44,113.81 2,537,300 71  2,737,345.30
Total 1000 GENERAL FUND 2,402,996.93  2,484,478_94 451,764.65 44,123.91  2,897,300.71  2,737,345.90
‘110 ROAD FUND
101000 CasH 637,416.48  2,323,365.17 63,356.58 6,827.80 2,269,395.78 797,914 .65
2120 OLD WELFARE FIND
1010G0 CasH 1.71 ©.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 1.71
130 BRIDGE FUND
101000 CASH 15,233.67 112,252.89 0.00 0.00 100, 608, 80 26,877.76
2140 WEED CONTROL
101000 CaSH 10,842.64 251,B08.62 5,003.48 251.78 235,309.94 32,093.12
:150 PREDATORY ANTMAL CONTROL
" 101000 CASH 12.83 264 .22 0.00 0.0C 257.38 19,87
2160 COUNTY FAIR
101000 CASH 0.00 367,663.67 10,668.47 ©.00 357,953.35 20,378.79
2170 AIRPORT FUND
101000 CASH 0.C0 140,394.22 $,914.00 0.00 123,227.44 27,080.78
‘190 COMPREHENSTVE IMSURANCE )
101000 CASH 0.00 221 ,816.40 o.00 Q.00 216,308.56 5,507.94
-2200 INSECT FUND
101000 CASH 20,026.57 468.50 0.00 0.00 2.182.03 18,313.04
(1210 COUNTY PARKS
191000. CASH . 1190,437.05 ) 0.00 0.900 0.00 15,243.02 91,194.03
2220 LIBRARY FUND
101000 CASH 64,018.2 34,591.67 3,056.80 5,903.27 72,811.66 23,351.77
(230 COUNTY AMBULANCE
101000 CASH 12,94%.51 97,552.18 0.00 ¢.00 93,757.24 16,744.85
2260 EMERGENCY - DISASTER
101000 CASH 46,341.38 65,398.49 0.00 0.00 53,405.12 58,334.75
‘261 HAZ MAT EMERGENCY SERVICES
101000 CASH 10,644.53 0.00 a.00 0.00 50.00 10,594.53
2280 SENIOR CITIZENS
101000 CASH 17,742 .82 225,578.45 120.79 0.00 211,345.94 36,092,112
281 SENIOR CITIZENS TRANSPORTATION
101000 CASH 1,241.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,241 18
2300 PUBLIC SAFETY (LAW ENFORCEMENT}
101000 CASH 446,861.43  1,414,275,94 73,692.10 5,292.71  1,639,073.04 2590,463,72
1370 £.E.R.S.
101000 CASH 12.46 36.03 Q.00 0.00 0.0¢ 48.49
9371 HEALTH INSURANCE
191000 CaSH 28.44 74.79 ©.00 0.00 0.00 103.23
i372 PERMISSIVE MEDICAL LEVY
" 101000 cas®E 7,735.22 122,642 .56 0.00 ¢.a0 125,120.43 5,257.35
1382 SEARCH & RESCUE
101000 CASE 10,575.07 27,3168.43 0.00 0.00 37,455.11 433.38
_£384 SEARCH & RESCUE AUXILLARY
101000 CASH 31,949.64 6,838.77 270.49 0.00 25,551.33 13,406.37
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14:16:05 Suneduale ot Tash decoipls & Sisbocs Eaeport ID: L1£0Z
For the Year 2011-2012
Baginning Transiers Transfers zZnding
Fund/Account Ralance Receivad In Disbursed Ot Balance

2390 DRUG FORFEITURE

101000 CASH 70,505.13 7.381.86 0.00 .00 9,653.13 68,233.86

ZRYATION

101000 CASH £3,093.86 11,%18.00 c.oc 0.0¢ 7,071.01 £7,940.853
24C0 PARADISE IMPROVEMENT .

101600 CASH 3,175.84 3,117.50 0.00 Q.00 2,476.80 3,816,54
2500 LARCHWOOb SCUTH SHCRE ROAD MATNTENANCE

.lOlﬂGD CASH 1,569.33 1,405.19 17.41 0.00 960.00 2,031,923
2501 LARCHWCOD SOUTH OVERPASS (LONG TERM)

101000 CASH 350.00 351.30 .00 0.00 0.00 701.3C
2700 SANDERS COUNTY  CHRISIMAS RELIEF

101040 CASH 13,706.52 8,326.40 0.00 0.0Q T7,%46.43 14,086.49
2701 SANDERS COUNTY CRIME STOPPERS

101000 CasH 2,229.76 0.0C 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,229.7¢
2815 UST PROGRAM

101000 CASH 1,227.76 C.00 0.00 .00 0.00 1,227.76
2820 FUEL TAX

101000 CASH 142,07¢.17 111,870.89 10,1558.12 G.00 123,477.79 140,622 3%
2B30 JUNK MOTCR VEHICLE

101000 CASH 0.00 19,896.00 0.00 0.00 5,399.29 14,486.71
2840 NOXIOUS WEED

101000 CasH . 0.00 36,237.38 1,5%8.72 0.00 31,688.12 6,147.98
2841 EURASIAN WATERMILFOQIL (was 2840C)

101000 CASH c.00 i16,518.69 5,947.40 336.84 115,404.31 6,724.94
2B50 911 EMERGENCY NO, B

101000 "CASH ’ 331,364.00 95,315.3é 3,153.98 1,227.88 123,B01.64 304,803.84
2859 COUNTY LAND INFORMATION

101000 CASH 21,100.50 2,607.00 Q.00 0.00 c.00 23,707.50
2860 LAND USE PLANNING

101000 CASH 13,751.18 4,110.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,861.26
2902 TITLE III PROJECTS (Was Rural Add)

101000 CASH 630,417.73 158,934.24 0.00 .00 71,286,26 718,065.71
2950 DUI TASK FORCE

101C00 CAsH 5,143.52 4,124 .31 185.00 0.c0 2,005.83 7,447.00
2952 SPECIAL PROJECTS

101000 CASH ¢.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 .00 300.00
2858 CTEP(COMM, TRANS . ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM}

101000 CAsH 95,816 .82 6,B16.7% 1,078.80 Q.00 7,345.77 96,366.64
2958 OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

101000 CASH 23,748.85 1Z,114.52 0.00 0.00 BE, 202,34 10,661.03
2960 PILT.

101000 CASH 301,556.00 310,821.00 0.00 0.00 301,556.00 310,821.00
28964 PUBLIC HEALTH MISC. GRANTS

101000 CASH 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 100.00 ~100.00
2569 YOUTH SUICIDE PREVENTION GRANT

101000 CASH 2.85 0.00 0.00C a.00 0.00 2.85
2470 IMMUNIZATION (HEALTH PREVENTION GRANT)

101000 CASH 14,7%8.57 5,770.28 632,37 0.00 5,713.558 15,487.67
2971 wIcC

101000 CASH 0.00 64,506.56 258.47 138.90 65,747.14 -721.01




L2l Cagh feceipts & Jisbursemsass Hepory i LLBOZ
Fax tha Yaar 20172-2012

Begioning Transfers Transfers Ending

rand/Account Ralance Raceived I Disbur-sed out Balance

1,048.41 Z,831.43 C.00 0.C0 2,183 g8 1,485.98

101060 ZASH 49,562.64 28,535.34 0.00 1.89 13,563.78 64,532 31
2374 BIOTERRORISM

=0L00C CASH 137,975.54 38,527.00 115.0¢ £4B. 32 0,441,007 155 528 .77
‘978 TOBACCO GRANT

- 101000 CASH 520.94 34,483.00 0.00 0.00 35,050.54 -36.60
257% ENVIROMMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH TRACKING PROJECT .
101000 CasH 32.22 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0¢C 32.22

‘387 HCRSE RESCUE
101000 CASH 5,476.18 2,331.34 Q.00 0.0c 0.0¢ 7,807,582
Total 2000 3,430,3215.58 6,536,102.48 18%,228.98 20,629.43 6,596,245.29 3,538,7172,32

Q00 JMV CAPITOL TIMPROVEMENTS

101000 CASH 17,839.58 0.00 Q.00 0.00 G.oo 17,935.38
1005 LIBRARY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

101000 casH 58,000.00 0.00 23,600.00 0.c0

.~otal 4000 JMV CAPITOL IMPROVEMENTS 75,939.38 0.00 23,000.00 .00

[=3

.00 B1,000.00
.00 98,939.38

(=]

410 SCLID WASTE

101400 CASH 186,924 .48 893,994 .85, 4,380.45 286.89 739,045.79 345,967.10
Potal 5600 186,524.48 893,954.85 4,380.45 286.8% 733,045.79 345,567.10

025 RESTITUTION FOR CRIME VICTIMS

101000 CASH - - - 2,725.73 0.00 0.0C " 0.oo Q.00 2,729.73
"7105 ALCOHOLIC REHAR

101000 CASH : 0.00 16,758.00 c.00 1%,758.00 0.00 .00
{130 PROTESTED TAX FUND
' 101000 casy 251,761.27 1%,716.98 2,196.11 .00 0.00 273,674.36
"914C SUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR
101000 CASH 5,324.65 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 5,324,865

150 REDEMPTICN EFUND

101000 CASH 285.76 48,788.61 .00 48,7%8.61 0.00 285.78
7160 CLERK OF DISTRICT COURT

101000 CaABH 113.47 Q.00 0.00 113.47 0.00 0.00
‘'17G TREASURERS TRUST

101000 CASH 1,560.25 2,704.80 Q.00 1,130.946 0.00 3,534.09
7171 BANKRUPTCY FULND

1061000 CasH 19.27 Q.00 0.00 0.00C Q.00 15.27
‘185 TRUSTEE ACCOUNT

101000 CASH 0.00 1585.07 Q.60 0.00Q 0.00 195,07

7198 CITY BOND/CREDIT CARD

101000 cAsSH 245.00 12,720.43 0.00 12,965.43 0.00 3.00
/199 CRIME VICTIMS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
101000 casm 0.00 6,560.11 0.00 5,511.01 2.00 649.10
"240 HQT SPRINGS GARBAGE

101000 casH 92,374.25 118,281.21 736.96 94,086 .90 0.00 117,355.52

1245 DIXON GARBAGE
101000 CASH 66,663,949 1G,002.33 0.00 21,219.%80 0.00 64,447 3z




13:16:05%

scheduie of Cash Receipts & Disbursements

Repozs 1J:

LiGus

For the Year 2011-2012
Beginning Transfers Transfers Ending
Fund/Account Ralance FReceived In Disbursed Cut Bzlance
T270 THCS FALLS TV
101000 CASH 27,020.12 27,043.08 195.07 41,016,958 111.5C8 13,129.581
LD DD IRRIGATION DISTRICT
101000 CASH 4,094 .69 32,904.58 0.060 35,9%9 27 0.00 0.co
7290 EASTERN SANDERS CONSERVATION
121000 CASH 121.96 11,127.%7 14.31 10,221.2C 1.88 1,041.16
7300 FLATHEAD IRRIGATIOW
101000 CASH 45,155.91 350,130.98 a.00 363,439.32 4,854,586 26,993.01
‘731G PLATINS CEMETERY
1010600 CASH 3,175.51 22,485.93 15.80 22,155.82 22.2B 3,495%.14
7315 PARADISE CEMETERY DISTRICT
101000 CASH 1,002,581 4,335.77 0.00 4,301.76 2.50 1,034.42
7320 DLAINS RURAL FIRE '
1010600 CASH 271,693 .2¢ 330,639.09 2,363.14 335,866.9% 0,95 268,827.55
7330 HCT SPRINGS RURAL FIRE
101000 C_ASH. 37,130.87 53,823.07 235.63 67,801.40 c.aa 23,388.17
7340 HERON RURAL FIRE
101000 CASH 46,605.65 40,778.61 438.15 25,579.96 0.00 62,242.45
7345 THCS. FALLS RURAL FIRE
101030 CASH 85,871.62 342,029.43 333.15 383,506.53 0.400 14,727.61
7350 DIXON RURAL E'IRE .
101000 CASH 17,466.35 13,421.71 142.78 10,434.99 37.53 20,558.32
7355 NOXCN RURAL FIRE
101000 CASH 285,233.332 101,800,774 1,758.52 186,453.94 0.00 206,338.85
7360 TROUT CREEK FIRE
101000 CASH 158,131.84 60,615.71 1,303.94 49,441.37 0.00 170,610.12
7365 WHITEPINE CEMETERY
101000 CASH 2,723.10 29,973.08 20.73 29,717.5% 0.00 2,599.32
7369 NOXON WATER DISTRICT R.O.D.
101000 CASH 0.00 396.24 .00 396,24 §.00Q 0.00
7370 NOXON-HERCN CEMETERY
101000 casH 3,086.32 29,822.74 20.95 30,037.69 0.0Q0 2,902.32
7371 NOXON-HERCN PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT
101000 CASH 43,180.07 1%,121.17 369,17 15,780.36 Q.00 46,890.05
7372 TRCOUT CREEK PARK DISTRICT
101000 CASH 2,228.52 7.5%92.01 23.14 4,411.97 0.00 5,431.72
7373 HERON COUNTY PARK DISTRICT
101000 CASH 20,680.01 11,765.75 156.48B 15,000.00 0.00 17,602.24
7375 BOT SPRINGS TV
101000 CASE 52,352.62 8,377.80 423.05 17,004.38 0.00 44,145%.08
7380 PLAINS/PARA TV
101000 CasH 27,608.59 22,138.07 278.00 6,931.29 45,00 43,045.37
7385 GREEN MOUMTAIN CONSERVATION DIST.
101000 CASH 22,201.41 31,127.33 67.38 35,000.00 Q.00 19,396.12
7330 TR CRK-HERCH-NOXCN TV
101000 CAsSH 83,666,16 437 .54 567.75 20,254.48 300.00 46,1i6.99
7395 EAST SANDERS COQ. HOSPITAL
101000 CASBH 130,231.62 17,708,773 1.,146.00 28,869.73 6.62 120,210.00
7399 SANDERS CQUNTY COMMUNITY CENTER
44,898 _B6 0.00 220.76 22,002.20 0.C0 23,117.42

101000 CASH
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3:16:05 Schedule of Cash Receipts & Disbursements Report ID: L160%
For the Year 2011-2012
: Beginning Transfers Transfers Ending
Fund/Account Balance Received In Disbursed Cut Balance
74¥X Agency - State (all)
101000 CAsH 183,490.32 3,138,903.99 402,017.60 5,558,808.70Q 220.67 165,381.54
7XX District Schhols (all)
101000 CASH 7,528,329.81 185,022,857.50 21,320,474.99 19,791,%19.67 20,353,937.55 7,686,805.07
7820 HIGH SCHOCL RETIREMENT
101000 CASH 100,824.10 395,862.53 85,378.59 0.c0 496,325,17 85,740.05
830 CCUNTY SCHOOL TRANSPORATION
— 101000 CASH 73,635.29 236,928.92 34,975.09 .00 277,776.65 67,762.65
7840 ELEM RETIREMENT
1€1020 casn 160,292.22 589,583.62 126,845.11 0.00 747,321.17 129,399.78
B5C TCWN OF THOMPSON FALLS
- 101000 CASH 31,355.38 358,851.43 0.00 353,098.57 128.48 36,979.36
7852 THOMPSON FALLS LIBRARY DIST.
101000 CASH 6,220.96 85,753.12 0.ce 72,336.37 35.¢68 19,602.03
853 THOMPSCN FALLS WATER
101000 CASH Q.00 1,210.90 J.00 1,210.8¢C Q.00 Q.00
7860 TOWNM OF PLATNS
101000 cAsSH 27,824.2% 241,680.83 Q.00 241,972.%0 582.64 26,94%.58
B65 PLAINS LIBRARY DIST.
101000 CasSH 11,342.78 BZ,788.08 Q.00 80,675.29% 84. 66 13,366.89
TH70 TOWN OF HOT SPRINGS
10100Q CASH 14,980.53 160,8%94.09 a.00 164,158.38 56.66 11,658.58
—B71 HOT SPRINGS WEED CUTTING -
101000 CASH .00 879.50 0.00 730.04 ¢.00 149.446
872 HOT SPRINGS LIGHTING DIST "A"
101000 -CASH 534.05 7.599.04 = a.o00 7,449.57 : 0.00 683.52
T7873 HOT SPRINGS SEWER
101000 CASH 188.46 4,174.97 0.00 3,809.40 0.00 4154.03
875 EOT SPRINGS CITY-COUNTY LIBRARY
101C00 CAsSH 3,324.21 23,602,322 0.00 24,066.78 2.41 2,857.37
-‘7910 PAYROLL
101000 CASH 158,549.9%5 Q.00 4,630,918.99 4,642,0329.58 52.50 147,376,886
920 REFUND FUND
101000 CasH 3,777.5%6 Q.00 106,779.63 0.00 6,642.28 7,914.93
7530 CLAIMS FUNDS
101000 CASH 405,608.09 c.oo 4,651,024.29 4,683,551.77 ¢.00 373,080.61
980 INTEREST POOL
161000 CASH 0.00 121,476.19 0.oo .00 121,476.19 G.00
10,504,327.97 28,287,381.68 31,275,501.27 37,589,552.79 22,050,025.91 10,427,632.22

Total 7000

010 NIARADA CEMETERY
101000 CASH
Total 8000

Totals

22,842 .57
22,842 .57

16,623,346,91

145.05
145.05

368,202,103.00

.00
.00

31,983,395.35

0.00
0.00C

37.654,583.02

805,13
B0S5,13

31,983,422 .83

22,182.49
22,182.49

17,170,839.41




For the year ending June 30, 2012

Tunds Trial Month 14 Menin 14 Govt-wide Triszl
Balance Adjustmsnt - DR Adiustment - CR Balanca
DR/ (CR) DR/ (CR)
. -omlbined Funds 10C0-4999 & §0C0-8939
ASSETS
lash and cash equivalents €,356,740.08 €,386,740.09
- investments
Patty Cash
lagtricted. Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 500.00C 500.00
Investments
Taxas/Assesspents Raceivable -{nat
1f£ allowance for uncollectibles) 279,917,778 275,917.78
iccounts Receivable - (net of
ﬁallowance for uncollectibles)
Other receivables
Internal balances
..-ue from other governments 142 ,35£,13 _ 142,356.13
Frepaid expenses
[aventories
Jther debits
‘Capital assets - (net of
accumulated depreciation):
Land
Buildings ’ Co- T
~ Improvements other than huildings
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Construction in progress
" Utility plant
Non-categorized fixed assets
Total Assets 6,819,514.00 6,819,514.00

IABILITIES

iccounts payable and other

- current liabilities { 148,535.73) K 148,535.73)
Matured bonds and interest payable

‘ccrued interest payable

Jue to other governments { 27,439.15) { 27,435.15)
"Deferrad revenue { 283,913.33} { 283,913.33)
Contracts/leoans/notes payable

Jurrent portion of long-term debt

joncurrent liabilities:
h Due 1in more than one year

Jher credits




Government-wide Conversicn Worksneet

For the wvear eading June 3C, 2012

Funds Trial Month 14 Mcntn 14 Govt-wide Trial
Balance Adjustment - DR Adjustment - CR Balance
BR/ (CR) DR/ (CR)

Total Liabilities {

NEIT ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:

Raestricted Fund Balance {(GASB 54)

General government

Public safety

Public works

Public health

Social & Economic Services
Culture and recreation

Housing & Community Development
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital Projects

Other Purposes

Debt Service

Tund Balance { 5,9219,705.12) { 5,515,705.12)
REVENUES ’
Taxes/assessments { 5,034,183.63) . { 5,034,163.63}
Licenses and permits { 6,575.00) { 6,575.00}
Intergcvernmental ravenues ( 2,803,440.64} { 2,803,440.64)
Charges for services ( B21,145.74) { B21,149.74)
Fines and forfeitures ’ ( 70,506.1%) ¢ 70,506.19)
Miscellaneous ( 331,174.33) { 321,174.33)
Investment and royalty earnings { 50,1645,55) 4 50,169.58)
Internal services

Total Revenues { 9,117,579.08) ( 9,117,579.08)

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government 2,118,313.%0 2,118,313.90

Public safety 1,958,012.684 1,958,012.84

Public works 2,540,078.69 2,540,078.69

Public health 255,658.15 255,698.15

Social and economic sarvices 354,463 .64 354,463.64

Culture and Recreatiocn 369,988.53 36%,988.53

Housging and community development 126,725.9% 126,725.9%

Conservation of naturzl resources




12/21/12 SANDERS COUNTY
Government-wide Conversicn Worksheet

For the year ending June 30, 2012

Page: 3 of 3

Funds Prial Month 14 Month 14 Govt-wide Trial
Balance Adjustment - DR Adjustment - CR Balance
DR/ (CR} DR/ (CR}
. Jebt service:
Principal 25,876.56 25,876.96
Interest 4,642.21 4,642.21
Costs/Issuance Fees
Capital outlay 708, 624.70 708,624.70
Internal services
“iscellanecus 215,232.80 215,232.80
Total Expenditures/Expenses 8,677,658.41 8,677,658.41
YPHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES:
Bonds issued
Premium{discount} on honds issued
[nception of capital lease
2roceads from notes/loans/intercap
Sale of capital assets
fransfers in { 581,750 .36} { 581,750,36)
fransfers out EB1,750.36 581,750.36
Total other financing sources & uses
[otal-Debits & Credits - 0.00 s 0.00 0.00 0.00




